

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY JOURNAL



BELIPO'S MISSION STATEMENT

"To build a modern intellectual property system that values and protects the vibrant creative culture of Belize"

CONTENTS

TRADEMARKS:	Page Numbers
APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION	4 - 66
NOTICES OF REGISTERED TRADEMARKS.	67 - 71
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWALS	72 - 91
NOTICES OF RENEWED TRADEMARKS.	92 - 96
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RECORDALS	97 - 101
NOTICES OF PUBLICATION	102 - 103
PATENTS:	
NOTICES OF PATENT RECORDALS.	104 - 105
NOTICES OF SURRENDER OF PATENT.	106 - 107
NOTICES OF PATENT GRANTS (LAPSED) AND PATENT APPLICATIONS (WITHDRAWN)	108 - 109
INDUSTRIAL DESIGN:	
APPLICATION FOR INDUSTRIAL DESIGN REGISTRATION	110 - 111
NOTE: CFE - International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Sixth Ed.	ition)



(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 26th day of August, 2015, by Alibaba Group Holding Limited of Fourth Floor, One Capital Place. P.O. Box 847, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, through its agent Courtenay & Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

ALIPAY

- International Class 9 for scientific, nautical, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, (a) checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; computer programs; software for processing electronic payments to and from others; authentication software; computer software supplied on the internet; computer software for interactive entertainment, which allows users to customize the viewing, listening, and playing experience by selecting and arranging the display and performance of audio, video and audiovisual elements; downloadable audio, visual, and audiovisual files and recordings, featuring multimedia entertainment programs and content; on-line electronic publications (downloadable from the internet or a computer network or a computer database); instant messaging software; file sharing software; communications software for electronically exchanging data, audio, video, images and graphics via computer, mobile, wireless, and telecommunication networks; computer software for processing images, graphics, audio, video, and text; downloadable computer software to facilitate the electronic transmission of information, data, documents, voice, and images over the internet; downloadable computer software which allows users to participate in web-based meetings and classes, with access to data, documents, images and software applications through a web browser; downloadable computer software for accessing, viewing, and controlling remote computers and computer networks; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of articles, papers, and instructional materials in the fields of telecommunications, the internet, training, business, sales, and marketing; computer software, computer peripherals; notebook computers; laptop computers; portable computers; handheld computers; personal digital assistants; personal media players; mobile telephones; smart phones; digital cameras; batteries, battery chargers; computer workstations; computer servers; computer and telecommunications networking hardware; computer network adaptors, switches, routers and hubs; wireless and wired modems and communication cards and devices; laptop holders, computer bags; fire-extinguishing apparatus; computer hardware and firmware; computer software (including software downloadable from the internet); compact discs; digital music (downloadable from the internet); telecommunications apparatus; mouse mats; mobile phone handsets; mobile phone accessories; downloadable games, pictures, motion pictures, movies and music; alarm systems; security cameras; mobile radio and television broadcasting units; television broadcasting equipment; cameras; video cameras; headphones; telephone ear pieces; speakers; Global Positioning System (GPS) apparatus and equipment; computer electronic and video games programmes and software (including software downloadable from the internet); liquid crystal displays for telecommunications and electronic equipment; set top box; remote control; data storage programs; spectacles and sunglasses; electronic signboards; encoded or magnetic bank credit, debit, cash and identification cards; automatic teller machines, cash dispensers; computer software applications, downloadable; electronic book readers; toner cartridges, unfilled, for printers and photocopiers; baby monitors; video baby monitors; lens hoods; tablet computers; encoded key cards; 3D spectacles; memory cards for video game machines;
- (b) International Class 35 for advertising; business management; business administration; office functions; organization, operation and supervision of loyalty and incentive schemes; advertising services provided via the internet; production of television and radio advertisements; accountancy; auctioneering; organization of trade fairs; opinion polling; data processing; provision of business information; advertising agency services; advertising services provided for others; database management; compilation of information into computer databases; business consulting services; business consulting services in the field of web based events, conferences, training programs, learning programs, and seminars; business consulting services in the field of delivering web-based knowledge; business consulting services in the field of online collaboration and collaboration technologies; business consulting services in the fields of sales and marketing; business project management services; business project management services relating to development, set up, staging, production, recording, monitoring and follow-up for web based events, conferences, training programs, learning programs, and seminars; market research and business consulting services; business consultancy services relating to facilitating the transaction of business via local and global computer networks by locating and providing referrals for the delivery of a wide variety of business and consumer products and services; dissemination of business information of goods and services of others via local and global computer networks; business consultancy services relating to providing a web site on a global computer network by which third parties can offer and source goods and services, place, determine the status of and fulfill trade leads and orders, enter into contracts and transact business; providing computerized online ordering services; advertising of goods and services of others via local and global computer networks; international import and export agency services; rental of advertising space on communication media; online trading services relating to electronic auctioneering and providing online business evaluation relating thereto; online retail services of consumer products; providing a directory of third party web sites to

facilitate business transactions; business consultancy services relating to operating an electronic marketplace for the buyers and sellers of goods and/or services on a global computer network; business assistance relating to facilitating business transaction via local and global computer networks; corporate management consultancy services; marketing and promotion services; publication of publicity materials; marketing of vacant premises; dissemination of advertising materials, updating of advertising materials, compilation of advertisements for use as web pages on the internet; rental of advertising space; computer data processing; sales, business and promotional information services; telephone answering (for unavailable subscribers); telephone answering (for others); auctioneering provided on the internet; personnel management; provision of sales, business, advertising and promotional information through a global computer network and via the internet; presentation of goods on communication media for retail purposes; the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a variety of goods, enabling customers to conveniently view and purchase those goods from a general merchandise internet web site and in a wholesale outlet; the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a variety of goods, enabling customers to conveniently view and purchase those goods from a general merchandise catalogue by mail order or by means of telecommunications; the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a variety of goods, enabling customers to conveniently view and purchase those goods from retail outlets; retail and wholesale of telephones, mobile phone handsets, mobile phone accessories, electronic and telecommunications goods, computer hardware and computer software, batteries, battery chargers, apparatus and instruments for recording, receiving, transmitting and/or reproducing data, information, pictures, images and/or sound, precious metals, jewellery, precious stones, printed matter, stationery and magnetic and non magnetically encoded cards, furniture, picture frames, household and kitchen utensils, glassware, porcelain and earthenware, textiles, clothing, footwear, headgear, laces and embroidery, buttons, ribbons, pins and needles, artificial flowers, carpets, rugs, games and electronic toys, chemicals used in industry, science, photography and agriculture, paints, varnishes and lacquers, personal hygiene products, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, hair and body lotions, essential oils, cleaning and bleaching preparations, lubricants, fuels, candles, pharmaceutical, veterinary and sanitary preparations, ironmongery and small items of metal hardware, machines and machine tools, cutlery, razors and hand tools, computers, calculating machines, electrical, photographic, cinematographic and optical apparatus and instruments, spectacles and sun glasses, surgical and medical apparatus and instruments, apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes, vehicles, firearms, fireworks, silverware, horological and chronometric instruments, musical instruments, magazine, cards, paper and cardboard products, picture, typewriters and office requisites, packaging materials, rubber and plastics for manufacture use, packing and insulating materials, leather and imitations of leather and goods made from these materials, handbags, purses, wallets, leather holders, bags, luggage, umbrellas, mirrors, ropes, strings, nets, tents, yarns and threads for textile use, coat hangers, place mats, dressmaker's articles, bed and table covers, playthings and sporting articles, foodstuffs and beverages, meat, fish, poultry, preserved, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables, jams and fruits sauces, eggs, milk and milk products, edible oils and fats, coffee, tea, cocoa, sugar, rice, flour, bread and cakes, condiments, fresh fruit and vegetable, beer, mineral water, fruit juices and other non-alcoholic drinks, alcoholic beverages, floral products, tobacco, smokers' articles and matches; direct mail advertising; buying and selling agency services for others; selection of goods and procurement of goods for individuals and businesses; ordering services [for others]; department store retailing services; supermarket retailing services; secretarial services; provision of business statistical information; organisation of exhibitions for commercial or advertising purposes; business assistance services relating to compilation and rental of mailing lists; business investigation; business administration services for the processing of sales made on the internet; business referral services and personnel placement; import-export clearance agencies (import-export agency services); agency for newspapers subscriptions; document reproductions; transcription (including stencil-paper writing); rental of office equipment; customer relationship management; business management services relating to electronic commerce; business management and administration services relating to sponsorship programmes; accounting services; charitable services, namely business administration relating to organizing and conducting volunteer programmes and community service projects; rental of sales stands; provision of commercial and business contact information; search engine optimization; web site traffic optimization; pay per click advertising; commercial intermediation services; business management for freelance service providers; negotiation and conclusion of commercial transactions for third parties; updating and maintenance of data in computer databases; business project management services for construction projects; providing business information via a web site; consultancy, information and advisory services relating to the aforesaid services;

(c) International Class 36 for insurance; financial affairs; monetary affairs; real estate affairs; clearing and reconciling financial transactions via a global computer network; online banking services and financial services; credit card services, processing and transmission of bills and payments thereof, and providing insurance for financial transactions; funds transfer services; transmission of funds by electronic means for others; transfer of payments for others via the internet; financial services in the nature of billing and payment processing services; arrangement and management of leases and tenancy; renting and leasing of real estate; real estate appraisal; real estate valuation, real estate financing, real estate investment; real estate brokerage services; real estate agency services; housing agency services; actuarial services; real estate management and consultancy services; rent collection; rental of offices (real estate); rental of apartments and flats; provision of financial information via the internet; safety deposit and issuing of travel vouchers services; capital investments; financial evaluation [insurance, banking, real estate]; financial and asset management services; insurance and financial services; financial services provided by telecommunications means; financial consultancy and advisory services; online banking; banking services provided on-line from a computer databases or the internet; securities brokerage services, stock exchange quotation services; stocks and bonds brokerage, financial analysis; debit card services, charge card services and cheque guarantee services; banking, savings account and investment services; financial clearing

services; credit verification via global computer information network; electronic credit risk management services; electronic purchase payment and electronic bill payment services; financial accounts debiting and crediting services; electronic banking services; issuance of stored value cards, charge cards and debit cards; telephone credit cards services; information services relating to finance and insurance, provided online from a computer database or internet; agency for collection of gas and electricity fees; antique appraisal; art appraisal; jewelry appraisal; used car appraisal; tax information supply (financial services); charitable fund raising; organizing of charitable collections; charitable collections; rental of paper money and coin counting or processing machines; rental of cash dispensers or automated-teller machines; online payment services; safe deposit services; arranging finance for construction projects; import-export clearance agencies (custom clearance); consultancy, information and advisory services relating to the aforesaid services;

(d) International Class 38 for telecommunications; telecommunication services, namely, data transmission and reception services via telecommunication networks; providing web-based multimedia teleconferencing, videoconferencing, and online meeting services that allow simultaneous and asynchronous viewing, sharing, editing, and discussion of documents, data, and images by participants via a web browsers; providing customers with online access to online reports regarding the performance, effectiveness, and status of web-based applications, teleconferences, videoconferences, and meetings; providing users with secure remote access via the internet to private computer networks; providing information in the fields of secured transmission of data and information; consulting services in the fields of secured data and information transmission services; providing online collaboration services (telecommunication services) allowing users to access applications, platforms, jointly-shared documents, data, task lists, and discussion forums; internet broadcasting services, providing an online database of information regarding webbased broadcasting complaint submission platform; provision of telecommunication access and links to computer database and to the internet; electronic communication services; interactive telecommunications services; telecommunication of information (web pages), computer programs and data; providing telecommunications connections to the internet or data bases; provision of telecommunication access to world-wide web facilities and structures; communication by computer terminals; communication by fibre optic networks; computer aided transmission of messages and images; facsimile transmission; message sending; paging services; rental of modems; data communication services by electronic means; rental of telecommunication equipment; electronic message sending, receiving and forwarding services; providing telecommunication services for collection, transmission and delivery of data by electronic means; electronic exchange of voice, data, audio, video, text and graphics accessible via computer and telecommunication networks; instant messaging services; mobile phone communication services; providing telecommunication services for collection, transmission and delivery of mail messages, still picture and/or moving picture information such as characters, messages, music and images, telegrams, information and data by mechanical, electronic, telephone, telex, cable, computer and satellite means; transmission, broadcast and reception of audio, video, still and moving images and data whether in compressed or uncompressed form and whether in real or delayed time; electronic messaging, conferencing and ordertransmission services; video conferencing services; communication by electronic bulletin board that enables user to perform a realtime interactive talk between a computer terminal and an electronic bulletin board containing still picture and moving picture information and voice information such as characters; providing electronic bulletin boards and message boards for transmission of messages; provision of online discussion forums; streaming of audio material on the internet; streaming of video material on the internet; television broadcasting services; pay-per-view television transmission services; video broadcasting services, broadcasting and transmission of radio and television programmes; music broadcasting; transmission of music, films, interactive programmes, videos, electronic computer games; transmission of information relating to on-line shopping and general retail services; video-ondemand transmission services; news agency services; providing access to computer database on the global computer network for searching and retrieving information, data, web sites and resources available on computer networks; providing user access to a computer database containing electronic publications, bulletin boards, database and information accessible via computer; operation of chat rooms (chat room services); multiple user access to global computer information networks for the transfer and dissemination of a wide range of information; providing access to a website on a global computer network by which third parties can offer goods and services, place and fulfill orders, enter into contracts and transact business; providing access to an interactive website on a global computer network for third parties to post information, respond to requests and place and fulfill orders for products, services and business opportunities; communication services, namely, text and numeric digital messaging services; transmission of information by data communications for assisting decision making; transmission of information through video communication systems; web conferencing services; electronic communication services for establishing virtual chatrooms via text messaging; providing electronic bulletin boards for the posting and transmission of messages among and between computer users concerning products, services and business leads and opportunities; providing an online interactive bulletin board for the posting, promotion, sale and resale of items via a global computer network; providing electronic mail and electronic mail forwarding services; audio and video communication via computers and computer networks, and via a global communications network; providing computer access and leasing access time to online interactive bulleting boards and databases; providing access to electronic bulletin boards for the posting and transmission of message among and between computer users concerning products, services and business opportunities; providing access to electronic calendar, address book and electronic notebook, via local and global computer networks; providing distant video and/or telephone conferencing access and facilities; providing computer links to third party web sites to facilitate e-commerce and real world business transactions; consultancy, information and advisory services relating to the aforesaid services;

International Class 39 for GPS (Global Positioning System) navigation services; provision of information relating to travel and (e) tourism through the internet or through telecommunication networks; providing an interactive online database featuring roadway, travel, navigation, traffic and point-of-interest (travel) information; providing information to travellers regarding fares, timetables and public transport; travel and tourism information and guide services; route guidance and planning services; travel arrangement; travel agency services; travel ticket agency services; arranging travel and information therefor, all provided on-line from a computer database or the internet; yacht and/or boat trips; providing driving directions for travel purposes; rental of navigational systems; transport; providing road and traffic information; providing navigation and information services, namely information relating to traffic and traffic jams; transport of goods and passengers; car transport; air transport; vehicle rental; car rental services; chauffeur services; transport by pipeline; transport services in the nature of transport management; providing flying areas, namely providing access to airstrips, landing strips and runways; packaging; packaging and storage of goods; physical storage of electronically-stored data or documents; message delivery; delivery of goods by mail order; courier services [messages or merchandise]; shipbrokerage; loading and unloading of cargo; freight brokerage; removal services; brokerage for rental, leasing, selling, purchasing and/or chartering of ships and/or boats; salvage and relocating of ships and/or boats; piloting; gas distribution and supply; electricity distribution and supply; heat distribution and supply; water distribution and supply; mooring facility services; rental of warehouses; rental and/or leasing of wheelchairs; rental and/or leasing of airplanes; rental and/or leasing of bicycles; rental and/or leasing of cars; rental and/or leasing of ships and/or boats; rental and/or leasing of man-powered vehicles; rental and/or leasing of mechanical parking systems; management of parking spaces; car parking services; providing toll road; rental and/or leasing of containers; rental and/or leasing of pallets; rental and/or leasing of packaging or wrapping machines; rental and/or leasing of refrigerator; collection of domestic waste and trash; collection of industrial waste and trash; consultancy information and advisory services relating to the aforesaid services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12090.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 26th day of August, 2015, by Alibaba Group Holding Limited of Fourth Floor, One Capital Place. P.O. Box 847, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, through its agent Courtenay & Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.18;27.5.1 in respect of;

(a) International Class 9 for scientific, nautical, photographic, optical, signalling, measuring, checking as in supervision, life-saving apparatus and instruments, namely, telephones, punch clocks, time recording devices, namely, time clocks, scales and balances, graduated rulers, electronic pocket translators, neon signs, electronic notice boards, transparency projection apparatus, kilometer recorders in the nature of odometers for vehicles, telescopes, mechanisms for counter operated apparatus, namely, point-of-sale terminals, fire extinguishers, acoustic alarms, namely, smoke and fire alarms, eyeglasses, batteries, exposed files, namely, exposed camera film; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity, namely, electric wires, electric switches, electrolysis apparatus for electroplating purposes and electric fences; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; blank magnetic data carriers and recording discs, namely, CD-R, CD-RW, DVD-R, and DVD-RW discs; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; computer programs in the field of business for use in financial management, financial planning, business management, customer relationship management (CRM), inventory management, sales force management, planning and management of personal and business finances, and marketing information management, all in the field of e-commerce; computer software to allow users to perform electronic business transactions via a global computer and communication networks; authentication software, namely, software for authenticating the identity of a payer, and for authenticating credit cards and checks in relation to online payment or transfer of funds; computer software that may be downloaded from a global computer network for posting information, creating electronic product catalogs, responding to requests and placing and fulfilling orders for products, services and business opportunities via local and global computer networks, for use in document management, for searching, browsing and receiving transmissions of text, electronic documents, graphics and audiovisual information on local and remote area networks and global computer networks, on intranets, or on directories of

information available on computer networks, for use in software development and web authoring, for use in exchanging information via global computer networks and online from a computer database and the internet, for business use for financial management, financial planning, business management, customer relationship management (CRM), inventory management, sales force management, planning and management of personal and business finances, and marketing information management, for data mining, for high-speed massive e-commerce data processing, and for data customization, all of the foregoing for use by third parties in connection with an interactive website in the field of e-commerce; on-line electronic publications [downloadable from the Internet or a computer network or a computer databasel; Downloadable software, namely, instant messaging software, file sharing software, communications software for electronically exchanging data, audio, video images and graphics via computer, mobile, wireless, and communication networks; communications software for electronically exchanging data, audio, video, images and graphics via computer, mobile, wireless, and telecommunication networks; downloadable computer software to facilitate the electronic transmission of information, data, documents, voice, and images over the Internet; downloadable computer software which allows users to participate in web-based meetings and classes, with access to data, documents, images and software applications through a web browser; downloadable computer software for accessing, viewing, and controlling remote computers and computer networks; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of articles, papers, and instructional materials in the fields of telecommunications, the Internet, training, business, sales, and marketing; Computer software, recorded; Computer peripherals; notebook computers; laptop computers; portable computers; handheld computers; personal digital assistants; personal media players; mobile telephones; smart phones; digital cameras; batteries, electric; battery chargers; computer workstations comprising computers and computer monitors; computer servers; computer and telecommunications networking hardware; computer network adaptors, switches, routers and hubs; wireless and wired modems and communication cards and devices, namely, cable modems, computer fax modem cards, external modems, internal modems, modem cables, modems; laptop holders, computer bags; fire-extinguishing apparatus; computer hardware and firmware for use in the field of business for financial management and financial planning; computer software and downloadable computer software for use in the field of business for financial management and financial planning; compact discs; Digital music downloadable from the internet; telecommunications apparatus, namely, VOIP phones, network telephones, electronic facsimile machines, portable digital electronic device for sending and receiving electronic mails, and instant messaging communication tool in the nature of portable telecommunication instant messaging devices; mouse mats; mobile phone handsets; mobile phone accessories, namely, mobile phone straps, keyboards for mobile phones, cases for mobile phones, battery chargers, ear phones, headsets, and hands-free calling devices; downloadable games, pictures, motion pictures, movies and music via the Internet and wireless devices; Alarm monitoring systems; closed circuit TV systems for security and surveillance, namely, cameras; mobile radio and television broadcasting units, namely, transmitting and receiving apparatus for radio and television broadcasting and for long-distance transmission; television broadcasting equipment, namely, transmitting and receiving apparatus for radio and television broadcasting; Cameras [photography]; video cameras; headphones; Hands free kits for phones; Sound reproduction apparatus; Sound transmitting apparatus; Sounding apparatus and machines; Global Positioning System (GPS) apparatus and equipment; downloadable computer, electronic and video games programs and software via the Internet; liquid crystal displays for telecommunications and electronic equipment; set top box; Remote control apparatus; data storage programs, namely, software used for the storage of electronic data and documents, data on hard discs, compact discs, tapes and optical discs; Spectacle frames; Spectacle glasses; Spectacles [optics]; and sunglasses; Signs, luminous; Encoded, magnetic bank credit, debit, cash and identification cards; automatic teller machines, cash dispensers; Computer programs [downloadable software]; electronic book readers; toner cartridges, unfilled, for printers and photocopiers; baby monitors; video baby monitors; lens hoods; tablet computers; encoded key cards; 3D spectacles; memory cards for video game machines; all included in class 9;

(b) International Class 35 for advertising services, namely, dissemination of advertising for others via an on-line electronic communications network; business management services in the nature of business project management services, namely, development, set up, staging, production, recording, monitoring and follow-up for web based events, conferences, training programs, learning programs, and seminars; business administration consultation services in the field of processing of sales made on the Internet; business management and administration services relating to sponsorship programs; Providing office functions for others in the nature of filing, retrieval, organization, maintenance, and management of business and other records; administration of customer loyalty programs and incentive award programs that provide discounts, coupons, rebates, vouchers and special offers for the goods of others; advertising services provided via the Internet; advertising services provided via the Internet; production of television and radio advertisements; accountancy; auctioneering; organization of trade fairs for commercial or advertising purposes; opinion polling; data processing; provision of business information; advertising agency services; advertising services provided for others; database management; compilation of information into computer databases; business consultancy services relating to facilitating the transaction of business via local and global computer networks by locating and providing referrals for the delivery of a wide variety of business and consumer products and services; business consulting services in the field of web based events, conferences, training programs, learning programs, and seminars; business consulting services in the field of delivering web-based knowledge; business consulting services in the field of online collaboration and collaboration technologies; business consulting services in the fields of sales and marketing; business project management services namely project scheduling and project planning services; business project management services relating to development, set up, staging, production, recording, monitoring and follow-up for web based events, conferences, training programs, learning programs, and seminars; market research; business consultancy services relating to providing a web site on a global computer network by which third

parties can offer and source goods and services, place, determine the status of and fulfill trade leads and orders, enter into contracts and transact business; business consultancy services relating to facilitating the transaction of business via local and global computer networks by locating and providing referrals for the delivery of a wide variety of business and consumer products and services; dissemination of business information of goods and services of others via local and global computer networks; business consultancy services relating to providing a web site on a global computer network by which third parties can offer and source goods and services, place, determine the status of and fulfill trade leads and orders, enter into contracts and transact business; providing computerized online ordering services featuring a wide variety of general consumer, business, and industrial products and merchandise; advertising of goods and services of others via local and global computer networks; international import and export agency services; rental of advertising space on communication media; online trading services relating to electronic auctioneering and providing online business evaluation relating thereto; online retail store services featuring a wide variety of consumer goods of others; providing a directory of third party web sites to facilitate business transactions; business consultancy services relating to operating an electronic marketplace for the buyers and sellers of goods and/or services on a global computer network; business assistance relating to facilitating business transaction via local and global computer networks; corporate business management consultancy services relating to space management, relocation management, lease management, occupancy cost management for offices, retail shops, residential and industrial premises; marketing and promotion services; publication of publicity materials; marketing of vacant premises; dissemination of advertising materials, updating of advertising materials, compilation of advertisements for use as web pages on the Internet; rental of advertising space; computer data processing; providing information concerning commercial sales, providing business information, providing a database of information in relation to the promotional products industry; telephone answering [for unavailable subscribers]; telephone answering [for others]; auctioneering provided on the Internet; personnel management; providing consumer product information via the Internet or other communications networks; presentation of goods of others for retail purposes via the Internet; Providing a searchable online advertising website and information guide featuring general consumer merchandise, consumables and household goods and general consumer goods via the internet; Providing a searchable online advertising website and information guide featuring the goods and services of other vendors via the internet for purchase by mail order or from retail outlets; On-line retail store services and catalog mail order services featuring the sale of telephones, mobile phone handsets, mobile phone accessories, electronic and telecommunications goods, computer hardware and computer software, batteries, battery chargers, apparatus and instruments for recording, receiving, transmitting and/or reproducing data, information, pictures, images and/or sound, precious metals, jewellery, precious stones, printed matter, stationery and magnetic and non-magnetically encoded cards, furniture, picture frames, household and kitchen utensils, glassware, porcelain and earthenware, textiles, clothing, footwear, headgear, laces and embroidery, buttons, ribbons, pins and needles, artificial flowers, carpets, rugs, games and electronic toys, chemicals used in industry, science, photography and agriculture, paints, varnishes and lacquers, personal hygiene products, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, hair and body lotions, essential oils, cleaning and bleaching preparations, lubricants, fuels, candles, pharmaceutical, veterinary and sanitary preparations, ironmongery and small items of metal hardware, machines and machine tools, cutlery, razors and hand tools, computers, calculating machines, electrical, photographic, cinematographic and optical apparatus and instruments, spectacles and sun glasses, surgical and medical apparatus and instruments, apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes, vehicles, firearms, fireworks, silverware, horological and chronometric instruments, musical instruments, magazine, cards, paper and cardboard products, picture, typewriters and office requisites, packaging materials, rubber and plastics for manufacture use, packing and insulating materials, leather and imitations of leather and goods made from these materials, handbags, purses, wallets, leather holders, bags, luggage, umbrellas, mirrors, ropes, string, nets, tents, yams and threads for textile use, coat hangers, place mats, dressmaker's articles, bed and table covers, playthings and sporting articles, foodstuffs and beverages, meat, fish, poultry, preserved, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables, jams and fruits sauces, eggs, milk and milk products, edible oils and fats, coffee, tea, cocoa, sugar, rice, flour, bread and cakes, condiments, fresh fruit and vegetables, beer, mineral water, fruit juices and other non-alcoholic drinks, alcoholic beverages, floral products, tobacco, smokers' articles and matches; direct mail advertising; operating online marketplaces for sellers and buyers of goods and services; arranging for buying and selling contracts for third parties; selection of goods and procurement of goods for individuals and businesses; ordering services [for others]; department store retailing services; supermarket retailing services; secretarial services; Providing business information, namely, commercial corporate and statistical information provided on-line from a computer database or the Internet; organisation of exhibitions for commercial or advertising purposes; business assistance services relating to compilation and rental of mailing lists; business investigation; business administration services for the processing of sales made on the Internet; referral services, namely, general business networking services in the nature of promoting the goods and services of others by passing business leads and referrals among group members; import-export clearance agencies [importexport agency services]; agency for newspapers subscriptions; document reproduction; message and stenographic transcription; rental of office equipment, namely, typewriters and copying machines and word processors; customer relationship management; business management services relating to electronic commerce; business management and administration services relating to sponsorship programmes; accounting services; charitable services, namely business administration relating to organizing and conducting volunteer programmes and community service projects; rental of sales stands; provision of commercial and business contact information; search engine optimization; web site traffic optimization; pay per click advertising; commercial intermediation services; business management for freelance service providers; negotiation and conclusion of commercial transactions for third parties; updating and maintenance of data in computer databases; business project management services for construction projects; providing business information via a web site; consultancy, information and advisory services relating to the

aforesaid services; all included in class 35. Insurance services, namely, insurance agencies; financial affairs and monetary affairs, namely, financial analysis and online escrow service for exchange of goods and services; real estate affairs, namely, assessment and management of real estate, providing information in the field of real estate via the internet; clearing and reconciling financial transactions via a global computer network; online banking services and online financial planning services; credit card services, processing and transmission of bills and payments thereof, and providing underwriting insurance for financial transactions; electronic fund transfer services; financial services in the nature credit card and debit card payment processing services; real estate services, namely, arrangement and management of leases and rental agreements; renting and leasing of real estate; real estate appraisal; real estate valuation, real estate financing, real estate investment; real estate brokerage services; real estate agency services; housing agency services; actuarial services; real estate management and consultancy services; rent collection; rental of offices [real estate]; rental of apartments and flats; provision of financial information via the Internet; safety deposit and issuing of travel vouchers services, namely, providing vouchers for payment of transportation expenses; capital investments; financial evaluation [insurance, banking, real estate]; financial and asset management services; Financial evaluation [insurance, banking, real estate]; Financing services; financial services, namely, debt settlement and providing electronic processing of credit card transactions and electronic payments provided by telecommunication means; financial consultancy; advisory services relating to finance and investments; banking services provided on-line from a computer databases or the Internet; securities brokerage services, stock exchange quotation services; stocks and bonds brokerage, financial analysis; debit card services, charge card services and cheque verification services; banking, savings account and investment services; financial clearing services; credit card verification via global computer information network; electronic credit risk management services; electronic purchase payment and electronic bill payment services, namely, electronic payment services involving electronic processing and subsequent transmission of bill payment data; financial accounts debiting and crediting services, namely, providing credit and debit card payment processing services and lines of credit; electronic banking services via a global network; issuance of stored value cards, charge cards and debit cards; telephone credit cards services, namely, telephone calling cards services; information services relating to finance and insurance, provided online from a computer database or Internet; agency for collection of gas and electricity fees; antique appraisal; art appraisal; jewelry appraisal; used car appraisal; financial services, namely, tax information supply in the nature of general tax advice and planning services; charitable fund raising; Organization of charitable collections; charitable collections, namely, charitable fundraising services; rental of paper money and coin counting or processing machines; rental of cash dispensers or automated-teller machines; online payment services, namely, electronic processing of credit card transactions and electronic payments via a global computer network; safe deposit services; Financial services, namely, arranging finance for construction projects; import- export clearance agencies [custom clearance]; consultancy, information and advisory services relating to the aforesaid services; all included in class 36;

- (c) International Class 36 for insurance; financial affairs; monetary affairs; real estate affairs; clearing and reconciling financial transactions via a global computer network; online banking services and financial services; credit card services, processing and transmission of bills and payments thereof, and providing insurance for financial transactions; funds transfer services; transmission of funds by electronic means for others; transfer of payments for others via the internet; financial services in the nature of billing and payment processing services; arrangement and management of leases and tenancy; renting and leasing of real estate; real estate appraisal; real estate valuation, real estate financing, real estate investment; real estate brokerage services; real estate agency services; housing agency services; actuarial services; real estate management and consultancy services; rent collection; rental of offices (real estate); rental of apartments and flats; provision of financial information via the internet; safety deposit and issuing of travel vouchers services; capital investments; financial evaluation [insurance, banking, real estate]; financial and asset management services; insurance and financial services; financial services provided by telecommunications means; financial consultancy and advisory services; online banking; banking services provided on-line from a computer databases or the internet; securities brokerage services, stock exchange quotation services; stocks and bonds brokerage, financial analysis; debit card services, charge card services and cheque guarantee services; banking, savings account and investment services; financial clearing services; credit verification via global computer information network; electronic credit risk management services; electronic purchase payment and electronic bill payment services; financial accounts debiting and crediting services; electronic banking services; issuance of stored value cards, charge cards and debit cards; telephone credit cards services; information services relating to finance and insurance, provided online from a computer database or internet; agency for collection of gas and electricity fees; antique appraisal; art appraisal; jewelry appraisal; used car appraisal; tax information supply (financial services); charitable fund raising; organizing of charitable collections; charitable collections; rental of paper money and coin counting or processing machines; rental of cash dispensers or automated-teller machines; online payment services; safe deposit services; arranging finance for construction projects; import-export clearance agencies (custom clearance); consultancy, information and advisory services relating to the aforesaid services;
- (d) International Class 38 for telecommunications services, namely, providing telephone communication, Internet telephony services, network telephone, electronic facsimile, electronic mails, and instant messaging communication services; telecommunication services, namely, data transmission and reception services via telecommunication networks; providing web-based multimedia teleconferencing, videoconferencing, and online meeting services that allow simultaneous and asynchronous viewing, sharing, editing, and discussion of documents, data, and images by participants via a web browser; providing customers with online access via the Internet to online reports regarding the performance, effectiveness, and status of web-based applications, teleconferences,

videoconferences, and meetings; providing users with secure remote access via the Internet to private computer networks; telecommunications services, namely, secure electronic transmission of data and documents; Telecommunication services, namely, providing online collaboration services allowing users to access applications, platforms, jointly-shared documents, data, task lists, and discussion forums; Internet broadcasting services, providing an online database of information regarding web-based broadcasting complaint submission platform; provision of telecommunication access and links to computer database and to the Internet; electronic exchange of voice, data, and graphics accessible via computer and telecommunication network; data transmission and reception services via telecommunication means; Transmission of information on web pages, computer programs and data via the internet; providing telecommunications connections to the Internet or data bases; provision of telecommunication access to world-wide web facilities and structures; communication by computer terminals; communication by fibre optic networks; computer aided transmission of messages and images; facsimile transmission; message sending; Paging services [radio, telephone or other means of electronic communication]; rental of modems; electronic transmission and delivery of mail messages, still picture and/or moving picture information such as characters, messages, music and images, telegrams, information and data by electronic, telephone, telegraph, cable, computer and satellite means; rental of telecommunication equipment; electronic message sending, receiving and forwarding services; providing telecommunication services for collection, transmission and delivery of data by electronic means; electronic exchange of voice, data, audio, video, text and graphics accessible via computer and telecommunication networks; instant messaging services; mobile phone communication services; providing telecommunication services for collection, transmission and delivery of mail messages, still picture and/or moving picture information such as characters, messages, music and images, telegrams, information and data by mechanical, electronic, telephone, telex, cable, computer and satellite means; Communication services, namely, transmission, broadcast and reception of audio, video, still and moving images and data whether in compressed or uncompressed form and whether in real or delayed time; electronic messaging, web conferencing and order- transmission services; video conferencing services; providing an electronic bulletin board that enables users to perform a real-time interactive talk between a computer terminal and an electronic bulletin board containing still picture and moving picture information and voice information such as characters in the field of general interest; providing electronic bulletin boards and message boards for transmission of messages among users in the field of general interest; providing electronic bulletin boards and message boards for transmission of messages; Providing on-line forums for transmission of messages among computer users; streaming of audio material on the Internet; streaming of video material on the Internet; television broadcasting services; pay-per-view television transmission services; video broadcasting services, broadcasting and transmission of radio and television programmes; broadcasting and transmission of radio and television programs via a global computer network or the internet; transmission of music, films, interactive programs, videos, electronic computer games via a global computer network or the internet; transmission of information relating to on-line shopping and general retail services; video-on-demand transmission services; news agency services providing user access to computer databases on the global computer network for the purposes of searching and retrieving information, data, web sites and resources; providing user access to a computer database containing electronic publications, bulletin boards, database and information accessible via computer; Providing internet chat rooms; providing chat room services or transmission of messages among computer users concerning topics of general interest; multiple user access to global computer information networks for the transfer and dissemination of a wide range of information; providing user access to a website on a global computer network by which third parties communicate about offer goods and services, place and fulfill orders, enter into contracts and transact business; providing user access to an interactive website on a global computer network for third parties to post information, respond to requests and place and fulfill orders for products, services and business opportunities; communication services, namely, text and numeric digital messaging services; transmission of information by data communications for assisting decision making; transmission of information through video communication systems; web conferencing services; electronic communication services for establishing virtual chatrooms via text messaging; providing electronic bulletin boards for the posting and transmission of messages among and between computer users concerning products, services and business leads and opportunities; providing an online interactive bulletin board for the posting, promotion, sale and resale of items via a global computer network; providing electronic mail and electronic mail forwarding services; Telecommunication services, namely, audio and video communication via computers and computer networks, and via a global communications network; providing computer access and leasing access time to online interactive bulletin boards and databases; providing computer access to online interactive bulletin boards and databases; providing user access to computer programs that contain electronic calendars, address books and notation features, via local and global computer networks; providing distant video and/or telephone conferencing access and facilities; Providing user access via third party computer links to websites that facilitate e-commerce and real world business transactions; consultancy, information and advisory services relating to the aforesaid services; all included in class 38;

(e) International Class 39 for GPS (Global Positioning System) navigation services; provision of information relating to travel and tourism through the Internet or through telecommunication networks; providing an interactive online database featuring roadway, travel, navigation, traffic and point-of-interest [travel] information; Transportation information, namely, travel fares, timetable and information relating to public transport; Travel and tourism information and escorting of travelers; Travel route planning; travel arrangement; travel agency services, namely, making reservations and bookings for transportation, tours and cruises; travel ticket agency services; providing information, news and reviews concerning travel by means of a telephone, facsimile, the mails, courier or over electronic communication networks; providing a website and website links to travel information, geographic information, maps, map images and trip routing; Yacht and boat charter services; providing driving directions for travel purposes; rental of

navigational systems; transport; providing road and traffic information; providing navigation and information services, namely information relating to traffic and traffic jams; transport of goods and passengers; car transport; air transport; vehicle rental; car rental services; chauffeur services; transport by pipeline; transport services in the nature of transport management; Airport passenger shuttle services between the airport parking facilities and the airport; packaging of goods; packaging and storage of goods; physical storage of electronically- stored data or documents; message delivery; delivery of goods by mail order; courier services [messages or merchandise]; ship brokerage; loading and unloading of cargo; freight brokerage; removal services; brokerage for rental, leasing, selling, purchasing, chartering of ships and boats; salvage and refloating of ships and boats; piloting; Gas supplying [distribution]; electricity distribution; Heat supplying [distribution]; water distribution; Providing vessel mooring facilities; rental of warehouses; rental of airplanes; rental of bicycles; rental of cars; rental of ships and boats; rental of manpowered vehicles; rental of mechanical parking systems; management of parking spaces; providing car parking facilities; rental of storage containers; rental of pallets; rental of packaging or wrapping machines; refrigerator rental; collection of domestic waste and trash; collection of industrial waste and trash; consultancy, information and advisory services relating to the aforesaid services; all included in class 39.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the Chinese Characters means "Pay Money" in English.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12091.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of August, 2016, by Yanmar Co., Ltd. of 1-32 Chayamachi, Kita-ku, Osaka, Japan, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.3.23

- (a) International Class 4 for mineral oils and greases for industrial purposes [not for fuel]; non¬-mineral oils and greases for industrial purposes [not for fuel]; fuels; axes [raw material] solid lubricants; crude oil; refined oil; industrial oil; motor oil; lubricant; oil for internal combustion engine; diesel fuel oil; light oil; gasoline; flammability oil; fuel gas;
- International Class 7 for agricultural implements other than hand-operated; agricultural machines; combine harvester; power (b) driven rice transplanters; mobile thresher; rice huller; power tiller; agricultural machines, namely, bush cutters, vegetable transplanters, chaff cutter blades, corn harvesting machines; cultivators [machines]; ditchers [ploughs]; grain husking machines; reapers and binders; reapers and threshers, sower [machine]; spraying machines; threshing machines; lawnmowers [machines]; motors and engines other than for land vehicles; belts for motors and engines; silencers for motors and engines; fuel economizers for motors and engines; antipollution devices for motors and engines; diesel engines other than for land vehicles; gasoline engines other than for land vehicles; engines for marine vessels and boats; compressed air machines for marine use; compressed air pumps for marine use; compressed air engines for marine use; motors, electric other than for land vehicles; bushings [parts of machines]; pistons for engines; pistons for cylinders; pistons [parts of machines or engines]; bushings for use as parts of machines; piston ring; fuel filter; crank shafts; cylinders for motors and engines; exhausts for motors and engines; fan belts for motors and engines; fans for motors and engines; fuel injectors for engines; mufflers for motors and engines; radiators [cooling] for motors and engines; igniting devices for internal combustion engines; starters for motors and engines; superchargers; pumps [machines]; pumps [parts of machines, engines or motors]; vacuum pumps [machines]; lubricating pumps; pumps as parts of machines for fuel injection motors and engines; hydraulic pump; generators of electricity; generators of electricity with waste heat utilization systems; railroad constructing machines; road construction machines, namely, steamrollers and cranes [lifting and hoisting apparatus]; concrete mixers [machine]; loading and unloading machines; excavator; wheel loader; power shovel; bulldozer; crank shafts; loom shafts; transmission shafts, other than for land vehicles; axles for machines; bearings [machine elements not for land vehicles]; shaft couplings and connectors [machine elements not for land vehicles]; power transmissions and gearing for machines [not for land vehicles]; snow blowers and snow throwers; industrial fishing machines; machines and apparatus for cleaning fish farming nets, electric; dairy machines; packaging and wrapping machines and apparatus; bearings [parts of machines]; shaft couplings [machines]; heat exchangers [parts of machines];

- (c) International Class 11 for air-conditioning apparatus; GHP (Gas Heat Pump) air-conditioning systems; boilers, other than parts of machines; refrigerating appliances and installations; refrigerating containers; forage drying apparatus; drying apparatus for harvest; heat exchangers not parts of machines; lighting apparatus and installations, namely lighting towers;
- (d) International Class 12 for motors and engines for land vehicles; transmission shafts for land vehicles; axles and spindles for land vehicles; axles bearings for land vehicles; wheel bearings for land vehicles; shaft couplings for land vehicles; power transmissions and gearing for machines for land vehicles; water vehicles; vessels [boats and shipspleasure boats; fishing boats; helicopters; tractor; tractor for agriculture; tires for vehicle wheels; wheels for vehicle; Treads for vehicles [roller belts]; treads for vehicle [tractor type]; seats of vehicle; steering wheels of vehicle; motorised all-terrain carriers, namely vehicles; trolleys; two-wheeled trolleys; carrier tricycle; cargo carriers for construction vehicles.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12984.16 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 15th day of November, 2016, by Visa International Service Association of 900 Metro Center Boulevard, Foster City, California 94404, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

VISA INFINITE

in respect of International Class 36 for financial services, namely, banking, bill payment services, processing of credit card payments, processing of debit card payments, processing of charge card payments, pre-paid purchase card services, namely, processing electronic payments through pre-paid cards, Electronic credit and debit transactions, electronic funds transfer, smart cards and electronic cash services, cash disbursement, cash replacement rendered by credit cards and debit cards, electronic cash transactions, check verification, check cashing, deposit access and automated teller machine services, financial payment processing services, processing of financial transactions online via a global computer network or via telecommunication, mobile or wireless devices, financial payment transaction authentication and verification services, travel insurance underwriting services, and currency exchange services, financial assessment and risk management services for others in the field of consumer credit, credit management services, and dissemination of financial information and electronic payment data via a global computer network or via telecommunication, mobile or wireless devices; financial sponsorship of sporting events for others and musical concerts and wine festivals.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13194.16 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18^{th} day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 15th day of November, 2016, by VISA INTERNATIONAL SERVICE ASSOCIATION of 900 Metro Center Boulevard, Foster City, California 94404, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

VISA SIGNATURE

in respect of International Class 36 for financial services, namely, banking, bill payment services, processing of credit card payments, processing of debit card payments, processing of charge card payments, pre-paid purchase card services, namely, processing electronic payments through pre-paid cards, Electronic credit and debit transaction, electronic funds transfer, smart cards and electronic cash services, cash disbursement, cash replacement rendered by credit cards and debit cards, electronic cash transactions, check verification, check cashing, deposit access and automated teller machine services, financial payment processing services, processing of financial transactions

online via a global computer network or via telecommunication, mobile or wireless devices, financial payment transaction authentication and verification services, travel insurance underwriting services, and currency exchange services, financial assessment and risk management services for others in the field of consumer credit, credit management services, and dissemination of financial information and electronic payment data via a global computer network or via telecommunication, mobile or wireless devices; financial sponsorship of sporting events for others and musical concerts and wine festivals.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13195.16 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 15th day of November, 2016, by Visa International Service Association of 900 Metro Center Boulevard, Foster City, California 94404, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

VISA CLASSIC

in respect of International Class 36 for financial services, namely, banking, bill payment services, processing of credit card payments, processing of debit card payments, processing of charge card payments, pre-paid purchase card services, namely, processing electronic payments through pre-paid cards, Electronic credit and debit transactions, electronic funds transfer, smart cards and electronic cash services, cash disbursement, cash replacement rendered by credit cards and debit cards, electronic cash transactions, check verification, check cashing, deposit access and automated teller machine services, financial payment processing services, processing of financial transactions online via a global computer network or via telecommunication, mobile or wireless devices, financial payment transaction authentication and verification services, travel insurance underwriting services, and currency exchange services, financial assessment and risk management services for others in the field of consumer credit, credit management services, and dissemination of financial information and electronic payment data via a global computer network or via telecommunication, mobile or wireless devices; financial sponsorship of sporting events for others and musical concerts and wine festivals.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13196.16 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 23rd day of November, 2016, by Coveris Holdings S.A. of Aerogolf Center, 1B, rue Heienhaff, L-1736 Senningerberg, Luxembourg, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

COVERIS

- (a) International Class 1 for plastic molding compounds for use in the manufacture of molded plastic articles; plastic molding compounds for use in the manufacture of plastic sheets and films; plasticizers for plastics; sensitized duplicating film for use in the graphic arts and printed circuit industries; polymer compositions used in the manufacture of commercial and industrial goods;
- (b) International Class 6 for foils of metal for wrapping and packaging;
- (c) International Class 11 for dripper irrigation systems for use in commercial agriculture comprised of hoses, filters, valves connectors; electrostatic water treatment apparatus for use in horticulture; hydroponics grow box in the nature of a closed environment equipped with lights, exhaust system, hydroponics growing container and odor control system; level controlling valves in tanks;

- (d) International Class 16 for flexible packaging materials of plastic, namely, plastic film; flexible polymer based films for use in connection with packaging and wrapping; heat-shrinkable plastic film for packaging and wrapping; flexible packaging materials of paper, laminated paper and plastic; packaging materials made of paper, laminated paper and plastic; adhesive plastic film for wrapping and packaging; humidity control sheets of paper or plastic for foodstuff packaging; plastic film for wrapping and packaging; plastic film roll stock for packaging; plastic foils; plastic or paper bags [envelopes, pouches] for merchandise packaging; paper sheets for use in the manufacture of labels; paper labels; boxes, containers and cartons of paperboard for cardboard for packaging; plastic shrink bags for packaging; cardboard packaging boxes in made-up form; cardboard packaging boxes in collapsible form; packaging boxes of cardboard; absorbent pads of paper and cellulose for use in food packaging; cellulose acetate film for packaging; treated paper for wrapping flowers and floral displays; plastic bags for packaging, namely, mattress bags; adhesive tape for stationery or household purposes; labels comprised of paper and food-safe plastic materials, namely, polyethylene; stickers applied to fruit and boxes used as packaging materials for fruit;
- (e) International Class 17 for conductive films made form carbon-filled polymeric resins for use in electronic whiteboards, current collectors for batteries and capacitors and medical electrodes; plastic sheets for use in the manufacture of packaging and labels; rubber bags [envelopes or pouches] for merchandise packaging; transparent nylon film in extruded form for manufacture of packaging; packing [cushioning, stuffing] materials of rubber or plastic; stuffing of rubber or plastic; agricultural film made of synthetic materials, namely, mulch film and greenhouse film and landscaping film made of synthetic materials for commercial, agricultural and industrial use; films and sheets made from plastic for use in commercial, agricultural and industrial packaging use; parts for hydroponic water systems, namely, polyethylene tubes, tarps and sheets; agricultural sheets and tarps made of plastic for use in agriculture and in connection with hydroponic systems; plastic sheeting for use in agriculture and horticulture, polyethylene sheeting for laying over the frames of and on the ground inside agricultural structures; non-metal flexible tubing; non- metal pipe couplings and fittings; flexible pipes, not of metal for use in agriculture, horticulture, nursery, greenhouse and landscaping use; adhesive tape for agricultural, commercial, horticulture and greenhouse use; plastic sheeting for use in agriculture and horticulture for covering, screening, shading, protecting, heat and light reflecting, and wind breaking; flexible pipes, tubes and hoses, not of metal for agricultural purposes; pipe joint tape; adhesive tapes, other than stationery and not for medical or household purposes; plastic tubes used in drip irrigation systems; plastic heat and cold shrink film for commercial, agricultural and industrial uses; polyethylene film for packing, coated with corrosion inhibiting chemicals and water soluble polyvinyl-alcohol films; plastic film for industrial and commercial packaging use; semi-processed resin, namely, masterbatch resin for polyethylene; and thermoplastic concentrate pellets, namely, masterbatch for processing polymers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13215.16 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 23rd day of November, 2016, by Coveris Holdings S.A. of Aerogolf Center, 1B, rue Heienhaff, L-1736 Senningerberg, Luxembourg, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):27.5.25;29.1.16

- (a) International Class 1 for plastic molding compounds for use in the manufacture of molded plastic articles; plastic molding compounds for use in the manufacture of plastic sheets and films; plasticizers for plastics; sensitized duplicating film for use in the graphic arts and printed circuit industries; polymer compositions used in the manufacture of commercial and industrial goods;
- (b) International Class 6 for foils of metal for wrapping and packaging;
- (c) International Class 11 for dripper irrigation systems for use in commercial agriculture comprised of hoses, filters, valves connectors; electrostatic water treatment apparatus for use in horticulture; hydroponics grow box in the nature of a closed environment equipped with lights, exhaust system, hydroponics growing container and odor control system; level controlling valves in tanks;

- (d) International Class 16 for flexible packaging materials of plastic, namely, plastic film; flexible polymer based films for use in connection with packaging and wrapping; heat-shrinkable plastic film for packaging and wrapping; flexible packaging materials of paper, laminated paper and plastic; packaging materials made of paper, laminated paper and plastic; adhesive plastic film for wrapping and packaging; humidity control sheets of paper or plastic for foodstuff packaging; plastic film for wrapping and packaging; plastic film roll stock for packaging; plastic foils; plastic or paper bags [envelopes, pouches] for merchandise packaging; paper sheets for use in the manufacture of labels; paper labels; boxes, containers and cartons of paperboard for cardboard for packaging; plastic shrink bags for packaging; cardboard packaging boxes in made-up form; cardboard packaging boxes in collapsible form; packaging boxes of cardboard; absorbent pads of paper and cellulose for use in food packaging; cellulose acetate film for packaging; treated paper for wrapping flowers and floral displays; plastic bags for packaging, namely, mattress bags; adhesive tape for stationery or household purposes; labels comprised of paper and food-safe plastic materials, namely, polyethylene; stickers applied to fruit and boxes used as packaging materials for fruit;
- (e) International Class 17 for conductive films made form carbon-filled polymeric resins for use in electronic whiteboards, current collectors for batteries and capacitors and medical electrodes; plastic sheets for use in the manufacture of packaging and labels; rubber bags [envelopes or pouches] for merchandise packaging; transparent nylon film in extruded form for manufacture of packaging; packing [cushioning, stuffing] materials of rubber or plastic; stuffing of rubber or plastic; agricultural film made of synthetic materials, namely, mulch film and greenhouse film and landscaping film made of synthetic materials for commercial, agricultural and industrial use; films and sheets made from plastic for use in commercial, agricultural and industrial packaging use; parts for hydroponic water systems, namely, polyethylene tubes, tarps and sheets; agricultural sheets and tarps made of plastic for use in agriculture and in connection with hydroponic systems; plastic sheeting for use in agriculture and horticulture, polyethylene sheeting for laying over the frames of and on the ground inside agricultural structures; non-metal flexible tubing; non- metal pipe couplings and fittings; flexible pipes, not of metal for use in agriculture, horticulture, nursery, greenhouse and landscaping use; adhesive tape for agricultural, commercial, horticulture and greenhouse use; plastic sheeting for use in agriculture and horticulture for covering, screening, shading, protecting, heat and light reflecting, and wind breaking; flexible pipes, tubes and hoses, not of metal for agricultural purposes; pipe joint tape; adhesive tapes, other than stationery and not for medical or household purposes; plastic tubes used in drip irrigation systems; plastic heat and cold shrink film for commercial, agricultural and industrial uses; polyethylene film for packing, coated with corrosion inhibiting chemicals and water soluble polyvinyl-alcohol films; plastic film for industrial and commercial packaging use; semi-processed resin, namely, masterbatch resin for polyethylene; and thermoplastic concentrate pellets, namely, masterbatch for processing polymers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13218.16 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of January, 2017, by Bayer Consumer Care AG of Peter Merian-Str. 84, 4052 Basel, Switzerland, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

STYLISH STEP

- (a) International Class 3 for pumice stones for personal use; non-medicated foot preparation to protect skin from irritation and rubbing and to prevent blisters; foot deodorant spray; Non-medicated foot powder;
- (b) International Class 5 for foot care preparations for medical use, namely, for the treatment of blisters; corn cushions; callus cushions; bunion cushions; medicated corn removing preparations; medicated callus removing preparations; medicated pain relief strips with cushioning for corns, callus, blisters and bunions on the feet; medicated foot powder; medicated corn pads; medicated callus pads; medicated corn and callus cream; medicated shoe deodorizing preparations;
- (c) International Class 10 for arch supports for footwear; orthotics for the foot;
- (d) International Class 25 for insoles; foot cushions in the nature of polymer custom cushioned shoe inserts for primarily non-orthopedic purposes; heel inserts; shoe inserts for primarily non-orthopedic purposes; Non-orthopedic footwear pads to prevent blistering and irritation when affixed to the inside of shoes, namely, strips of foam not sold as components of shoes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13304.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of April, 2017, by Banco Cuscatlán de El Salvador, S.A. of Edificio Pirámide Cuscatlan, Kilometro 10 ½ Carretera a Santa Tecla, La Libertad, El Salvador, C.A. through its agent Musa & Balderamos LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

TU BANCO, TU FUTURO

in respect of International Class 36 for insurance brokerage; insurance underwriting; insurance consultancy; insurance information; arranging finance for construction projects; financial evaluation [insurance, banking, real estate]; financial management; financial analysis; financial consultancy; financial information; financial sponsorship; providing financial information via a web site; financial management of reimbursement payments for others; financing services; monetary exchange operations; rental of real estate; real estate agency services; real estate brokerage; real estate appraisal; real estate management.

The applicant claims the words "TU BANCO, TU FUTURO", WHEN TRANSLATED TO THE English language is "YOUR BANK, YOUR FUTURE".

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "BANCO", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13529.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of April, 2017, by SCA Hygiene Products AB of SE-405 03 Göteborg, Sweden, through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):27.5.23

- (a) International Class 35 for business information services provided on-line from a computer database or the internet; distribution of samples; systematization of information into computer databases;
- (b) International Class 38 for providing access to databases; providing access to a global computer network for the transfer and dissemination of information:
- (c) International Class 41 for education information; education services relating to personal care, health care and geriatric care; arranging and conducting educational conferences;
- (d) International Class 42 for industrial analysis and research services in the field of the paper industry including area of paper and cotton products for household, hygienic, sanitary and cosmetic purposes; providing quality assurance services in the fields of healthcare and education; advice and analysis relating to improvement of quality in relation to analysis of traffic and visitor data, product consumption and stock levels;

(e) International Class 44 for healthcare; consulting services relating to health; healthcare services, namely, integrated healthcare services with a network of international healthcare providers; providing a website featuring information and advice in the field of healthcare; hygienic and beauty care for human beings.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13559.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 15th day of May, 2017, by Nine West Development LLC of 1411 Broadway New York, New York, 10018, USA, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

9 WEST

in respect of International Class 25 for sandals, high-heeled shoes and boots, leather shoes and boots, leisure shoes, platform shoes, suede shoes and boots, walking shoes and boots, rain shoes and boots, athletic shoes, cold-weather boots and running shoes, slippers.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13611.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 15th day of May, 2017, by Nine West Development LLC of 1411 Broadway New York, New York, 10018, USA, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

9W

in respect of International Class 25 for sandals, high-heeled shoes and boots, leather shoes and boots, leisure shoes, platform shoes, suede shoes and boots, walking shoes and boots, rain shoes and boots, athletic shoes, cold-weather boots and running shoes, slippers.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13612.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 15th day of May, 2017, by Nine West Development LLC of 1411 Broadway New York, New York, 10018, USA, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NINE WEST

in respect of International Class 25 for sandals, high-heeled shoes and boots, leather shoes and boots, leisure shoes, platform shoes, suede shoes and boots, walking shoes and boots, rain shoes and boots, athletic shoes, cold-weather boots and running shoes, slippers.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13613.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 14th day of July, 2017, by NGK SPARK PLUG CO., LTD. of 14-18 Takatsuji-cho, Mizuho ku, Nagoya City, 467-8525, Japan, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 9 for apparatus for measuring concentration of fuel vapor, oxygen, nitrogen, oxide, hydrocarbon, methane, alcohol and hydrogen in air or gas; apparatus for measuring concentration of fuel vapor, oxygen, nitrogen oxide, hydrocarbon, methane, alcohol and hydrogen, and controlling air/fuel ratio in the exhaust gas from internal combustion engines, boilers, incinerators, gas turbines, generators and fuel cells; knock sensors; pressure sensors; temperature sensors; outdoor air sensors for measuring air quality; load sensors; hydrogen leak detection sensors; urea sensors; speed sensor; sensor for measuring the position of liquid; position sensor for land vehicles; sensor for measuring flow rate of gas, air and liquid; gear position sensor of transmission; anti-theft infrared sensor; liquid detection sensor; impact detection sensor; illuminance sensor; sensor for measuring air inhalation speed; ABS wheel speed sensor; sensor for measuring current and voltage; parts and components for electronic apparatus, namely, integrated circuit packages, integrated circuit substrates, silicon rectifier containers, vacuum circuit breakers, sealed terminal plates, pullout terminals, photo diode carriers, ceramic heaters, ceramic ozonizer; piezoelectric ceramic device, namely, ceramic filters, buzzers, diaphragms, speakers, ultrasonic sensors, ultrasonic transducers, ultrasonic meters, spark unit, gas ignitors, actuators, piezo-stacks, bimorphs, optical scanners, composite materials, namely piezoelectric rubber sheets and piezoelectric wiring; microwave dielectric materials.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13815.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 11th day of August, 2017, by The Galley, LLC of 12626 S. Memorial Dr. Bixby, OK 74008, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

THEGALLEY

in respect of International Class 11 for kitchen sinks; kitchen sinks for household or domestic use; kitchen sinks for commercial use; kitchen sinks for industrial use; kitchen sink sprayers; sink units; sinks; kitchen machines [electric] for cooking; kitchen machines [gas] for cooking; wash hand basins and wash hand bowls; mixing valves [faucets] for sinks; plugs of metal for sinks; vanity top sinks; stainless steel sinks; installations and apparatus for water supply and sanitary purposes; taps, mixer taps, tap handles and water fittings; mixing valves for sinks; water filtration apparatus; apparatus for steam generating, cooking, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes, soap dispensers, disposer switches.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13856.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 17th day of August, 2017, by KYB Corporation of World Trade Center Bldg., 4-1, Hamamatsu-cho 2-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

K'lassic

in respect of International Class 12 for suspension systems for vehicles; shock absorbers for vehicles; suspension springs for vehicles; suspension shock absorbers for vehicles; suspension systems for automobiles; shock absorbers for automobiles; suspension shock absorbers for automobiles; suspension springs for automobiles; shock absorbers for automobiles; shock absorbers for automobiles; shock absorbers for automobiles; shock absorbers for shock absorbers, mechanical elements for land vehicles; automobiles; two-wheeled motor vehicles; bicycles; land vehicle suspension parts, namely, coil springs.

The applicant claims that the mark has been in use since 2016.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13892.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of September, 2017, by BAT CARIBBEAN, S.A. of Vía Fernandez de Córdoba, Pueblo Nuevo, Ciudad de Panamá, Panamá, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

COLONIAL VIBES

in respect of International Class 34 for tobacco products, namely, tobacco, chewing tobacco, tobacco pouches, cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes not for medical purposes, cigarillos, cigars, snuff, flavorings, other than essential oils, for tobacco, flavorings other than essential oils, for use in electronic cigarettes; electronic cigarettes; oral vaporizers for smokers; books of cigarette papers; lighters for smokers; matches.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13921.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of September, 2017, by BAT CARIBBEAN, S.A. of Vía Fernandez de Córdoba, Pueblo Nuevo, Ciudad de Panamá, Panamá, through its agent Morgan & Morgan trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):1.17.11;25.1.15,19;29.1.3

in respect of International Class 34 for tobacco products, namely, tobacco, chewing tobacco, tobacco pouches, cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes not for medical purposes, cigarillos, cigars, snuff, flavorings, other than essential oils, for tobacco, flavorings other than essential oils, for use in electronic cigarettes; cigarettes; electronic cigarettes; oral vaporizers for smokers; books of cigarette papers; lighters for smokers; matches.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13923.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of September, 2017, by BAT CARIBBEAN, S.A. of Vía Fernandez de Córdoba, Pueblo Nuevo, Ciudad de Panamá, Panamá, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

CFE(6):1.17.11;25.1.15,19;29.1.3

in respect of International Class 34 for tobacco products, namely, tobacco, chewing tobacco, tobacco pouches, cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes not for medical purposes, cigarillos, cigars, snuff, flavorings, other than essential oils, for tobacco, flavorings other than essential oils, for use in electronic cigarettes; cigarettes; electronic cigarettes; oral vaporizers for smokers; books of cigarette papers; lighters for smokers; matches.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13934.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 14th day of September, 2017, by Bayer Intellectual Property GmbH of Alfred-Nobel-Str. 10 40789 Monheim am Rhein, Germany through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

VIGANTOL

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for veterinary use.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13943.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 26th day of September, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

GYMKIT

in respect of International Class 9 for computer software used in developing other software applications; application development software.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application field on the 4th day of June, 2017 under application number 87474471 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13954.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of October, 2017, by The Bank of Nova Scotia of 44 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario M5H 1H1, Canada, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

FUTLOSOPHY

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for computer software applications, downloadable;
- (b) International Class 35 for administration of consumer loyalty programs;
- International Class 36 for actuarial services; banking; financing services; capital investment; check [cheque] verification; issuance of bank checks; credit bureau services; issuance of credit cards; financial administration of credit card accounts; processing of contactless credit and debit card payments; debt collection agency services; financial services, namely, debt resolution services in the nature of debt settlement and elimination; safe deposit services; electronic funds transfer; foreign exchange transactions; arranging finance for construction projects; securities brokerage; financial evaluation [insurance, banking, real estate]; financial risk management; financial consultancy; providing financial information via a web site; insurance underwriting; insurance brokerage; insurance consultancy; insurance information; investment banking services; loans [financing]; mortgage banking; mutual funds; online banking; real estate brokerage; real estate appraisal; providing rebates at participating establishments of others through use of a membership card; retirement payment services; savings bank services; stock brokerage services; issuance of travellers' cheques; providing banking information; financial asset management; financial services, namely, money lending; real estate lending services; commercial lending services; trusteeship; financial sponsorship of football events.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14015.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of October, 2017, by The Bank of Nova Scotia of 44 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario m5H 1H1, Canada, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

Futlosophy

CFE(6)21.3.1;27.5.4 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for computer software applications, downloadable;
- (b) International Class 35 for administration of consumer loyalty programs;
- International Class 36 for actuarial services; banking; financing services; capital investment; check [cheque] verification; issuance of bank checks; credit bureau services; issuance of credit cards; financial administration of credit card accounts; processing of contactless credit and debit card payments; debt collection agency services; financial services, namely, debt resolution services in the nature of debt settlement and elimination; safe deposit services; electronic funds transfer; foreign exchange transactions; arranging finance for construction projects; securities brokerage; financial evaluation [insurance, banking, real estate]; financial risk management; financial consultancy; providing financial information via a web site; insurance underwriting; insurance brokerage; insurance consultancy; insurance information; investment banking services; loans [financing]; mortgage banking; mutual funds; online banking; real estate brokerage; real estate appraisal; providing rebates at participating establishments of others through use of a membership card; retirement payment services; savings bank services; stock brokerage services; issuance of travellers' cheques; providing banking information; financial asset management; financial services, namely, money lending; real estate lending services; commercial lending services; trusteeship; financial sponsorship of football events.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14016.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 18th day of May, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 26th day of August, 2015, by Alibaba Group Holding Limited of Fourth Floor, One Capital Place, P.O. Box 847, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

支付宝

CFE(6):27.5.1 in respect of:

(a) International Class 9 for scientific, nautical, photographic, optical, signalling, measuring, checking as in supervision, life-saving apparatus and instruments, namely, telephones, punch clocks, time recording devices, namely, time clocks, scales and balances, graduated rulers, electronic pocket translators, neon signs, electronic notice boards, transparency projection apparatus, kilometer recorders in the nature of odometers for vehicles, telescopes, mechanisms for counter operated apparatus, namely, point-of-sale terminals, fire extinguishers, acoustic alarms, namely, smoke and fire alarms, eyeglasses, batteries, exposed files, namely, exposed camera film; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity, namely, electric wires, electric switches, electrolysis apparatus for electroplating purposes and electric fences; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; blank magnetic data carriers and recording discs, namely, CD-R, CD-RW, DVD-R, and DVD-RW discs; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; computer programs in the field of business for use in financial management,

financial planning, business management, customer relationship management (CRM), inventory management, sales force management, planning and management of personal and business finances, and marketing information management, all in the field of e-commerce; computer software to allow users to perform electronic business transactions via a global computer and communication networks; authentication software, namely, software for authenticating the identity of a payer, and for authenticating credit cards and checks in relation to online payment or transfer of funds; computer software that may be downloaded from a global computer network for posting information, creating electronic product catalogs, responding to requests and placing and fulfilling orders for products, services and business opportunities via local and global computer networks, for use in document management, for searching, browsing and receiving transmissions of text, electronic documents, graphics and audiovisual information on local and remote area networks and global computer networks, on intranets, or on directories of information available on computer networks, for use in software development and web authoring, for use in exchanging information via global computer networks and online from a computer database and the internet, for business use for financial management, financial planning, business management, customer relationship management (CRM), inventory management, sales force management, planning and management of personal and business finances, and marketing information management, for data mining, for high-speed massive e-commerce data processing, and for data customization, all of the foregoing for use by third parties in connection with an interactive website in the field of e-commerce; on-line electronic publications [downloadable from the internet or a computer network or a computer database]; downloadable software, namely, instant messaging software, file sharing software, communications software for electronically exchanging data, audio, video images and graphics via computer, mobile, wireless, and communication networks; communications software for electronically exchanging data, audio, video, images and graphics via computer, mobile, wireless, and telecommunication networks; downloadable computer software to facilitate the electronic transmission of information, data, documents, voice, and images over the internet; downloadable computer software which allows users to participate in web- based meetings and classes, with access to data, documents, images and software applications through a web browser; downloadable computer software for accessing, viewing, and controlling remote computers and computer networks; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of articles, papers, and instructional materials in the fields of telecommunications, the internet, training, business, sales, and marketing; computer software, recorded; computer peripherals; notebook computers; laptop computers; portable computers; handheld computers; personal digital assistants; personal media players; mobile telephones; smart phones; digital cameras; batteries, electric; battery chargers; computer workstations comprising computers and computer monitors; computer servers; computer and telecommunications networking hardware; computer network adaptors, switches, routers and hubs; wireless and wired modems and communication cards and devices, namely, cable modems, computer fax modem cards, external modems, internal modems, modem cables, modems; laptop holders, computer bags; fire-extinguishing apparatus; computer hardware and firmware for use in the field of business for financial management and financial planning; computer software and downloadable computer software for use in the field of business for financial management and financial planning; compact discs; digital music downloadable from the internet; telecommunications apparatus, namely, VOIP phones, network telephones, electronic facsimile machines, portable digital electronic device for sending and receiving electronic mails, and instant messaging communication tool in the nature of portable telecommunication instant messaging devices; mouse mats; mobile phone handsets; mobile phone accessories, namely, mobile phone straps, keyboards for mobile phones, cases for mobile phones, battery chargers, ear phones, headsets, and hands-free calling devices; downloadable games, pictures, motion pictures, movies and music via the Internet and wireless devices; alarm monitoring systems; closed circuit TV systems for security and surveillance, namely, cameras; mobile radio and television broadcasting units, namely, transmitting and receiving apparatus for radio and television broadcasting and for long-distance transmission; television broadcasting equipment, namely, transmitting and receiving apparatus for radio and television broadcasting; cameras [photography]; video cameras; headphones; hands free kits for phones; sound reproduction apparatus; sound transmitting apparatus; sounding apparatus and machines; global positioning system (GPS) apparatus and equipment; downloadable computer, electronic and video games programs and software via the Internet; liquid crystal displays for telecommunications and electronic equipment; set top box; remote control apparatus; data storage programs, namely, software used for the storage of electronic data and documents, data on hard discs, compact discs, tapes and optical discs; spectacle frames; spectacle glasses; spectacles [optics]; and sunglasses; signs, luminous; encoded, magnetic bank credit, debit, cash and identification cards; automatic teller machines, cash dispensers; computer programs [downloadable software]; electronic book readers; toner cartridges, unfilled, for printers and photocopiers; baby monitors; video baby monitors; lens hoods; tablet computers; encoded key cards; 3D spectacles; memory cards for video game machines; all included in class 9;

(b) International Class 35 for advertising services, namely, dissemination of advertising for others via an on-line electronic communications network; business management services in the nature of business project management services, namely, development, set up, staging, production, recording, monitoring and follow-up for web based events, conferences, training programs, learning programs, and seminars; business administration consultation services in the field of processing of sales made on the Internet; business management and administration services relating to sponsorship programs; providing office functions for others in the nature of filing, retrieval, organization, maintenance, and management of business and other records; administration of customer loyalty programs and incentive award programs that provide discounts, coupons, rebates, vouchers and special offers for the goods of others; advertising services provided via the Internet; advertising services provided via the Internet; production of television and radio advertisements; accountancy; auctioneering; organization of trade fairs for commercial or advertising purposes; opinion polling; data processing; provision of business information; advertising agency services; advertising services

provided for others; database management; compilation of information into computer databases; business consultancy services relating to facilitating the transaction of business via local and global computer networks by locating and providing referrals for the delivery of a wide variety of business and consumer products and services; business consulting services in the field of web based events, conferences, training programs, learning programs, and seminars; business consulting services in the field of delivering web-based knowledge; business consulting services in the field of online collaboration and collaboration technologies; business consulting services in the fields of sales and marketing; business project management services namely project scheduling and project planning services; business project management services relating to development, set up, staging, production, recording, monitoring and follow-up for web based events, conferences, training programs, learning programs, and seminars; market research; business consultancy services relating to providing a web site on a global computer network by which third parties can offer and source goods and services, place, determine the status of and fulfill trade leads and orders, enter into contracts and transact business; business consultancy services relating to facilitating the transaction of business via local and global computer networks by locating and providing referrals for the delivery of a wide variety of business and consumer products and services; dissemination of business information of goods and services of others via local and global computer networks; business consultancy services relating to providing a web site on a global computer network by which third parties can offer and source goods and services, place, determine the status of and fulfill trade leads and orders, enter into contracts and transact business; providing computerized online ordering services featuring a wide variety of general consumer, business, and industrial products and merchandise; advertising of goods and services of others via local and global computer networks; international import and export agency services; rental of advertising space on communication media; online trading services relating to electronic auctioneering and providing online business evaluation relating thereto; online retail store services featuring a wide variety of consumer goods of others; providing a directory of third party web sites to facilitate business transactions; business consultancy services relating to operating an electronic marketplace for the buyers and sellers of goods and/or services on a global computer network; business assistance relating to facilitating business transaction via local and global computer networks; corporate business management consultancy services relating to space management, relocation management, lease management, occupancy cost management for offices, retail shops, residential and industrial premises; marketing and promotion services; publication of publicity materials; marketing of vacant premises; dissemination of advertising materials, updating of advertising materials, compilation of advertisements for use as web pages on the Internet; rental of advertising space; computer data processing; providing information concerning commercial sales, providing business information, providing a database of information in relation to the promotional products industry; telephone answering [for unavailable subscribers]; telephone answering [for others]; auctioneering provided on the Internet; personnel management; providing consumer product information via the Internet or other communications networks; presentation of goods of others for retail purposes via the internet; providing a searchable online advertising website and information guide featuring general consumer merchandise, consumables and household goods and general consumer goods via the internet; providing a searchable online advertising website and information guide featuring the goods and services of other vendors via the internet for purchase by mail order or from retail outlets; on-line retail store services and catalog mail order services featuring the sale of telephones, mobile phone handsets, mobile phone accessories, electronic and telecommunications goods, computer hardware and computer software, batteries, battery chargers, apparatus and instruments for recording, receiving, transmitting and/or reproducing data, information, pictures, images and/or sound, precious metals, jewellery, precious stones, printed matter, stationery and magnetic and non-magnetically encoded cards, furniture, picture frames, household and kitchen utensils, glassware, porcelain and earthenware, textiles, clothing, footwear, headgear, laces and embroidery, buttons, ribbons, pins and needles, artificial flowers, carpets, rugs, games and electronic toys, chemicals used in industry, science, photography and agriculture, paints, varnishes and lacquers, personal hygiene products, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, hair and body lotions, essential oils, cleaning and bleaching preparations, lubricants, fuels, candles, pharmaceutical, veterinary and sanitary preparations, ironmongery and small items of metal hardware, machines and machine tools, cutlery, razors and hand tools, computers, calculating machines, electrical, photographic, cinematographic and optical apparatus and instruments, spectacles and sun glasses, surgical and medical apparatus and instruments, apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes, vehicles, firearms, fireworks, silverware, horological and chronometric instruments, musical instruments, magazine, cards, paper and cardboard products, picture, typewriters and office requisites, packaging materials, rubber and plastics for manufacture use, packing and insulating materials, leather and imitations of leather and goods made from these materials, handbags, purses, wallets, leather holders, bags, luggage, umbrellas, mirrors, ropes, string, nets, tents, yams and threads for textile use, coat hangers, place mats, dressmaker's articles, bed and table covers, playthings and sporting articles, foodstuffs and beverages, meat, fish, poultry, preserved, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables, jams and fruits sauces, eggs, milk and milk products, edible oils and fats, coffee, tea, cocoa, sugar, rice, flour, bread and cakes, condiments, fresh fruit and vegetables, beer, mineral water, fruit juices and other non-alcoholic drinks, alcoholic beverages, floral products, tobacco, smokers' articles and matches; direct mail advertising; operating online marketplaces for sellers and buyers of goods and services; arranging for buying and selling contracts for third parties; selection of goods and procurement of goods for individuals and businesses; ordering services [for others]; department store retailing services; supermarket retailing services; secretarial services; providing business information, namely, commercial corporate and statistical information provided on-line from a computer database or the internet; organisation of exhibitions for commercial or advertising purposes; business assistance services relating to compilation and rental of mailing lists; business investigation; business administration services for the processing of sales made on the Internet; referral services, namely, general business networking services in the nature of promoting the goods and services of others by passing business leads and referrals among group members; import-export clearance agencies [importexport agency services]; agency for newspapers subscriptions; document reproduction; message and stenographic transcription; rental of office equipment, namely, typewriters and copying machines and word processors; customer relationship management; business management services relating to electronic commerce; business management and administration services relating to sponsorship programmes; accounting services; charitable services, namely business administration relating to organizing and conducting volunteer programmes and community service projects; rental of sales stands; provision of commercial and business contact information; search engine optimization; web site traffic optimization; pay per click advertising; commercial intermediation services; business management for freelance service providers; negotiation and conclusion of commercial transactions for third parties; updating and maintenance of data in computer databases; business project management services for construction projects; providing business information via a web site; consultancy, information and advisory services relating to the aforesaid services; all included in class 35;

- International Class 36 for insurance services, namely, insurance agencies; financial affairs and monetary affairs, namely, financial (c) analysis and online escrow service for exchange of goods and services; real estate affairs, namely, assessment and management of real estate, providing information in the field of real estate via the internet; clearing and reconciling financial transactions via a global computer network; online banking services and online financial planning services; credit card services, processing and transmission of bills and payments thereof, and providing underwriting insurance for financial transactions; electronic fund transfer services; financial services in the nature credit card and debit card payment processing services; real estate services, namely, arrangement and management of leases and rental agreements; renting and leasing of real estate; real estate appraisal; real estate valuation, real estate financing, real estate investment; real estate brokerage services; real estate agency services; housing agency services; actuarial services; real estate management and consultancy services; rent collection; rental of offices [real estate]; rental of apartments and flats; provision of financial information via the internet; safety deposit and issuing of travel vouchers services, namely, providing vouchers for payment of transportation expenses; capital investments; financial evaluation [insurance, banking, real estate]; financial and asset management services; financial evaluation [insurance, banking, real estate]; financing services; financial services, namely, debt settlement and providing electronic processing of credit card transactions and electronic payments provided by telecommunication means; financial consultancy; advisory services relating to finance and investments; banking services provided on-line from a computer databases or the internet; securities brokerage services, stock exchange quotation services; stocks and bonds brokerage, financial analysis; debit card services, charge card services and cheque verification services; banking, savings account and investment services; financial clearing services; credit card verification via global computer information network; electronic credit risk management services; electronic purchase payment and electronic bill payment services, namely, electronic payment services involving electronic processing and subsequent transmission of bill payment data; financial accounts debiting and crediting services, namely, providing credit and debit card payment processing services and lines of credit; electronic banking services via a global network; issuance of stored value cards, charge cards and debit cards; telephone credit cards services, namely, telephone calling cards services; information services relating to finance and insurance, provided online from a computer database or internet; agency for collection of gas and electricity fees; antique appraisal; art appraisal; jewelry appraisal; used car appraisal; financial services, namely, tax information supply in the nature of general tax advice and planning services; charitable fund raising; organization of charitable collections; charitable collections, namely, charitable fundraising services; rental of paper money and coin counting or processing machines; rental of cash dispensers or automated-teller machines; online payment services, namely, electronic processing of credit card transactions and electronic payments via a global computer network; safe deposit services; financial services, namely, arranging finance for construction projects; import-export clearance agencies [custom clearance]; consultancy, information and advisory services relating to the aforesaid services: all included in class 36:
- (d) International Class 38 for telecommunications services, namely, providing telephone communication, Internet telephony services, network telephone, electronic facsimile, electronic mails, and instant messaging communication services; telecommunication services, namely, data transmission and reception services via telecommunication networks; providing web-based multimedia teleconferencing, videoconferencing, and online meeting services that allow simultaneous and asynchronous viewing, sharing, editing, and discussion of documents, data, and images by participants via a web browser; providing customers with online access via the Internet to online reports regarding the performance, effectiveness, and status of web-based applications, teleconferences, videoconferences, and meetings; providing users with secure remote access via the Internet to private computer networks; telecommunications services, namely, secure electronic transmission of data and documents; telecommunication services, namely, providing online collaboration services allowing users to access applications, platforms, jointly-shared documents, data, task lists, and discussion forums; internet broadcasting services, providing an online database of information regarding web-based broadcasting complaint submission platform; provision of telecommunication access and links to computer database and to the internet; electronic exchange of voice, data, and graphics accessible via computer and telecommunication network; data transmission and reception services via telecommunication means; transmission of information on web pages, computer programs and data via the internet; providing telecommunications connections to the internet or data bases; provision of telecommunication access to world-wide web facilities and structures; communication by computer terminals; communication by fibre optic networks; computer aided transmission of messages and images; facsimile transmission; message sending; paging services [radio, telephone or other means of electronic communication]; rental of modems; electronic transmission and delivery of mail messages, still picture and/or moving picture information such as characters, messages, music and images, telegrams, information and data by

electronic, telephone, telegraph, cable, computer and satellite means; rental of telecommunication equipment; electronic message sending, receiving and forwarding services; providing telecommunication services for collection, transmission and delivery of data by electronic means; electronic exchange of voice, data, audio, video, text and graphics accessible via computer and telecommunication networks; instant messaging services; mobile phone communication services; providing telecommunication services for collection, transmission and delivery of mail messages, still picture and/or moving picture information such as characters, messages, music and images, telegrams, information and data by mechanical, electronic, telephone, telex, cable, computer and satellite means; communication services, namely, transmission, broadcast and reception of audio, video, still and moving images and data whether in compressed or uncompressed form and whether in real or delayed time; electronic messaging, web conferencing and order- transmission services; video conferencing services; providing an electronic bulletin board that enables users to perform a real-time interactive talk between a computer terminal and an electronic bulletin board containing still picture and moving picture information and voice information such as characters in the field of general interest; providing electronic bulletin boards and message boards for transmission of messages among users in the field of general interest; providing electronic bulletin boards and message boards for transmission of messages; providing on-line forums for transmission of messages among computer users; streaming of audio material on the Internet; streaming of video material on the Internet; television broadcasting services; pay-per-view television transmission services; video broadcasting services, broadcasting and transmission of radio and television programmes; broadcasting and transmission of radio and television programs via a global computer network or the internet; transmission of music, films, interactive programs, videos, electronic computer games via a global computer network or the internet; transmission of information relating to on-line shopping and general retail services; video-on-demand transmission services; news agency services providing user access to computer databases on the global computer network for the purposes of searching and retrieving information, data, web sites and resources; providing user access to a computer database containing electronic publications, bulletin boards, database and information accessible via computer; Providing internet chat rooms; providing chat room services or transmission of messages among computer users concerning topics of general interest; multiple user access to global computer information networks for the transfer and dissemination of a wide range of information; providing user access to a website on a global computer network by which third parties communicate about offer goods and services, place and fulfill orders, enter into contracts and transact business; providing user access to an interactive website on a global computer network for third parties to post information, respond to requests and place and fulfill orders for products, services and business opportunities; communication services, namely, text and numeric digital messaging services; transmission of information by data communications for assisting decision making; transmission of information through video communication systems; web conferencing services; electronic communication services for establishing virtual chatrooms via text messaging; providing electronic bulletin boards for the posting and transmission of messages among and between computer users concerning products, services and business leads and opportunities; providing an online interactive bulletin board for the posting, promotion, sale and resale of items via a global computer network; providing electronic mail and electronic mail forwarding services; telecommunication services, namely, audio and video communication via computers and computer networks, and via a global communications network; providing computer access and leasing access time to online interactive bulletin boards and databases; providing computer access to online interactive bulletin boards and databases; providing user access to computer programs that contain electronic calendars, address books and notation features, via local and global computer networks; providing distant video and/or telephone conferencing access and facilities; Providing user access via third party computer links to websites that facilitate e-commerce and real world business transactions; consultancy, information and advisory services relating to the aforesaid services; all included in class 38;

International Class 39 for GPS (Global Positioning System) navigation services; provision of information relating to travel and (e) tourism through the Internet or through telecommunication networks; providing an interactive online database featuring roadway, travel, navigation, traffic and point-of-interest [travel] information; transportation information, namely, travel fares, timetable and information relating to public transport; travel and tourism information and escorting of travelers; travel route planning; travel arrangement; travel agency services, namely, making reservations and bookings for transportation, tours and cruises; travel ticket agency services; providing information, news and reviews concerning travel by means of a telephone, facsimile, the mails, courier or over electronic communication networks; providing a website and website links to travel information, geographic information, maps, map images and trip routing; yacht and boat charter services; providing driving directions for travel purposes; rental of navigational systems; transport; providing road and traffic information; providing navigation and information services, namely information relating to traffic and traffic jams; transport of goods and passengers; car transport; air transport; vehicle rental; car rental services; chauffeur services; transport by pipeline; transport services in the nature of transport management; airport passenger shuttle services between the airport parking facilities and the airport; packaging of goods; packaging and storage of goods; physical storage of electronically- stored data or documents; message delivery; delivery of goods by mail order; courier services [messages or merchandise]; ship brokerage; loading and unloading of cargo; freight brokerage; removal services; brokerage for rental, leasing, selling, purchasing, chartering of ships and boats; salvage and refloating of ships and boats; piloting; gas supplying [distribution]; electricity distribution; Heat supplying [distribution]; water distribution; providing vessel mooring facilities; rental of warehouses; rental of airplanes; rental of bicycles; rental of cars; rental of ships and boats; rental of manpowered vehicles; rental of mechanical parking systems; management of parking spaces; providing car parking facilities; rental of storage containers; rental of pallets; rental of packaging or wrapping machines; refrigerator rental; collection of domestic waste

and trash; collection of industrial waste and trash; consultancy, information and advisory services relating to the aforesaid services; all included in class 39.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the transliteration for these Chinese characters is "Zhi Fu Bao" and these characters mean "Ali Pay", in English.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12092.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 1st day of June, 2018.

DATED this 9th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of August, 2016, by PFIP INTERNATIONAL of 190 Elgin Avenue, George Town, Grand Cayman KY1-9005, Cayman Islands, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) LIMITED of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

JUDGEMENT FREE ZONE

in respect of International Class 25 for clothing, namely t-shirts, shorts, sweat shirts, sweat pants, jackets and hats.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13020.16 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 1st day of June, 2018.

DATED this 9th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of November, 2016, by Culligan International Company of 9399 West Higgins Road, Suite 1100, Rosemont, Illinois 60018, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CULLIGAN

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for chemicals for use in purifying water; chemicals for use in water treatment; activated carbons, calcium carbonate, magnesium oxide compounds, inorganic acids, sodium chloride, polyphosphate crystals, chlorine containing compounds, cyanuric acids, sodium acid sulfate, sodium carbonate, quaternary ammonium compound, chromates; water softeners of the zeolite type for softening, treating and filtering water;
- (b) International Class 11 for water conditioning, filtering and treating apparatus for household, commercial, and industrial usenamely, water softening apparatus, and parts thereof; filters and parts thereof for removing sediment, iron, sulfur, and odors from water, and for clarification of water supplies; and water filtration apparatus for the deionization of water;
- (c) International Class 32 for purified bottled drinking water.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13242.16 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 1st day of June, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 27th day of July, 2017, by Portola Pharmaceuticals, Inc. of 270 East Grand Avenue, South San Francisco, California 94080, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BEVYXXA

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for use in oncology and hematology; pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of coagulation disorders, thrombosis, hematologic cancers, and inflammation; pharmaceutical preparations for use as anticoagulants.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13834.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 1st day of June, 2018.

DATED this 9th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of March, 2017, by PFIP INTERNATIONAL of 190 Elgin Avenue, George Town, Grand Cayman KY1-9005, Cayman Islands, through its agent EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

JUDGEMENT FREE ZONE

in respect of International Class 41 for physical fitness instruction and training; health club services, namely, providing instruction and equipment in the field of physical exercise.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13449.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 1st day of June, 2018.

DATED this 9th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of March, 2017, by Bowen & Bowen Ltd. of 1 King Street, Belize City, Belize, through The Belize Intellectual Property Office of 1902 Constitution Drive, 3rd Floor, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

THE STOUT OF BELIZE

in respect of International Class 32 for stout.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "STOUT", separately and apart from the mark a shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13459.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 1st day of June, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of March, 2017, by Bowen & Bowen Ltd. of 1 King Street, Belize City, Belize, through The Belize Intellectual Property Office of 1902 Constitution Drive, 3rd Floor, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BLISSFULLY BELIZEAN

in respect of International Class 32 for beer.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "BELIZEAN", separately and apart from the mark a shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13466.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 1st day of June, 2018.

DATED this 9th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of March, 2017, by Bowen & Bowen Ltd. of 1 King Street, Belize City, Belize, through The Belize Intellectual Property Office of 1902 Constitution Drive, 3rd Floor, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

THE BEER OF BELIZE

in respect of International Class 32 for beer.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "BEER", separately and apart from the mark a shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13467.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 1st day of June, 2018.

DATED this 9th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of March, 2017, by Bowen & Bowen Ltd. of 1 King Street, Belize City, Belize, through The Belize Intellectual Property Office of 1902 Constitution Drive, 3rd Floor, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

THE BELIZEAN LIGHT BEER

in respect of International Class 32 for beer.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "BEER", separately and apart from the mark a shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13468.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 1st day of June, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of March, 2017, by Nissan Jidosha Kabushiki Kaisha (also trading as Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.) of No. 2, Takara-cho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa-ken, Japan, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

X-TRAIL

in respect of International Class 12 for vehicles for locomotion by land, air, water or rail; automobiles; electric vehicles; waggons; trucks; vans [vehicles]; motor buses; recreational vehicles (RV), namely, truck campers, fifth wheel trailers, travel trailers, mobile homes, towable trailers, park trailers and toy haulers; sports utility vehicles; sports cars; motor racing cars; bicycles; forklift trucks; tractors; brake pads for automobiles; bumpers for automobiles; air bags [safety devices for automobiles]; mudguards; engines for land vehicles; motors, electric, for land vehicles; bodies for vehicles; vehicle chassis; transmissions for land vehicles; shock absorbers for vehicles; shock absorbing springs for vehicles; vehicle wheels; brakes for vehicles; windscreens; windshield wipers for vehicles; steering wheels for vehicles; direction signals for vehicles; vehicle seats; spoilers for vehicles; luggage carriers for vehicles; vehicle covers [shaped]; seat covers for vehicles; cigar lighters for automobiles; safety seats for children, for vehicles.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the following goods: for vehicles for locomotion by air, water or rail; electric vehicles; waggons; trucks; vans [vehicles]; motor buses; recreational vehicles (RV), sports cars; motor racing cars; bicycles; forklift trucks; tractors.

The trademark is being used in Belize by the applicant in relation to the following goods: for vehicles for locomotion by land; automobiles; brake pads for automobiles; bumpers for automobiles; air bags [safety devices for automobiles]; mudguards; engines for land vehicles; motors, electric, for land vehicles; bodies for vehicles; vehicle chassis; transmissions for land vehicles; shock absorbers for vehicles; shock absorbing springs for vehicles; vehicle wheels; brakes for vehicles; windscreens; windshield wipers for vehicles; steering wheels for vehicles; direction signals for vehicles; vehicle seats; spoilers for vehicles; luggage carriers for vehicles; vehicle covers [shaped]; seat covers for vehicles; cigar lighters for automobiles; safety seats for children, for vehicles.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13501.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 1st day of June, 2018.

DATED this 9th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 4th day of April, 2017, by Sun Led of 6522 Central American Boulevard, through, The Belize Intellectual Property Office of 1902 Constitution Drive, 3rd Floor, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CFE(6):13.1.17 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for light-emitting diodes [LED];
- (b) International Class 11 for light fixtures.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "LED", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13517.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 1st day of June, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 13th day of April, 2017, by Corporativo Internacional Mexicano, S. de R.L. de C.V. of Calzada Vallejo No. 734, Coltongo, Azcapotzalco, Distrito Federal 02630, México, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):8.1.10.15.19:29.1.1

in the colors red, blue, brown, white and orange in respect of International Class 30 for snack foods, namely, cereal, corn flour, wheat flour, nut flour, soya flour, grains, rice and corn-based snack foods; corn chips; tortilla chips; rice chips; rice cakes; rice crackers; pretzels; puffed corn snacks; chocolate based snacks and chocolate flavored snacks, namely, chocolate cookies and chocolate chips; chocolate based and chocolate flavored creams for cakes, pies and tarts; chocolate powder.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13583.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 1st day of June, 2018.

DATED this 9th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of June, 2017, by British American Tobacco (Brands) Limited of Globe House, 4 Temple Place, London, WC2R 2PG, United Kingdom, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.1.1;27.5.4;29.1.1

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes; tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco products; tobacco substitutes not for medical purposes; cigars, cigarillos; lighters; matches; smokers' articles; cigarette paper, cigarette tubes, cigarette filters; pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes; hand held machines for injecting tobacco into paper tubes; electronic cigarettes; liquids for electronic cigarettes; tobacco products for the purpose of being heated; electronic devices and their parts for the purpose of heating cigarettes or tobacco.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 7^{th} day of September, 2017 under application number 00003217096 in United Kingdom.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13712.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 1st day of June, 2018.

DATED this 9th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 26th day of September, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-law of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

Super Retina

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer hardware; handheld computers; tablet computers; telecommunications apparatus and instruments; telephones; mobile telephones; smartphones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; network communication apparatus; handheld digital electronic devices capable of providing access to the internet and for the sending, receiving, and storing telephone calls, electronic mail, and other digital data; wearable computer hardware; wearable digital electronic devices capable of providing access to the internet, for sending, receiving and storing of telephone calls, electronic mail, and other digital data; smartwatches; smartglasses; smart rings; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; computer software; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating and controlling computers, computer peripherals, mobile devices, mobile telephones, smartwatches, smartglasses, wearable devices, earphones, headphones, televisions, set top boxes, audio and video players and recorders, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; application development software; computer game software; downloadable pre-recorded audio, video and multimedia content; computer peripheral devices; peripheral devices for computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; wearable peripherals for use with computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, smart rings, earphones, headphones, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; biometric identification and authentication apparatus; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometers; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; monitors, display screens, head mounted displays, and headsets for use with computers, smartphones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smartglasses, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; virtual and augmented reality displays, goggles, controllers, and headsets; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical goods; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras; flashes for cameras; keyboards, mice, mouse pads, printers, disk drives, and hard drives; sound recording and reproducing apparatus; digital audio and video players and recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; motor vehicle audio apparatus; voice recording and voice recognition apparatus; earphones; headphones; microphones; televisions; television receivers and monitors; set-top boxes; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; user interfaces for on-board motor vehicle computers and electronic devices, namely electronic control panels, monitors, touchscreens, remote controls, docking stations, connectors, switches, and voiceactivated controls; global positioning systems (GPS devices); navigational instruments; navigation apparatus for vehicles [on-board computers]; remote controls for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, set top boxes, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; wearable devices for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, smart watches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, set top boxes, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; data storage apparatus; computer chips; batteries; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers, wires, cables, chargers, docks, docking stations, and adapters for use with computers, mobile telephones, handheld computers, computer peripherals, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, and set top boxes; interactive touchscreens; interfaces for computers, computer screens, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; protective films adapted for computer screens, mobile telephone screens, and smartwatch screens; parts and accessories for computers, computer peripherals, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, and set top boxes; covers, bags, cases, sleeves, straps and lanyards for computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; selfie sticks; chargers for electronic cigarettes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 28th day of April, 2017 under application number 2017-339 in Liechtenstein.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13953.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 1st day of June, 2018.

DATED this 9th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of October, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-law of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

TRUEDEPTH

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer hardware; handheld computers; tablet computers; telecommunications apparatus and instruments; telephones; mobile telephones; smartphones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; network communication apparatus; handheld digital electronic devices capable of providing access to the internet and for the sending, receiving, and storing telephone calls, electronic mail, and other digital data; wearable computer hardware; wearable digital electronic devices capable of providing access to the internet, for sending, receiving and storing of telephone calls, electronic mail, and other digital data; smartwatches; smart rings; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; computer software; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating and controlling computers, computer peripherals, mobile devices, mobile telephones, smartwatches, smartglasses, wearable devices, earphones, headphones, televisions, set top boxes, audio and video players and recorders, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; application development software; computer game software; downloadable pre-recorded audio, video and multimedia content; computer peripheral devices; peripheral devices for computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; wearable peripherals for use with computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, smart rings, earphones, headphones, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; biometric identification and authentication apparatus; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometers; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; monitors, display screens, head mounted displays, and headsets for use with computers, smartphones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smartglasses, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; virtual and augmented reality displays, goggles, controllers, and headsets; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical goods; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras; flashes for cameras; keyboards, mice, mouse pads, printers, disk drives, and hard drives; sound recording and reproducing apparatus; digital audio and video players and recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; motor vehicle audio apparatus; voice recording and voice recognition apparatus; earphones; headphones; microphones; televisions; television receivers and monitors; set top boxes; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; user interfaces for on-board motor vehicle computers and electronic devices, namely electronic control panels, monitors, touchscreens, remote controls, docking stations, connectors, switches, and voiceactivated controls; global positioning systems (GPS devices); navigational instruments; navigation apparatus for vehicles [on-board computers]; remote controls for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, set top boxes, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; wearable devices for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, smart watches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, set top boxes, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; data storage apparatus; computer chips; batteries; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers, wires, cables, chargers, docks, docking stations, and adapters for use with computers, mobile telephones, handheld computers, computer peripherals, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, and set top boxes; interactive touchscreens; interfaces for computers, computer screens, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; protective films adapted for computer screens, mobile telephone screens, and smartwatch screens; parts and accessories for computers, computer peripherals, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, and set top boxes; covers, bags, cases, sleeves, straps and lanyards for computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; selfie sticks; chargers for electronic cigarettes; electronic collars to train animals; electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; prize selection machines; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; amplifiers; fluorescent screens; remote controls; lights conducting filaments [optical fibers]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolyzers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences; portable remote-controlled car retarders.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 18th day of April, 2017 under application number 2017-294 in Liechtenstein.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14001.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 1st day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 9th day of July, 2014, by BASF Corporation of 100 Park Avenue, Florham Park, NJ 07932, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

FLO RITE

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for seed coatings to bind seed treatments and other seed enhancement products, namely, polymers for use alone or in combination with colorants, plant nutrients, on all types of seed for the purpose of improving seed plantability, seed coverage and seed flow and to reduce dust-off during and after the seed treating process;
- (b) International Class 2 for pigments.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 10983.14 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of October, 2016, by Mitsubishi Jidosha Kogyo Kabushiki Kaisha of 33-8, Shiba 5-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ECLIPSE

in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles; parts and fittings thereof, namely, air bags [safety devices for automobiles], air pumps [vehicle accessories], anti-dazzle devices for vehicles, anti-skid chains, anti-theft alarms for vehicles, automobile bodies, automobile chains, automobile chassis, radiator grilles for vehicles, namely, radiator grilles of metal for vehicles, automobile hoods, automobile tires [tyres], axles for vehicles, bands for wheel hubs, bicycle carriers for vehicles, bodies for vehicles, brake linings for vehicles, brake pads for automobiles, brake segments for vehicles, brake shoes for vehicles, brakes for vehicles, bumpers for automobiles, caps for vehicle petrol [gas] tanks, luggage carriers for vehicle, cigar lighters for automobiles, clutches for land vehicles, covers for vehicle steering wheels, doors for vehicles, dress guards for bicycles, motorcycles, driving chains for land vehicles, driving motors for land vehicles, electric motors for land vehicles, engines for land vehicles, gear boxes for land vehicles, gear lever knob for automobiles, gearing for land vehicles, automobile bumper guards, handle bars for bicycles, head-rests for vehicle seats, headlight wipers, hoods for vehicle engines, hoods protector, horns for vehicles, hub caps, hubs for vehicle wheels, instrument panel [dashboard for vehicles], license plate frame, cargo carriers for vehicles, luggage nets for vehicles, motors for land vehicles, mudguards, brake pedals for vehicles, brake pedal cover for vehicles, power transmission chains for land vehicles, rain visor [strips] for vehicles screens, rearview mirrors, reduction gears for land vehicles, reversing alarms for vehicles, roof rack, safety belts for vehicle seats, safety seats for children, for vehicles, seat covers for vehicles, seats for vehicle, security harness for vehicle seats, shock absorbing springs for vehicles, steps for attachment to land vehicles, ski carriers for cars, spare tire covers, spoilers for vehicles, steering wheels for vehicles, sun roof, sun-blinds adapted for automobiles, sunroof wind deflector, suspension shock absorbers for vehicles, tire cover, torque converters for land vehicles, torsion bars for vehicles, traction engines for land vehicles, trailer hitches for vehicles, transmission shafts for land vehicles, transmissions, for land vehicles, vehicle covers [shaped], vehicle petrol [gas] tanks, vehicle suspension springs, vehicle wheels, vehicle windscreens, caps for wheel rims, wheel cover, windows for vehicles, windscreen wipers, windshield wiper blade.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13102.16 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 3rd day of November, 2016, by SCHREDER of rue de Lusambo 67, 1190 Bruxelles, Belgium, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

Schréder

- International Class 9 for electronic control gears [ECGs] for LED lamps and light fixtures; light regulators, electric; light regulators [dimmers], electric; light dimmers [regulators], electric; light dimmers, electric; flashing lights [luminous signals]; signal lanterns; exposure meters [light meters]; electric light regulators; electric light dimmers; lighting ballasts; antennas for wireless communications apparatus; masts for wireless aerials; computer programs for user interface design; interfaces for computers; computer software applications, downloadable; computer programs [downloadable software]; computer software, recorded; computer peripheral devices; data processing apparatus; radar apparatus; air analysis apparatus; power controllers; electro-dynamic apparatus for the remote control of signals; remote control receivers; transmitters [telecommunication]; transmitters of electronic signals; transmitting sets [telecommunication]; wireless controllers to remotely monitor and control the function and status of other electrical, electronic, and mechanical devices or systems; measuring devices, electric; measuring apparatus; measuring instruments; pressure measuring apparatus, distance measuring apparatus; regulating apparatus, electric; monitors [computer hardware]; monitors [computer programs]; couplers [data processing equipment]; control panels [electricity]; public-address systems and instruments; power supplies for lights, sirens and public address systems; electrical apparatus for testing the state of operability of electronic sirens and public address systems; public address (PA) and sound system accessories, namely, microphone stands, speaker stands, microphone cables, speaker cables, speaker boxes and sound mixers; closed circuit TV systems for security and surveillance, namely, cameras, switchers, monitors, microphones, and recorders; electronic equipment, namely, transformers, cables used in connection with computers, computer peripheral devices, televisions, audio-video equipment, closed-circuit TV equipment and telecommunication equipment; computer hardware and software systems for remotely controlling outdoor lighting devices; accessories for lighting fixtures, namely, plastic pole with electrical source in protective cover; electric control devices for outdoor lighting fixtures; LED lighting controls for outdoor lighting fixtures; lighting control apparatus; lighting control software for use in commercial and industrial facilities; lighting controls; lighting control panels; occupancy sensors, namely, electronic devices which detect the presence of occupants and control the lighting system accordingly; radio transmitters, receivers, and controllers for monitoring and controlling public lighting; wireless controllers to remotely monitor and control the function and status of other electrical, electronic, and mechanical devices or systems, namely lighting systems [excluding gaming apparatus]; illumination regulators; electric and electronic video surveillance installations; electronic notice board; video recorder; acoustic [sound] alarms; sound transmitting apparatus; sound recording apparatus; sound reproduction apparatus; sounding apparatus and machines; intercommunication apparatus; cameras [photography]; speed measuring apparatus [photography]; speed checking apparatus for vehicles; solar batteries; solar panels for the production of electricity; electrical adapters; commutators; alarm sensors; optical sensors; pollutant sensor; velocity sensors; Piezoelectric sensors; occupancy sensors, namely, electronic devices which detect the presence of occupants and control the lighting system accordingly; detectors; motion detectors; fire detectors; fire alarms; radiation detectors; acceleration sensors; sensors for determining position; sensors for determining acceleration; safety sensors, namely, carbon monoxide detectors, smoke detectors, and combination carbon monoxide and smoke detectors; remote sensors for use in measuring thermal and infrared radiation energy waves; photoelectric sensors; passive infrared sensors; micro sensors for measurement of pressure, acceleration, force and flow, namely, silicon piezo-resistive pressure sensors; light systems comprising light sensors and switches; humidity sensor with integrated digital and analogue output circuitry used in automotive, appliance and light industrial applications to sense both relative humidity and temperature environmental conditions; environmental monitoring system comprised of meters and sensors that measure pressure, humidity, temperature and includes alarm and reporting functions; electronic proximity sensors and switches; electronic data relays for sensors; day and night vision systems primarily comprising day and night sensors, day and night cameras, power sources, communication means, monitors and operating software; electric current sensors; electric, electronic, or electrochemical oxygen monitors and sensors for environmental use; electric sensors; electro-optical sensors; electrical sensors; electrical sensor apparatus for sensing the presence or absence of individuals or objects by contact or pressure; an optical metrology inspection system comprised of a light source, one or more cameras and sensors in communication with computer software and hardware; air temperature sensors; active infra-red sensors; sensors for determining position, velocity, acceleration and temperature; sensors for the determination of temperatures, positions and distances; shock sensors; telecommunications hardware and software for monitoring and alerting remote sensor status via the Internet; surface acoustic wave sensors; vehicle detection equipment, namely, display monitors, computers, image sensors, video cameras, and operating system and application software to detect vehicle location; public-address systems consisting of loudspeakers; LED lighting controls for remote monitoring and remote control of outdoor lighting fixtures and for the control of illumination systems;
- (b) International Class 11 for apparatus for lighting; lanterns for lighting; light diffusers; wall lights; electric lights for Christmas trees; fairy lights for festive decoration; lamp reflectors; ceiling light; ceiling light fittings; ceiling lights fixtures; luminous tubes for

lighting; wall light fixtures; wall light fittings; lighting apparatus incorporating optical fibres; electric luminaires; electric lamps; lamps; LED luminaires; street lamps; wall lamps; infrared lighting fixtures; landscape lighting installations; LED [light emitting diodes] lighting fixtures for use in display, commercial, industrial, residential, and architectural accent lighting applications; LED [light emitting diode] lighting fixtures; LED light assemblies for street lights, signs, commercial lighting, automobiles, buildings, and other architectural uses; LED lighting fixtures for indoor and outdoor lighting applications; LED lighting systems, namely, LED modules, power supplies, and wiring; lighting apparatus for sports arenas; lighting fixtures with motion detection; luminaires, using light emitting diodes [LEDs] as a light source, for street or roadway lighting; outdoor lighting, namely, paver lights; solar light fixtures, namely, indoor and outdoor solar powered lighting units and fixtures; highway illumination assemblies; red LED flashlights for illumination purposes;

- (c) International Class 37 for maintenance of lighting apparatus; repair of lighting apparatus; installation, maintenance and repair of LED lighting apparatus; installation of photovoltaic cells and modules; antenna installation and repair; electric appliance installation and repair; technical consultation in the field of installation of lighting apparatus, lighting instruments and lighting systems; installation of closed circuit television systems; installation, maintenance and repair of computer hardware;
- (d) International Class 42 for design of lighting systems; industrial design; technical consultancy in the field of light engineering; computer software design; software as a service [SaaS]; configuration, installation, fault diagnosis, repair, upgrading and maintenance of computer software; computer programming; maintenance of computer software for data processing; rental and maintenance of computer software; design, development, maintenance and updating of computer software for data processing; design, development, maintenance and updating of computer software for process control; development, updating and maintenance of software and database systems; outsource service providers in the field of information technology; engineering; engineering services in the field of energy technology; server hosting; off-site data backup; electronic monitoring of air pollution degree, temperature, atmospheric pressure, noise level, light level using computers and sensors [electronic data collection]; electronic monitoring and reporting of air pollution degree, temperature, atmospheric pressure, noise level, light level using computers or sensors [electronic data collection].

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 3rd day of May, 2016 under application number 1331789 in Benelux.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13176.16 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 22nd day of December, 2016, by Mitsubishi Jidosha Kogyo Kabushiki Kaisha of 33-8, Shiba 5-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ECLIPSE CROSS

in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles; two wheeled motor vehicles; bicycles and their parts and fittings, namely, air bags [safety devices for automobiles], air pumps [vehicle accessories], anti-dazzle devices for vehicles, anti-skid chains, anti-theft alarms for vehicles, anti-theft devices for vehicles, automobile bodies, automobile chains, automobile chassis, radiator grilles for vehicles, namely, radiator grilles of metal for vehicles, automobile hoods, automobile tires [tyres], axles for vehicles, bands for wheel hubs, bicycle carriers for vehicles, brake linings for vehicles, brake pads for automobiles, brake segments for vehicles, brake shoes for vehicles, brakes for vehicles, bumpers for automobiles, caps for vehicle petrol [gas] tanks, luggage carriers for vehicle, cigar lighters for automobiles, clutches for land vehicles, covers for vehicle steering wheels, doors for vehicles, dress guards for bicycles, motorcycles, driving chains for land vehicles, driving motors for land vehicles, electric motors for land vehicles, engines for land vehicles, gear boxes for land vehicles, gear lever knob for automobiles, gearing for land vehicles, automobile bumper guards, handle bars for bicycles, head-rests for vehicle seats, headlight wipers, hoods for vehicle engines, hoods protector, horns for vehicles, hub caps, hubs for vehicle wheels, instrument panel [dashboard for vehicles], license plate frame, cargo carriers for vehicles, luggage nets for vehicles, motors for land vehicles, mudguards, brake pedals for vehicles, brake pedal cover for vehicles, power transmission chains for land vehicles, rain visor [strips] for vehicle screens, rearview mirrors, reduction gears for land vehicles, reversing alarms for vehicles, roof rack, safety belts for vehicle seats, safety seats for children, for vehicles, seat covers for vehicles, seats for children, security harness for vehicles, steering wheels for vehicles, sun roof, sun- blinds

adapted for automobiles, sunroof wind deflector, suspension shock absorbers for vehicles, tire cover, torque converters for land vehicles, torsion bars for vehicles, traction engines for land vehicles, trailer hitches for vehicles, transmission shafts for land vehicles, transmissions for land vehicles, vehicle covers [shaped], vehicle petrol [gas] tanks, vehicle suspension springs, vehicle wheels, caps for wheel rims, wheel cover, windows for vehicles, windscreen wipers, windscreens, windshield wiper blade; sports utility vehicles; electric cars; hybrid cars; vans [vehicles]; sun visors for automobiles.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13292.16 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 27th day of February, 2017, by SCA Hygiene Products AB of SE-405 03 Göteborg, Sweden, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ESSITY

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 3 for bleaching preparations [decolorants] for cosmetic purposes; laundry preparations; detergents, other than for use in manufacturing operations and for medical purposes; cleaning polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; non-medicated skin care products, namely, washing creams, cleansing creams, moisturizers, skin lotions, almond soaps; shaving soap; deodorant soap; soap for brightening textile; antiperspirant soap; soap for foot perspiration; cakes of soap; non-medicated liquid soap; perfumery, essential oils; bath oils; hair shampoos and conditioners; hair gels; after-shave lotions; toothpaste; deodorants for human beings or for animals; tissues impregnated with cosmetic lotions; cloths impregnated with a detergent for cleaning; cotton wool for cosmetic purposes; cotton swabs for cosmetic purposes;
- (b) International Class 5 for tissues impregnated with pharmaceutical lotions; breast nursing pads; babies' diapers [napkins]; diapers for incontinents; babies' napkin-pants [diaper-pants]; panty liners [sanitary]; sanitary tampons; sanitary napkins; ointments for pharmaceutical purposes; diagnostic preparations for medical purposes; wound cleansing set composed of medical cleansers for wounds and wound dressings; adhesive plasters; dressings, medical; surgical dressings; medical diagnostic test strips for blood analysis and urine analysis; bandages for dressings;
- (c) International Class 9 for computer software recorded, for providing information relating to all aspects of health care, personal care, incontinence care and geriatric care; computer software, recorded, for providing information relating to the measurement of patterns of urination; apparatus for the transmission of data; computer memory devices; data processing equipment and accessories, alarm sensors; LED position sensors; oil level sensors; optical sensors; pollutant sensors; timing sensors; ultrasonic sensors; detectors; simulators for the steering and control of vehicles [computer hardware and software]; software for improvement of quality; computer software, recorded, for providing information to customers and staff relating to traffic and visitor data, consumption and stock levels; computer software applications, downloadable; computer software and hardware systems for automatic control of ventilating, air-purifying and air-freshening apparatus and installations, sanitary apparatus and installations, in particular toilets, urinals [sanitary fixtures], wash bowls, hand drying apparatus, towel dispensers, soap dispensers, toilet paper dispensers, aerosol containers;
- (d) International Class 10 for orthopedic bandages; medical compression stockings, tights and socks, elastic stockings [surgery]; knee bandages, orthopedic; splints for surgical purposes; orthopedic articles; plaster bandages for orthopedic purposes; incontinence sheets;
- (e) International Class 16 for cellulose wipers; paper towels, paper handkerchiefs, paper napkins, toilet paper; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging; protective covers for sheets of paper and pages of books and the like; bibs of paper; paper table cloths.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13390.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 22nd day of March, 2017, by Shary Trejo of Hicaco Avenue, Caye Caulker Village, Belize District, Belize C.A., through its agent Atlantic International Corporation Service Limited of Withfield Tower, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6): 3.9.16,24 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 16 for printed matters, namely, posters, letterhead, booklets, flyers, newsletters, pamphlets, postcards, tickets;
- (b) International Class 24 for banners of textile or plastic;
- (c) International Class 41 for providing educational services namely arranging, organizing, conducting exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; organization of sports competitions; organization of fashion shows for entertainment purposes; arranging and conducting, concerts; presentation of live performances; entertainment; organization of competitions [education or entertainment]; organization of shows [impresario services]; recreation information;
- (d) International Class 43 for food and drink catering; cafe services, cafeteria services; canteen services; rental of temporary accommodation; snack-bar services; bar services; food sculpting.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Caye", "Caulker", "Lobster" & "Fest", separately and apart from the mark a shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13512.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of April, 2017, by SCA Hygiene Products AB of SE-405 03 Göteborg, Sweden, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):27.5.23

in respect of:

(a) International Class 16 for paper and paper articles, namely, face towels of paper, towels of paper; cellulose wipers; paper towels, paper handkerchiefs, paper napkins, kitchen rolls and toilet rolls made of paper; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging; bibs of paper; paper table cloths;

- (b) International Class 20 for newspaper display stands; towel stands [furniture]; towel dispensers, fixed, not of metal; towel stands; book stands; book holders; packaging containers of plastic;
- (c) International Class 21 for toilet paper holders; soap holders and boxes; table napkin holders; sponge holders; napkin holders; toothbrush holders; bathroom glass holders not of precious metal; toilet plunger holders; soap dispensers; toilet paper dispensers; boxes for dispensing paper towels; containers for household or kitchen use; bread bins; refuse bins; laundry bins for domestic or household use; general purpose storage bins for household use; cleaning cloths; household and kitchen utensils and containers; gloves for household purposes;
- (d) International Class 24 for woven fabrics; and shower curtains of textile or plastic; fabrics for textile use; furniture coverings of textile; place mats of textile; linings [textile]; table napkins of textile; towels of textile; handkerchiefs of textile; curtains of textile or plastic; face towels of textile; banners of textile or plastic; wall hangings of textile; labels of textile; sheets [textile]; flags of textile or plastic; bunting of textile or plastic; curtain holders of textile material; table runners of textile; non-woven textile fabrics; tablemats of textile; coasters of textile; bed linen; bed covers of paper; bedspreads; bed blankets; table linen, not of paper; bed covers; tablecloths, not of paper.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13558.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of April, 2017, by SCA Hygiene Products AB of SE-405 03 Göteborg, Sweden, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

e9 e9

CFE(6):27.5.17

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 16 for paper and paper articles, namely, face towels of paper, towels of paper; cellulose wipers; paper towels, paper handkerchiefs, paper napkins, kitchen rolls and toilet rolls made of paper; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging; bibs of paper; paper table cloths;
- (b) International Class 20 for newspaper display stands; towel stands [furniture]; towel dispensers, fixed, not of metal; towel stands; book stands; book holders; packaging containers of plastic;
- (c) International Class 21 for toilet paper holders; soap holders and boxes; table napkin holders; sponge holders; napkin holders; toothbrush holders; bathroom glass holders not of precious metal; toilet plunger holders; soap dispensers; toilet paper dispensers; boxes for dispensing paper towels; containers for household or kitchen use; bread bins; refuse bins; laundry bins for domestic or household use; general purpose storage bins for household use; cleaning cloths; household and kitchen utensils and containers; gloves for household purposes;
- (d) International Class 24 for woven fabrics; and shower curtains of textile or plastic; fabrics for textile use; furniture coverings of textile; place mats of textile; linings [textile]; table napkins of textile; towels of textile; handkerchiefs of textile; curtains of textile or plastic; face towels of textile; banners of textile or plastic; wall hangings of textile; labels of textile; sheets [textile]; flags of textile or plastic; bunting of textile or plastic; curtain holders of textile material; table runners of textile; non-woven textile fabrics; tablemats of textile; coasters of textile; bed linen; bed covers of paper; bedspreads; bed blankets; table linen, not of paper; bed covers; tablecloths, not of paper.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13561.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of April, 2017, by SCA Hygiene Products AB of SE-405 03 Göteborg, Sweden, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):27.5.23;29.1.1

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 16 for paper and paper articles, namely, face towels of paper, towels of paper; cellulose wipers; paper towels, paper handkerchiefs, paper napkins, kitchen rolls and toilet rolls made of paper; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging; bibs of paper; paper table cloths;
- (b) International Class 20 for newspaper display stands; towel stands [furniture]; towel dispensers, fixed, not of metal; towel stands; book stands; book holders; packaging containers of plastic;
- (c) International Class 21 for toilet paper holders; soap holders and boxes; table napkin holders; sponge holders; napkin holders; toothbrush holders; bathroom glass holders not of precious metal; toilet plunger holders; soap dispensers; toilet paper dispensers; boxes for dispensing paper towels; containers for household or kitchen use; bread bins; refuse bins; laundry bins for domestic or household use; general purpose storage bins for household use; cleaning cloths; household and kitchen utensils and containers; gloves for household purposes;
- (d) International Class 24 for woven fabrics; and shower curtains of textile or plastic; fabrics for textile use; furniture coverings of textile; place mats of textile; linings [textile]; table napkins of textile; towels of textile; handkerchiefs of textile; curtains of textile or plastic; face towels of textile; banners of textile or plastic; wall hangings of textile; labels of textile; sheets [textile]; flags of textile or plastic; bunting of textile or plastic; curtain holders of textile material; table runners of textile; non-woven textile fabrics; tablemats of textile; coasters of textile; bed linen; bed covers of paper; bedspreads; bed blankets; table linen, not of paper; bed covers; tablecloths, not of paper.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13568.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of April, 2017, by SCA Hygiene Products AB of SE-405 03 Göteborg, Sweden, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):27.5.23;29.1.1

- (a) International Class 16 for paper and paper articles, namely, face towels of paper, towels of paper; cellulose wipers; paper towels, paper handkerchiefs, paper napkins, kitchen rolls and toilet rolls made of paper; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging; bibs of paper; paper table cloths;
- (b) International Class 20 for newspaper display stands; towel stands [furniture]; towel dispensers, fixed, not of metal; towel stands; book stands; book holders; packaging containers of plastic;

- (c) International Class 21 for toilet paper holders; soap holders and boxes; table napkin holders; sponge holders; napkin holders; toothbrush holders; bathroom glass holders not of precious metal; toilet plunger holders; soap dispensers; toilet paper dispensers; boxes for dispensing paper towels; containers for household or kitchen use; bread bins; refuse bins; laundry bins for domestic or household use; general purpose storage bins for household use; cleaning cloths; household and kitchen utensils and containers; gloves for household purposes;
- (d) International Class 24 for woven fabrics; and shower curtains of textile or plastic; fabrics for textile use; furniture coverings of textile; place mats of textile; linings [textile]; table napkins of textile; towels of textile; handkerchiefs of textile; curtains of textile or plastic; face towels of textile; banners of textile or plastic; wall hangings of textile; labels of textile; sheets [textile]; flags of textile or plastic; bunting of textile or plastic; curtain holders of textile material; table runners of textile; non-woven textile fabrics; tablemats of textile; coasters of textile; bed linen; bed covers of paper; bedspreads; bed blankets; table linen, not of paper; bed covers; tablecloths, not of paper.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13582.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of May, 2017, by GRUPO BIMBO, S.A.B. DE C.V. of Prolongación Paseo de la Reforma No. 1000, Colonia Peña Blanca Santa Fe, Delegación Álvaro Obregón, 01210, México, Ciudad de México, México, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited

of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

RUNNERS

in respect of International Class 30 for corn-based snack foods.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13587.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 11th day of May, 2017, by Renaissance Place Ltd. of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

THE RENAISSANCE

- (a) International Class 36 for apartment house management; rental of apartments; accommodation bureau services [apartments]; real estate rental services, namely, rental of residential housing; capital investment; financial management; financial analysis; financial consultancy; rental of offices; processing of credit card payments; real estate agency services; real estate brokerage; real estate management; rent collection;
- (b) International Class 37 for building construction, remodeling and repair; building construction and supervision; building insulating; kitchen equipment installment; machinery installation maintenance and repair; painting, interior and exterior; roofing services; scaffolding

- (c) International Class 39 for passenger transport; travel agency services, namely, coordinating travel arrangements for individuals and for groups; travel reservation; arranging travel tours; vehicle rental; car transport; car parking; escorting of travellers; parking place rental;
- (d) International Class 43 for hotel services; resort hotels services; motel services; providing a website featuring information in the field of hotels and temporary accommodations for travelers; providing information in the field of temporary accommodations for travelers; travel agency services, namely, making reservations and booking for temporary lodging; hotel services for preferred customers, namely, frequent hotel guests; restaurant, bar services; cocktail lounge services; snack-bars services; food and drink catering; providing banquet and social function facilities for special occasions; providing conference, exhibition and meeting facilities; rental of chairs, tables, table linen, glassware; rental of meeting rooms.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13609.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of May, 2017, by Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC of 15475 N. 84th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PARSONS XTREME GOLF

in respect of International Class 35 for retail store services and on-line retail store services featuring golf equipment, clothing, eyewear, footwear, headwear, bags of all kinds, umbrellas, accessories made of leather and imitations of leather and accessories for all of the foregoing goods; providing consumer product information via the internet.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13636.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of May, 2017, by Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC of 15475 N. 84th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PARSONS XTREME GOLF

in respect of International Class 25 for clothing, namely, belts, coats, gloves, jackets, mittens, pants, pullovers, rainwear, shirts, shorts, skirts, skorts, slacks, sweatshirts, vests, and wind shirts; footwear, namely, golf shoes and athletic shoes; headwear, namely, caps, hats and visors.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13637.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of May, 2017, by Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC of 15475 N. 84th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PARSONS XTREME GOLF

in respect of International Class 18 for all-purpose carrying bags; back packs; carry-all bags; carry-on bags; duffel bags; golf umbrellas; leather and imitation leather bags; trunks [luggage]; messenger bags; shoe bags for travel; all purpose sport bags; toiletry bags sold empty; tote bags; travel bags; umbrellas.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13638.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of May, 2017, by Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC of 15475 N. 84th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PARSONS XTREME GOLF

in respect of International Class 28 for golf equipment, namely, golf clubs, golf bags with wheels and golf bags without wheels, head covers for golf clubs, golf club grips, golf club shafts, golf balls, golf gloves, golf tees, golf ball markers, divot repair tools and golf bag covers.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13639.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of May, 2017, by Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC of 15475 N. 84th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PXG

in respect of International Class 18 for all-purpose sport bags; back packs; carry-all bags; carry-on bags; duffel bags; golf umbrellas; leather and imitation leather bags; trunks [luggage]; messenger bags; shoe bags for travel; toiletry bags sold empty; tote bags; travel bags; umbrellas.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13640.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of May, 2017, by Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC of 15475 N. 84th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PXG

in respect of International Class 28 for golf equipment, namely, golf clubs, golf bags with wheels and golf bags without wheels, head covers for golf clubs, golf club grips, golf club shafts, golf balls, golf gloves, golf tees, golf ball markers, divot repair tools and golf bag covers.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13642.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of May, 2017, by Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC of 15475 N. 84th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PXG

in respect of International Class 25 for clothing, namely, belts, coats, gloves, jackets, mittens, pants, pullovers, rainwear, shirts, shorts, skirts, skorts, slacks, sweatshirts, vests, and wind shirts; footwear, namely, golf shoes and athletic shoes; headwear, namely, caps, hats and visors.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13643.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of May, 2017, by Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC of 15475 N. 84th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.13.25

in respect of International Class 18 for all-purpose sport bags; back packs; carry-all bags; carry-on bags; duffel bags; golf umbrellas; leather and imitation leather bags; trunks [luggage]; messenger bags; shoe bags for travel; toiletry bags sold empty; tote bags; travel bags; umbrellas.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13644.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of May, 2017, by Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC of 15475 N. 84th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.13.25

in respect of International Class 25 for clothing, namely, belts, coats, gloves, jackets, mittens, pants, pullovers, rainwear, shirts, shorts, skirts, skorts, slacks, sweatshirts, vests, and wind shirts; footwear, namely, golf shoes and athletic shoes; headwear, namely, caps, hats and visors.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13645.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of May, 2017, by Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC of 15475 N. 84th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.13.25

in respect of International Class 35 for retail store services and on-line retail store services featuring golf equipment, clothing, eyewear, footwear, headwear, bags of all kinds, umbrellas, accessories made of leather and imitations of leather and accessories for all of the foregoing goods; providing consumer product information via the internet.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13646.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of May, 2017, by Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC of 15475 N. 84th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.13.25

in respect of International Class 28 for golf equipment, namely, golf clubs, golf bags with wheels and golf bags without wheels, head covers for golf clubs, golf club grips, golf club shafts, golf balls, golf gloves, golf tees, golf ball markers, divot repair tools, and golf bag covers.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13647.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of May, 2017, by Frank Novak of North, Parcel No. 4626, Lot No. 25 Mata Grande, San Pedro, Ambergris Caye, Belize C.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):5.1.12;27.5.4

in respect of International Class 36 for rental of real estate.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the words "Esmeralda Del Mar", when translated to the English language if "Emerald of the Sea".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13659.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of #35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

GLORIA FOODS

- (a) International Class 5 for pharmaceutical, veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use, food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; adhesive plasters; absorbent cotton; adhesive tapes for medical purposes; adjuvants for medical purposes; antiseptic cotton; aseptic cotton; bandages for dressings; biological preparations for medical purposes; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides;
- (b) International Class 29 for meat; anchovy, not live; crustaceans, not live; fish fillets; fish, not live; fish preserved; fish, tinned [canned (Am.]; fish meal for human consumption; fish mousses; fish roe, prepared; fish based foodstuffs; herrings, not live; mussels, not live; oysters, not live; prawns, not live; salmon, not live; salted fish; sardines, not live; sea-cucumbers, not live; shellfish, not live; shrimps not live; spiny lobsters, not live; tuna, not live; poultry, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit jellies; jellies for food; meat jellies; jams, compotes; powdered eggs; snail eggs for consumption; white of eggs; yolk of eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats;
- (c) International Class 30 for coffee, tea-based beverages, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; soya flour; corn flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; palm sugar, honey, treacle; baking powder; celery salt; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice for refreshment; ice cubes;
- (d) International Class 31 for mushroom spawn for propagation; pollen [raw material]; sugarcane; seeds germ for botanical purposes; bagasses of cane [raw material]; raw barks; cereal seeds, unprocessed; cocoa beans raw; grains [cereals]; hops; edible linseed,

unprocessed; locust beans, raw; maize; oats; rice, unprocessed; edible sesame, unprocessed; seedlings; seeds for planting; seed germ for botanical purposes; undressed timber, unsawn timber; wood chips for the manufacture of wood pulp; trunk of trees; fresh fruits and vegetables; natural plants and flowers; live animals; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling;

(e) International Class 32 for beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic beverages and fruit juices; preparations for making beverages; essences for making beverages; preparations for making liqueurs; syrup for beverages; syrups for lemonade.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13666.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of #35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CARDINAL

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 29 for meat; anchovy, not live; crustaceans, not live; fish fillets; fish, not live; fish preserved; fish, tinned [canned (Am.]; fish meal for human consumption; fish mousses; fish roe, prepared; fish based foodstuffs; herrings, not live; mussels, not live; oysters, not live; prawns, not live; salmon, not live; salted fish; sardines, not live; sea-cucumbers, not live; shellfish, not live; shrimps not live; spiny lobsters, not live; tuna, not live; poultry, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit jellies; jellies for food; meat jellies; jams, compotes; powdered eggs; snail eggs for consumption; white of eggs; yolk of eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats;
- (b) International Class 30 for coffee, tea-based beverages, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; soya flour; corn flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; palm sugar, honey, treacle; baking powder; celery salt; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice for refreshment; ice cubes;
- (c) International Class 31 for mushroom spawn for propagation; pollen [raw material]; sugarcane; seeds germ for botanical purposes; bagasses of cane [raw material]; raw barks; cereal seeds, unprocessed; cocoa beans raw; grains [cereals]; hops; edible linseed, unprocessed; locust beans, raw; maize; oats; rice, unprocessed; edible sesame, unprocessed; seedlings; seeds for planting; seed germ for botanical purposes; undressed timber, unsawn timber; wood chips for the manufacture of wood pulp; trunk of trees; fresh fruits and vegetables; natural plants and flowers; live animals; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling;
- (d) International Class 32 for beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic beverages and fruit juices; preparations for making beverages; essences for making beverages; preparations for making liqueurs; syrup for beverages; syrups for lemonade.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13668.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of #35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

GLORIA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 29 for meat; anchovy, not live; crustaceans, not live; fish fillets; fish, not live; fish preserved; fish, tinned [canned (Am.]; fish meal for human consumption; fish mousses; fish roe, prepared; fish based foodstuffs; herrings, not live; mussels, not live; oysters, not live; prawns, not live; salmon, not live; salted fish; sardines, not live; sea-cucumbers, not live; shellfish, not live; shrimps not live; spiny lobsters, not live; tuna, not live; poultry, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit jellies; jellies for food; meat jellies; jams, compotes; powdered eggs; snail eggs for consumption; white of eggs; yolk of eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats;
- (b) International Class 30 for coffee, tea-based beverages, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; soya flour; corn flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; palm sugar, honey, treacle; baking powder; celery salt; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice for refreshment; ice cubes;
- (c) International Class 31 for mushroom spawn for propagation; pollen [raw material]; sugarcane; seeds germ for botanical purposes; bagasses of cane [raw material]; raw barks; cereal seeds, unprocessed; cocoa beans raw; grains [cereals]; hops; edible linseed, unprocessed; locust beans, raw; maize; oats; rice, unprocessed; edible sesame, unprocessed; seedlings; seeds for planting; seed germ for botanical purposes; undressed timber, unsawn timber; wood chips for the manufacture of wood pulp; trunk of trees; fresh fruits and vegetables; natural plants and flowers; live animals; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling;
- (d) International Class 32 for beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic beverages and fruit juices; preparations for making beverages; essences for making beverages; preparations for making liqueurs; syrup for beverages; syrups for lemonade.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "CREAM", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13669.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of #35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BONLÉ

- (a) International Class 29 for meat; anchovy, not live; crustaceans, not live; fish fillets; fish, not live; fish preserved; fish, tinned [canned (Am.]; fish meal for human consumption; fish mousses; fish roe, prepared; fish based foodstuffs; herrings, not live; mussels, not live; oysters, not live; prawns, not live; salmon, not live; salted fish; sardines, not live; sea-cucumbers, not live; shellfish, not live; shrimps not live; spiny lobsters, not live; tuna, not live; poultry, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit jellies; jellies for food; meat jellies; jams, compotes; powdered eggs; snail eggs for consumption; white of eggs; yolk of eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats;
- (b) International Class 30 for coffee, tea-based beverages, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; soya flour; corn flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; palm sugar, honey, treacle; baking powder; celery salt; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice for refreshment; ice cubes;
- (c) International Class 31 for mushroom spawn for propagation; pollen [raw material]; sugarcane; seeds germ for botanical purposes; bagasses of cane [raw material]; raw barks; cereal seeds, unprocessed; cocoa beans raw; grains [cereals]; hops; edible linseed, unprocessed; locust beans, raw; maize; oats; rice, unprocessed; edible sesame, unprocessed; seedlings; seeds for planting; seed germ for botanical purposes; undressed timber, unsawn timber; wood chips for the manufacture of wood pulp; trunk of trees; fresh fruits and vegetables; natural plants and flowers; live animals; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling;
- (d) International Class 32 for beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic beverages and fruit juices; preparations for making beverages; essences for making beverages; preparations for making liqueurs; syrup for beverages; syrups for lemonade.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13670.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of #35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PURA VIDA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 29 for meat; anchovy, not live; crustaceans, not live; fish fillets; fish, not live; fish preserved; fish, tinned [canned (Am.]; fish meal for human consumption; fish mousses; fish roe, prepared; fish based foodstuffs; herrings, not live; mussels, not live; oysters, not live; prawns, not live; salmon, not live; salted fish; sardines, not live; sea-cucumbers, not live; shellfish, not live; shrimps not live; spiny lobsters, not live; tuna, not live; poultry, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit jellies; jellies for food; meat jellies; jams, compotes; powdered eggs; snail eggs for consumption; white of eggs; yolk of eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats;
- (b) International Class 30 for coffee, tea-based beverages, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; soya flour; corn flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; palm sugar, honey, treacle; baking powder; celery salt; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice for refreshment; ice cubes;
- (c) International Class 31 for mushroom spawn for propagation; pollen [raw material]; sugarcane; seeds germ for botanical purposes; bagasses of cane [raw material]; raw barks; cereal seeds, unprocessed; cocoa beans raw; grains [cereals]; hops; edible linseed, unprocessed; locust beans, raw; maize; oats; rice, unprocessed; edible sesame, unprocessed; seedlings; seeds for planting; seed germ for botanical purposes; undressed timber, unsawn timber; wood chips for the manufacture of wood pulp; trunk of trees; fresh fruits and vegetables; natural plants and flowers; live animals; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling;
- (d) International Class 32 for beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic beverages and fruit juices; preparations for making beverages; essences for making beverages; preparations for making liqueurs; syrup for beverages; syrups for lemonade.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the words "PURA VIDA", when translated to the English language is "Pure Life".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13674.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of #35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

GRUPO GLORIA

in respect of International Class 45 for security services for the protection of property and individuals; personal and social services rendered by others to meet the needs of individuals.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the words "GRUPO GLORIA", when translated to the English language is "Glory Group".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13676.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of #35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

GLORIA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 5 for pharmaceutical, veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use, food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; adhesive plasters; absorbent cotton; adhesive tapes for medical purposes; adjuvants for medical purposes; antiseptic cotton; aseptic cotton; bandages for dressings; biological preparations for medical purposes; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides;
- (b) International Class 29 for meat; anchovy, not live; crustaceans, not live; fish fillets; fish, not live; fish preserved; fish, tinned [canned (Am.]; fish meal for human consumption; fish mousses; fish roe, prepared; fish based foodstuffs; herrings, not live; mussels, not live; oysters, not live; prawns, not live; salmon, not live; salted fish; sardines, not live; sea-cucumbers, not live; shellfish, not live; shrimps not live; spiny lobsters, not live; tuna, not live; poultry, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit jellies; jellies for food; meat jellies; jams, compotes; powdered eggs; snail eggs for consumption; white of eggs; yolk of eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats;
- (c) International Class 30 for coffee, tea-based beverages, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; soya flour; corn flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; palm sugar, honey, treacle; baking powder; celery salt; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice for refreshment; ice cubes;
- (d) International Class 31 for mushroom spawn for propagation; pollen [raw material]; sugarcane; seeds germ for botanical purposes; bagasses of cane [raw material]; raw barks; cereal seeds, unprocessed; cocoa beans raw; grains [cereals]; hops; edible linseed, unprocessed; locust beans, raw; maize; oats; rice, unprocessed; edible sesame, unprocessed; seedlings; seeds for planting; seed germ for botanical purposes; undressed timber, unsawn timber; wood chips for the manufacture of wood pulp; trunk of trees; fresh fruits and vegetables; natural plants and flowers; live animals; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling;
- (e) International Class 32 for beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic beverages and fruit juices; preparations for making beverages; essences for making beverages; preparations for making liqueurs; syrup for beverages; syrups for lemonade.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13677.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(Isi issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of #35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

GLORIA

in respect of International Class 45 for security services for the protection of property and individuals; personal and social services rendered by others to meet the needs of individuals.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13680.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of #35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.18

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 5 for pharmaceutical, veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use, food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; adhesive plasters; absorbent cotton; adhesive tapes for medical purposes; adjuvants for medical purposes; antiseptic cotton; aseptic cotton; bandages for dressings; biological preparations for medical purposes; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides;
- (b) International Class 29 for meat; anchovy, not live; crustaceans, not live; fish fillets; fish, not live; fish preserved; fish, tinned [canned (Am.]; fish meal for human consumption; fish mousses; fish roe, prepared; fish based foodstuffs; herrings, not live; mussels, not live; oysters, not live; prawns, not live; salmon, not live; salted fish; sardines, not live; sea-cucumbers, not live; shellfish, not live; shrimps not live; spiny lobsters, not live; tuna, not live; poultry, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit jellies; jellies for food; meat jellies; jams, compotes; powdered eggs; snail eggs for consumption; white of eggs; yolk of eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats;
- (c) International Class 30 for coffee, tea-based beverages, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; soya flour; corn flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; palm sugar, honey, treacle; baking powder; celery salt; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice for refreshment; ice cubes;
- (d) International Class 31 for mushroom spawn for propagation; pollen [raw material]; sugarcane; seeds germ for botanical purposes; bagasses of cane [raw material]; raw barks; cereal seeds, unprocessed; cocoa beans raw; grains [cereals]; hops; edible linseed, unprocessed; locust beans, raw; maize; oats; rice, unprocessed; edible sesame, unprocessed; seedlings; seeds for planting; seed germ for botanical purposes; undressed timber, unsawn timber; wood chips for the manufacture of wood pulp; trunk of trees; fresh fruits and vegetables; natural plants and flowers; live animals; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling;
- (e) International Class 32 for beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic beverages and fruit juices; preparations for making beverages; essences for making beverages; preparations for making liqueurs; syrup for beverages; syrups for lemonade.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13681.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of #35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):3.4.2,13

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 5 for pharmaceutical, veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use, food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; adhesive plasters; absorbent cotton; adhesive tapes for medical purposes; adjuvants for medical purposes; antiseptic cotton; aseptic cotton; bandages for dressings; biological preparations for medical purposes; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides;
- (b) International Class 29 for meat; anchovy, not live; crustaceans, not live; fish fillets; fish, not live; fish preserved; fish, tinned [canned (Am.]; fish meal for human consumption; fish mousses; fish roe, prepared; fish based foodstuffs; herrings, not live; mussels, not live; oysters, not live; prawns, not live; salmon, not live; salted fish; sardines, not live; sea-cucumbers, not live; shellfish, not live; shrimps not live; spiny lobsters, not live; tuna, not live; poultry, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit jellies; jellies for food; meat jellies; jams, compotes; powdered eggs; snail eggs for consumption; white of eggs; yolk of eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats;
- (c) International Class 30 for coffee, tea-based beverages, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; soya flour; corn flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; palm sugar, honey, treacle; baking powder; celery salt; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice for refreshment; ice cubes;
- (d) International Class 31 for mushroom spawn for propagation; pollen [raw material]; sugarcane; seeds germ for botanical purposes; bagasses of cane [raw material]; raw barks; cereal seeds, unprocessed; cocoa beans raw; grains [cereals]; hops; edible linseed, unprocessed; locust beans, raw; maize; oats; rice, unprocessed; edible sesame, unprocessed; seedlings; seeds for planting; seed germ for botanical purposes; undressed timber, unsawn timber; wood chips for the manufacture of wood pulp; trunk of trees; fresh fruits and vegetables; natural plants and flowers; live animals; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling;
- (e) International Class 32 for beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic beverages and fruit juices; preparations for making beverages; essences for making beverages; preparations for making liqueurs; syrup for beverages; syrups for lemonade.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13683.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of #35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):1.15.15

in respect of:

(a) International Class 29 for meat; anchovy, not live; crustaceans, not live; fish fillets; fish, not live; fish preserved; fish, tinned [canned (Am.]; fish meal for human consumption; fish mousses; fish roe, prepared; fish based foodstuffs; herrings, not live; mussels, not live; oysters, not live; prawns, not live; salmon, not live; salted fish; sardines, not live; sea-cucumbers, not live; shellfish, not live; shrimps not live; spiny lobsters, not live; tuna, not live; poultry, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit jellies; jellies for food; meat jellies; jams, compotes; powdered eggs; snail eggs for consumption; white of eggs; yolk of eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats;

- (b) International Class 30 for coffee, tea-based beverages, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; soya flour; corn flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; palm sugar, honey, treacle; baking powder; celery salt; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice for refreshment; ice cubes;
- (c) International Class 31 for mushroom spawn for propagation; pollen [raw material]; sugarcane; seeds germ for botanical purposes; bagasses of cane [raw material]; raw barks; cereal seeds, unprocessed; cocoa beans raw; grains [cereals]; hops; edible linseed, unprocessed; locust beans, raw; maize; oats; rice, unprocessed; edible sesame, unprocessed; seedlings; seeds for planting; seed germ for botanical purposes; undressed timber, unsawn timber; wood chips for the manufacture of wood pulp; trunk of trees; fresh fruits and vegetables; natural plants and flowers; live animals; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling;
- (d) International Class 32 for beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic beverages and fruit juices; preparations for making beverages; essences for making beverages; preparations for making liqueurs; syrup for beverages; syrups for lemonade.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13684.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of #35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.18

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 5 for pharmaceutical, veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use, food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; adhesive plasters; absorbent cotton; adhesive tapes for medical purposes; adjuvants for medical purposes; antiseptic cotton; aseptic cotton; bandages for dressings; biological preparations for medical purposes; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides;
- (b) International Class 29 for meat; anchovy, not live; crustaceans, not live; fish fillets; fish, not live; fish preserved; fish, tinned [canned (Am.]; fish meal for human consumption; fish mousses; fish roe, prepared; fish based foodstuffs; herrings, not live; mussels, not live; oysters, not live; prawns, not live; salmon, not live; salted fish; sardines, not live; sea-cucumbers, not live; shellfish, not live; shrimps not live; spiny lobsters, not live; tuna, not live; poultry, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit jellies; jellies for food; meat jellies; jams, compotes; powdered eggs; snail eggs for consumption; white of eggs; yolk of eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats;
- (c) International Class 30 for coffee, tea-based beverages, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; soya flour; corn flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; palm sugar, honey, treacle; baking powder; celery salt; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice for refreshment; ice cubes;
- (d) International Class 31 for mushroom spawn for propagation; pollen [raw material]; sugarcane; seeds germ for botanical purposes; bagasses of cane [raw material]; raw barks; cereal seeds, unprocessed; cocoa beans raw; grains [cereals]; hops; edible linseed, unprocessed; locust beans, raw; maize; oats; rice, unprocessed; edible sesame, unprocessed; seedlings; seeds for planting; seed germ for botanical purposes; undressed timber, unsawn timber; wood chips for the manufacture of wood pulp; trunk of trees; fresh fruits and vegetables; natural plants and flowers; live animals; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling;
- (e) International Class 32 for beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic beverages and fruit juices; preparations for making beverages; essences for making beverages; preparations for making liqueurs; syrup for beverages; syrups for lemonade.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13685.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of #35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.18

in respect of International Class 45 for security services for the protection of property and individuals; personal and social services rendered by others to meet the needs of individuals.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the words "GRUPO GLORIA", when translated to the English language is "Glory Group".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13688.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of #35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):1.15.15

- (a) International Class 29 for meat; anchovy, not live; crustaceans, not live; fish fillets; fish, not live; fish preserved; fish, tinned [canned (Am.]; fish meal for human consumption; fish mousses; fish roe, prepared; fish based foodstuffs; herrings, not live; mussels, not live; oysters, not live; prawns, not live; salmon, not live; salted fish; sardines, not live; sea-cucumbers, not live; shellfish, not live; shrimps not live; spiny lobsters, not live; tuna, not live; poultry, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit jellies; jellies for food; meat jellies; jams, compotes; powdered eggs; snail eggs for consumption; white of eggs; yolk of eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats;
- (b) International Class 30 for coffee, tea-based beverages, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; soya flour; corn flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; palm sugar, honey, treacle; baking powder; celery salt; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice for refreshment; ice cubes;
- (c) International Class 31 for mushroom spawn for propagation; pollen [raw material]; sugarcane; seeds germ for botanical purposes; bagasses of cane [raw material]; raw barks; cereal seeds, unprocessed; cocoa beans raw; grains [cereals]; hops; edible linseed, unprocessed; locust beans, raw; maize; oats; rice, unprocessed; edible sesame, unprocessed; seedlings; seeds for planting; seed germ for botanical purposes; undressed timber, unsawn timber; wood chips for the manufacture of wood pulp; trunk of trees; fresh fruits and vegetables; natural plants and flowers; live animals; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling;
- (d) International Class 32 for beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic beverages and fruit juices; preparations for making beverages; essences for making beverages; preparations for making liqueurs; syrup for beverages; syrups for lemonade.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13690.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by Procter & Gamble Business Services Canada Company of 1959 Upper Water Street, Suite 800, P.O. Box 997, Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 2X2, Canada, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

GENGIVA DETOX

in respect of International Class 3 for toothpaste; tooth whiteners for cosmetic purposes comprised of neutral sodium fluoride sustained release gel; teeth whitening strips impregnated with teeth whitening preparations [cosmetics].

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark

The applicant claims that the word "gengiva", when translated to the English language is "gums".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13704.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by De Roblin Inc. of 17070 Green Drive, City of Industry, CA 91745, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

MIA SECRET

in respect of:

- International Class 3 for cosmetics; adhesives for affixing false eyelashes, hair and nails, false nails; nail care preparations, (a) namely, nail conditioner; nail-polish corrector pen; false nails, namely, acrylic artificial nails in liquid form; false nails, namely, acrylic artificial nails in powder form; lotions for strengthening the nails, nail care preparations, nail buffing preparations, nail care preparations, namely, nail softeners; nail cream; nail enamels; nail glitter; nail grooming products, namely, tips, glue, lacquer and glitter; nail hardeners; nail polish; nail polish base coat; nail polish remover; nail polish top coat; nail strengtheners; nail tips; nail varnish for cosmetic purposes; gel nail polish, tint nail polish; glitter nail polish; and ultra violet gel nail polish; ultra violet acrylic nail powder for shaping or sculpting nails; nail art liner, gel eye masks; acrylic nail hardeners; glitter for cosmetic purposes; fingernail decals and stickers for cosmetic or nail art purposes; beads for nail art purposes; nail paint for nail art purposes; coloring pens for nail art purposes; nail tape for nail art purposes; striping tape for nail art purposes; nail wraps for nail repair purposes; coloring preparations for cosmetic purposes; nail care oils; cuticle remover; acetone for cosmetic purposes, namely, acetone for nail polish removal, artificial nails; nail art kits consisting of adhesives, glitter and decorative adhesive decals; preparations for forming artificial nails, namely, acrylic nail maker and sculpture gel; nail art decals, namely, crushed sea shell, ice polyester film, metallic bead, gimo, and dry flowers; mood color changing nail polish; false nail extensions tips; nail art dropper; fingernail cosmetics kit containing finger rest, nail polish, false nails, nail glitter, nail decals, nail stamp device, nail sequins, and emery board; pumice pads for personal use;
- (b) International Class 35 for online retail store services featuring cosmetics and accessories thereof, nail care products and accessories thereof, and salon equipment and accessories thereof; retail store services featuring cosmetics and accessories thereof, nail care products and accessories thereof, and salon equipment and accessories thereof.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the word "MIA", when translated to the English language is "MINE".

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 1st day of December, 2016 under application number 87/253,755 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13707.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 13th day of July, 2017, by Jitendra Motilal Chawla of 2 Miles George Price Highway, Belize City, Belize, through The Belize Intellectual Property Office of 1902 Constitution Drive, 3rd Floor, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.1.18;29.1.1,2 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 16 for toilet paper; tissue paper;
- (b) International Class 29 for canned fruits and vegetables; edible oils; shortening; peanut butter;
- (c) International Class 30 for breakfast cereals; mayonnaise; canned cooked meat; tomato sauce; ketchup [sauce]; condiments; wheat flour [for food]; bread; cheese-flavored corn snacks; spices; dressing for salad;
- (d) International Class 34 for cigarettes.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13823.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 28th day of August, 2017, by Pierre Cardin of 59, rue du Faubourg, Saint-Honoré, 75008 Paris France, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.11.12

- (a) International Class 18 for trunks and travelling bags; wheeled bags and valises; hand bags; rucksacks; shopping bags; beach bags; satchels; sport bags; baggage; satchels; coin purses not made of precious metal; baggage; card cases [notecases]; briefcases; key bags; umbrellas; vanity cases, not fitted; fanny packs; luggage garment bags for travel;
- (b) International Class 24 for fabrics for textile use, except upholstery fabrics; adhesive fabrics for application by heat; bed linen; kitchen linens; dining linens; table linen, not of paper; sheets [textile]; pillowcases; bed covers; eiderdowns [down coverlets]; mattress covers; bath linen, except clothing; table napkins of textile; face towels of textile; billiard cloths; wall hangings of textile; tablecloths not of paper; oilcloth for use as tablecloths; sleeping bags; cloth napkins for removing make-up; mosquito nets; household linen; labels of cloth; loose covers for furniture; handkerchiefs of textile; shower curtains of textile or plastic;

(c) International Class 25 for clothing, namely, sweaters, dresses, trousers, coats, neckties, money belts, suspenders; underwear; pyjamas; dressing gowns; suits; blouses; pullovers; skirts; gowns; pants; jackets [clothing]; rain suits; shirts; ties; scarves; sashes for wear; veils [clothing]; shawls; belts [clothing]; gloves for clothing; garters; hats; headwear, namely, caps; socks; footwear, namely, shoes, sandals, half-boots, high heeled shoes, heeled sandals, stilettos, wedge-heeled shoes, mules, mocassins, loafers, babouches, clogs, thongs, pumps; slippers; boots; beach shoes; sports shoes; bathing trunks; bathing suits; sportswear, namely, bathing suits, kimonos, sports jerseys, sports singlets, wet suits for water-skiing, sweatpants, jogging tops, track jackets.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13865.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 28th day of August, 2017, by Pierre Cardin of 59, rue du Faubourg, Saint-Honore, 75008 Paris France, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PIERRE CARDIN

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 18 for trunks and travelling bags; wheeled bags and valises; hand bags; rucksacks; shopping bags; beach bags; satchels; sport bags; baggage; satchels; coin purses not made of precious metal; baggage; card cases [notecases]; briefcases; key bags; umbrellas; vanity cases, not fitted; fanny packs; luggage garment bags for travel;
- (b) International Class 24 for fabrics for textile use, except upholstery fabrics; adhesive fabrics for application by heat; bed linen; kitchen linens; dining linens; table linen, not of paper; sheets [textile]; pillowcases; bed covers; bedspreads; eiderdowns [down coverlets]; mattress covers; bath linen, except clothing; table napkins of textile; face towels of textile; billiard cloths; wall hangings of textile; tablecloths not of paper; oilcloth for use as tablecloths; sleeping bags; cloth napkins for removing make-up; mosquito nets; household linen; labels of cloth; loose covers for furniture; handkerchiefs of textile; shower curtains of textile or plastic;
- (c) International Class 25 for clothing, namely, sweaters, dresses, trousers, coats, neckties, money belts, suspenders; underwear; pyjamas; dressing gowns; suits; blouses; pullovers; skirts; gowns; pants; jackets [clothing]; rain suits; shirts; ties; scarves; sashes for wear; veils [clothing]; shawls; belts [clothing]; gloves for clothing; garters; hats; headwear, namely, caps; socks; footwear, namely, shoes, sandals, half-boots, high heeled shoes, heeled sandals, stilettos, wedge-heeled shoes, mules, mocassins, loafers, babouches, clogs, thongs, pumps; slippers; boots; beach shoes; sports shoes; bathing trunks; bathing suits; sportswear, namely, bathing suits, kimonos, sports jerseys, sports singlets, wet suits for water-skiing, sweatpants, jogging tops, track jackets.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13871.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 28th day of August, 2017, by Pierre Cardin of 59, rue du Faubourg, Saint-Honoré, 75008 Paris France, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of:

- (a) International Class 18 for trunks and travelling bags; wheeled bags and valises; hand bags; rucksacks; shopping bags; beach bags; satchels; sport bags; baggage; satchels; coin purses not made of precious metal; baggage; card cases [notecases]; briefcases; key bags; umbrellas; vanity cases, not fitted; fanny packs; luggage garment bags for travel;
- (b) International Class 24 for fabrics for textile use, except upholstery fabrics; adhesive fabrics for application by heat; bed linen; kitchen linens; dining linens; table linen, not of paper; sheets [textile]; pillowcases; bed covers; eiderdowns [down coverlets]; mattress covers; bath linen, except clothing; table napkins of textile; face towels of textile; billiard cloths; wall hangings of textile; tablecloths not of paper; oilcloth for use as tablecloths; sleeping bags; cloth napkins for removing make-up; mosquito nets; household linen; labels of cloth; loose covers for furniture; handkerchiefs of textile; shower curtains of textile or plastic;
- (c) International Class 25 for clothing, namely, sweaters, dresses, trousers, coats, neckties, money belts, suspenders; underwear; pyjamas; dressing gowns; suits; blouses; pullovers; skirts; gowns; pants; jackets [clothing]; rain suits; shirts; ties; scarves; sashes for wear; veils [clothing]; shawls; belts [clothing]; gloves for clothing; garters; hats; headwear, namely, caps; socks; footwear, namely, shoes, sandals, half-boots, high heeled shoes, heeled sandals, stilettos, wedge-heeled shoes, mules, mocassins, loafers, babouches, clogs, thongs, pumps; slippers; boots; beach shoes; sports shoes; bathing trunks; bathing suits; sportswear, namely, bathing suits, kimonos, sports jerseys, sports singlets, wet suits for water-skiing, sweatpants, jogging tops, track jackets.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13876.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of August, 2017, by HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC of 1000 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27105, U.S.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6): 26.13.25

in respect of International Class 25 for brassieres; panties; underwear; t-shirts; hosiery; socks; leggings; tights; tank tops; camisoles; shirts; pants; jackets; vests; shorts; sweatpants; sweatshirts; thermal underwear; bathing suits; swimwear; hats; caps [headwear]; headbands; wristbands [clothing]; gloves [clothing]; mittens; scarves; ear muffs; tennis shoes, sandals, dress shoes, ankle boots, flip flops [footwear], football shoes, ballerina shoes [flat shoes], slippers and sneakers.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13863.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of August, 2017, by HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC of 1000 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27105, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6): 26.13.25; 27.5.4

in respect of International Class 25 for brassieres; panties; underwear; t-shirts; hosiery; socks; leggings; tights; tank tops; camisoles; shirts; pants; jackets; vests; shorts; sweatpants; sweatshirts; thermal underwear; bathing suits; swimwear; hats; caps [headwear]; headbands; wristbands [clothing]; gloves [clothing]; mittens; scarves; ear muffs; tennis shoes, sandals, dress shoes, ankle boots, flip flops [footwear], football shoes, ballerina shoes [flat shoes], slippers and sneakers.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13864.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018. **DATED** this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of August, 2017, by Do it Best Corp. of 6502 Nelson Road, Fort Wayne, Indiana 46803, U.S.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, 3rd Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

DO IT BEST

in respect of International Class 35 for retail store services in the field of hardware, lumber and building material supplies and home goods center stores; rendering aid and assistance in establishment and operation of retail hardware, lumber, building material and home good center stores.

The applicant claims that it has used the mark since 1997.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13867.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of August, 2017, by Do it Best Corp. of 6502 Nelson Road, Fort Wayne, Indiana 46803, U.S.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

DO IT CENTER

in respect of International Class 35 for retail store services in the field of hardware, lumber and building material supplies and home goods center stores; rendering aid and assistance in establishment and operation of retail hardware, lumber, building material and home good center stores.

The applicant claims that it has used the mark since 1997.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13870.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 15th day of September, 2017, by De Beers UK Limited of 20 Carlton House Terrace, London SW1Y 5AN, United Kingdom, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

FOREVERMARK TRIBUTE

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 14 for precious metals and their alloys; badges of precious metal; ingots of precious metal; boxes of precious metal; ornaments [jewellery]; jewellery and imitation jewellery; precious and semi-precious stones; horological and chronometric instruments;
- (b) International Class 35 for retail and wholesale services, advertising and marketing services all in the field of precious metals and their alloys, badges of precious metal, ingots of precious metal, boxes of precious metal, ornaments of precious metal, jewellery and imitation jewellery, precious and semi-precious stones, horological and chronometric instruments.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "TRIBUTE", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13949.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 28th day of September, 2017, by Rene Montero of 2652 Thomas Vincent Ramos Street, Belize City, Belize, through The Belize Intellectual Property Office of 1902 Constitution Drive, 3rd Floor, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):1.17.11,16;29.1.1

- International Class 9 for video and audio tapes, cassettes, discs and records; read only memory; magnetic data carriers; CD Roms; interactive CDs; video CDs; DVDs; computer peripherals; computer software for organizing and viewing digital images and photographs; computer games software; downloadable application software for smart phones; computer software; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of magazines; publications in electronic format; downloadable audio and audiovisual materials; audio books; podcasts; downloadable software in the nature of a mobile application; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of digital and multimedia software applications for electronic wireless devices in the field of news, entertainment, popular culture and topics of general interest; downloadable graphics for mobile phones; downloadable photographs in the field of news, entertainment, popular culture and topics of general interest; downloadable software in of the nature a mobile application for providing information in the field of news, entertainment, popular culture and topics of general interest; downloadable video recordings featuring news, entertainment, popular culture and topics of general interest; musical video recordings;
- (b) International Class 16 for printed matter and publications; magazines [periodicals]; instructional and teaching materials; books; annuals [printed publications]; printed matter; stationery; artists' materials; pictures; posters; calendars; wall charts;
- (c) International Class 25 for clothing namely caps [headwear], hats, sports, jerseys, shirts, short-sleeve shirts, tee-shirts, judo uniforms, karate uniforms, waterproof clothing, hoods [clothing];
- (d) International Class 41 for entertainment services; cultural, sporting, musical and live events; organisation of competitions and award ceremonies; publishing services, electronic publishing services; provision of information in the field of news and

entertainment including current events, popular culture, technology, fashion, style, video games, music, television, movies and sports by electronic means including the Internet; publishing of books and magazines of all kinds; publishing of eBooks, eMagazines and articles online; production of radio and television programs; provision of radio and television entertainment services; library services; arranging and conducting educational conferences; arranging, organizing, conducting, and hosting social entertainment events; educational services, namely, conducting seminars and conferences in the field of education; entertainment services, namely, providing a web site featuring photographic, audio, video and prose presentations featuring news and commentary on politics current events, popular culture, technology, fashion, style, video games, music, television, movies and sports; entertainment services, namely, providing video podcasts in the field of news and commentary on politics, current events, popular culture, technology, fashion, style, video games, music, television, movies and sports; entertainment services, namely, the provision of continuing audio, video, and text-based programs featuring news and commentary on politics, current events, popular culture, technology, fashion, style, video games, music, television, movies and sports delivered by television, the internet and mobile and digital communications media; interactive online web journals featuring news and commentary on politics, current events, popular culture, technology, fashion, style, video games, music, television, movies and sports; providing current event news via a global computer network; providing information, news and commentary in the field of entertainment; providing online publications in the nature of magazines, web pages, columns and bogs in the field of news and commentary on politics, current events, popular culture technology, fashion, style, video on-line journals, namely, blogs featuring news and commentary on politics, current events, popular culture, technology, fashion, style, video games, music, television, movies and sports; providing current event news via a global computer network; providing information, news and commentary in the field of current events relating to politics, popular culture, technology, fashion, style, video games, music, television, movies and sports, providing information, news and commentary in the field of entertainment; providing on-line publications in the nature of magazines, web pages, columns and blogs in the field of news and commentary on politics, current events, popular culture, technology, fashion, style, video games, music, television, movies and sports; providing online newsletters in the field of news and commentary on politics, current events, popular culture, technology, fashion, style, video games, music, television, movies and sports via e-email; providing recognition and incentives by the way of awards to demonstrate excellence in the field of political, cultural, artistic, and science and technology-based influence on society;

(e) International Class 42 for creation and maintenance of web-sites; hosting of digital content, namely, on-line journals and blogs; hosting of digital content on the internet; development and design of digital sound and image carriers; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the "depiction of the map of Belize", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14004.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 13th day of October, 2017, by Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp. of One Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station, New Jersey 08889, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6)26.1.6,29.1.3

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 16 for printed material, namely, advertisement boards of paper or cardboard, newsletters, brochures, posters;
- (b) International Class 44 for providing information in the fields of health, medicine, pharmaceuticals, and the pharmaceutical industry.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13989.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 17th day of October, 2017, by U.S. Franchise Systems, Inc. of 22 Sylvan Way, Parsippany, New Jersey 07054, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

MICROTEL

in respect of International Class 43 for hotel and motel services; making reservations and bookings for temporary lodging.

The applicant claims that it has used the mark since December 1, 2008.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14010.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of October, 2017, by ATLASBX CO., LTD of 185, Daejon-ro 1331beon-gil, Daedeok-gu, Daejeon, Republic of Korea, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of #35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

НИКООК

in respect of International Class 9 for batteries, electric, for vehicles.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14014.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of October, 2017, by Blue Diamond Growers of 1802 C Street, Sacramento, California 95811, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6): 26.4.18

in respect of International Class 29 for processed almonds; nut-based snack food; flavored nuts; seasoned nuts.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14017.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of October, 2017, by Blue Diamond Growers of 1802 C Street, Sacramento, California 95811, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6)26.4.18

in respect of International Class 29 for almond milk-based beverages; almond milk.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Almond", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14018.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 27th day of December, 2017, by Flowil International Lighting (Holding) B.V. of Prins Bernhardplein 200, 1097 JB, Amsterdam, the Netherlands, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

Syltech

in respect of:

International Class 9 for scientific, nautical, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signaling, (a) checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; compact discs, DVDs and other digital recording media; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment, computers; computer software; fireextinguishing apparatus; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity; apparatus for controlling lighting installations and apparatus; applications software for cloud computing services; application software for wireless devices; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sounds or images, ballast; ballasts for lamps and lighting fittings; ballasts for electrical lighting fittings; electronic ballasts for lighting purposes; ballasts for halogen lamps; ballasts for gas discharge lamps; ballast resistor; lighting ballasts; computer hardware for the control of lighting; computer application software; computer software for the control of lighting; computer software for the remote control of electric lighting apparatus; control consoles for lighting apparatus and instruments; downloadable computer software; electric and electronic circuits, devices, instruments and apparatus for the operation, regulation and control of lighting facilities, installations, luminaires and lamps for central building control and management systems; light emitting diodes [LEDs]; light emitting diode [LED] monitors; light emitting diode [LED] displays; light emitting diode [LED] drivers; lighting control apparatus; mobile application software; organic light emitting diodes [OLEDs]; organic light emitting diodes [OLEDs] display panels; programmable controls for lighting apparatus and instruments; remote control apparatus for controlling lighting; remote control apparatus for lighting apparatus and instruments; software applications for electrical and communication devices; wireless communication apparatus and instruments; wireless communication devices; wireless receivers; wireless routers; wireless switches; wireless transfer of data via the internet; wireless transfer of data via wireless application protocols; wireless transmitters;

(b) International Class 11 for apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes; lighting apparatus, fixtures and installations, including electric lamps and luminaires; Light-emitting diode [LED] lamps; light-emitting diode [LED] lighting apparatus; light-emitting diode [LED] luminaires; light-emitting diode [LED] fixtures; light-emitting diode [LED] lighting installations; computer controlled lighting apparatus and instruments; electric lamps; lamps; light bulbs; light modules and lights with light emitting diodes [LEDs]; light-emitting diode [LED] light bulbs; luminaires; organic light emitting diodes [OLEDs] lighting devices; light modules and lights with organic light emitting diodes [OLEDs].

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of applications filed on the 26th day of June, 2017 under application numbers 912934573 and 912934808 in Brazil.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14215.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of June, 2018.



Registration Number	Mark	Name of Proprietor	International Classification of Goods and Services
11249.14	We create chemistry	BASF SE. Carl-Bosch-Strasse 38, 67056 Ludwigshafen am Rhein, Germany	39 40 42
13279.16	珠江橋牌 PEARL RIVER BRIDGE	GUANGDONG PRB BIO-TECH CO., LTD. Shakou Industrial Zone, Xiaolan Town, Zhongshan, China	30
13565.17	DKNY	Gabrielle Studio, Inc. 240 West 40th Street, New York, New York 10018, United States of America	3
13775.17	METSTEGLO	Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp. One Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station, New Jersey 08889, U.S.A.	5
13780.17	JAMESON	Irish Distillers Limited Bow Street Distillery Smithfield Dublin 7 Ireland	33
13782.17	Big Fry	Victor Food Distributor #5 Amara avenue, Belize City, Belize	29
13784.17	OLAPLEX	LIQWD, INC. 1482 E Valley Road, #701, Santa Barbara, California 93108, United States of America	3
13796.17	TURBOMAX	Castrol Limited Technology Centre, Whitchurch Hill, Pangbourne, Reading RG8 7QR, United Kingdom	4
13797.17	AGRICULTURA PRÓSPERA Y SOSTENIBLE PARA TODOS	BRANDMASTER, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA Avenida Las Américas 18-81 zona 14, Edificio Columbus Center, nivel 10, oficina 1003, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala	1 5 35
13798.17	NUCLEAR	BRANDMASTER, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA Avenida Las Américas 18-81 zona 14, Edificio Columbus Center, nivel 10, oficina 1003, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala	1 5

13808.17	Canadian Club	Canadian Club Canada Inc. 3300 Bloor Street West, Center Tower, 5th Floor, Suite 2510, Toronto, Ontario M8X 2X3, Canada	33
13811.17	Unison	Unison International, S.A. Manzana 8B, Calle 16, Edificio 39, Local 3, Zona Libre de Colón, Colón City, Provincia de Colón, Republic of Panamá	6 12
13812.17	UNISON	Unison International, S.A. Manzana 8B, Calle 16, Edificio 39, Local 3, Zona Libre de Colón, Colón City, Provincia de Colón, Republic of Panamá	12
13813.17	AVA	Unison International, S.A. Manzana 8B, Calle 16, Edificio 39, Local 3, Zona Libre de Colón, Colón City, Provincia de Colón, Republic of Panamá	6 12
13814.17	AVA	Unison International, S.A. Manzana 8B, Calle 16, Edificio 39, Local 3, Zona Libre de Colón, Colón City, Provincia de Colón, Republic of Panamá	12
13816.17	WITA	TUNESCA Santa Familia, Cayo District, Belize C.A.	32
13817.17	Ana Property of the Control of the C	Intellectual Holdings, Sociedad Anonima 19 Calle, 5-47 zona, Edificio Unicentro, nivel 8, Oficina 801, Ciudad de Guatemala, Republica de Guatemala	29 30
13818.17	AVE	RAGASA INDUSTRIAS, S.A. DE C.V. Dr. José Eleuterio González No. 2815, Col. Mitras Norte, C.P. 64320, Monterrey, Nuevo León, México	29
13821.17	MACBOOK AIR	Apple Inc. 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America	9
13822.17	GADOGRAF	Bayer Aktiengesellschaft Kaiser-Wilhelm-Allee, 51373 Leverkusen, Germany	5
13828.17	oppo	Sky Capital Limited P.O. Box 31119 Grand Pavilion, Hibiscus Way, 802 West Bay Road, Grand Cayman, KY1-1205, Cayman Island	9 35

13829.17	Livestock	DEACERO, S.A. DE C.V. Ave. Lázaro Cárdenas 2333 Ote., Col. Valle Oriente, San Pedro Garza Garcia N.L., Mexico	6
13833.17	ACRIMATE	Consorcio Comex, S.A. de C.V. Boulevard Manuel Avila Camacho No. 138, Penthouse 1 y 2, Colonia Reforma Social, Delegación Miguel Hidalgo, 11650 México, D.F., Mexico	2
13835.17	REAL FLEX	Consorcio Comex, S.A. de C.V. Boulevard Manuel Avila Camacho No. 138, Penthouse 1 y 2, Colonia Reforma Social, Delegación Miguel Hidalgo, 11650 México, D.F., Mexico	2
13837.17	WONDERFUL	Belize Central Tobako Ltd. 23 Benque Freezone, Benque Viejo del Carmen Town, Cayo District, Belize	34
13838.17	Wonderful Models in Managed. 19 17 10 19 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	Belize Central Tobako Ltd. 23 Benque Freezone, Benque Viejo del Carmen Town, Cayo District, Belize	34
13839.17	CEFIONTECT	TOTO USA 1155 Southern Road, Morrow GA 30260, U.S.A.	11
13840.17	TORNADO FLUSH	TOTO USA 1155 Southern Road, Morrow GA 30260, U.S.A.	11
13843.17	SUGGESTION GOURMET	FREDERIC GRANCHAMP avenida Mulche, Caye Caulker Village, Belize	29 30 43
13847.17	AGYA	Toyota Jidosha Kabushiki Kaisha (also trading as Toyota Motor Corporation) 1 Toyota-cho, Toyota-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan	12

13882.17	ANASTASIA BEVERLY HILLS	Anastasia Beverly Hills, Inc. 438 N. Bedford Drive, Beverly Hills, California 90210, U.S.A.	3 8 16 21 44
13883.17		Anastasia Beverly Hills, Inc. 438 N. Bedford Drive, Beverly Hills, California 90210, U.S.A.	3 8 16 21 44
13888.17	√HI∕EIDO	Shiseido Company, Limited 7-5-5 Ginza, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104-0061, Japan	3
13893.17	TULLAMORE D.E.W.	William Grant & Sons Irish Brands Limited 4th Floor, Block D, Iveagh Court, Harcourt Road, Dublin 2, Ireland	33
13894.17	SAILOR JERRY	William Grant & Sons Irish Brands Limited 4th Floor, Block D, Iveagh Court, Harcourt Road, Dublin 2, Ireland	25 33
13908.17	DIUNSA	DISTRIBUCIONES UNIVERSALES, S.A. DE C.V. (DIUNSA) 1 era. Calle 11 y 12 Ave N.E., Colonia San Fernando, San Pedro Sula, Cortés, Honduras	35
13909.17	TOP GARDEN	Consorcio Comex, S.A. de C.V. Boulevard Manuel Avila Camacho No. 138, Penthouse 1 y 2, Colonia Reforma Social, Delegación Miguel Hidalgo, 11650 México, D.F., Mexico	2

NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWALS

(3rd issue)

SYLVANIA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5158.08, has been renewed in the name of Flowil International Lighting (Holding) B.V. of Prins Bernhardplein 200, 1097 JB, Amsterdam, The Netherlands, as of the 31st day of January, 2018, in respect of International Class 7 machines for the manufacture of electric lamps and of electric lighting apparatus; machines for the mechanical handling and working of glass; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); starters and fans for motors and engines; industrial control apparatus for machines, engines or motors; machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); electric generators and electric motors; pumps, motors, engines and hydraulic or pneumatic control devices for equipment and apparatus for heating, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, air-conditioning and water supply apparatus; parts for all of the aforesaid goods; **International Class** 9 for starters for electric lamps, electronic starters for fluorescent lamps, ballasts for lamps and lighting fittings, electrical transformers for use with lighting, lighting transformers, UV photocells; computer software, computer discs and CD ROMs featuring information relating to lighting, lighting products, lighting design and lighting technology; radio transmitting and radio receiving apparatus; television transmitting and television receiving apparatus; sound recording, sound transmitting and sound reproducing apparatus; computers; computer and video monitors; computer-based control apparatus; combinations of two or more of any of the aforesaid goods; voltage surge protectors; light meters; electro-mechanical and electronic temperature and/or timer controls; controllers for heating, ventilating and/or cooling systems; thermostats, clock thermostats, programmable thermostats, programmers, timers, comfort controls, temperature sensors, thermostatic radiator valves; wiring boxes and connectors for any of the above; electric wires and cables; meters (recording), ammeters and voltmeters, electric relays, distribution boards, fuses (electric); transformers; electrical and electronic instruments and apparatus, all for testing, measuring, recording, analysing or control; switchgear, circuit breakers; electrical circuit components, relays, reactors, thermistors and rectifiers; component parts for all the aforesaid goods; International Class 42 for design services relating to lighting and lighting technology; consultation services relating to design of lighting systems and to lighting technology; providing planning and simulation programs (software) for lighting applications, including via the internet, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 31st day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

KLEAN-PREP

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5188.08, has been renewed in the name of **Helsinn Birex Pharmaceuticals Limited of Damastown, Mulhuddart, Dublin 15, Ireland,** as of the 18th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical preparations and substances; pharmaceutical preparations and substances for internal cleansing purposes, of which it has not been used, due to lack of demand of the product. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 18th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

HOWARD JOHNSON

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6882, has been renewed in the name of **Howard Johnson International, Inc. of 22 Sylvan Way, Parsippany, New Jersey 07054, U.S.A.**, as of the 25th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 29** for cooked beans, mayonnaise, salad cream, pickles; **International Class 42** for arrangement and provision of lodgings, rooms and meals in hotels, boarding houses, tourist camps, tourist houses and dude ranches, all included in class 42, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market

conditions have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 25th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)

RADISSON

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5162.08, has been renewed in the name of **RADISSON HOTELS INTERNATIONAL, INC.** of Carlson Parkway, P.O. Box 59159, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55489, U.S.A., as of the 6th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 43** for hotel, bar and restaurant services; services for the reservation of rooms, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 6th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

(3rd issue)



CFE(6):26.1.5;26.11.3,12

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5193.08, has been renewed in the name of Mobile Telecommunications Company (KSC) of Shuweikh Residential, Block B6, Airport Street, Building 80023, Kuwait, as of the 20th day of February, 2018, in respect of International Class 9 for cellular telephones, radio telephones, electronic organizers and related accessories for the foregoing goods, namely, headsets, microphones, speakers, carrying cases, and belt clips; computer software and programs used for transmission or reproducing or receiving of sound, images, video or data over a telecommunications network or system between terminals and for enhancing and facilitating use and access to computer networks and telephone networks; computer software for use in general purpose database management; computer e-commerce software to allow user to place orders and make payments in the field of electronic business transactions via a global computer network or telecommunications network; computer software for training and product support for computers and mobile phones in the field of communications; computer game software for mobile handsets; computer software and programs featuring music, movies, animation, electronic books; computer software for the distribution of information and interactive multimedia content containing text, images, video and sound to users in the field of communications; computer software and programs for the management and operations of wireless telecommunications devices; computer software for accessing, searching, indexing and retrieving information and data from global computer network and global communication networks, and for browsing and navigating through web sites on said networks; computer software for sending and receiving short messages and electronic mail and for filtering noninformation from the data; analog and digital radio transceivers or receivers for data, voice, image and video communication; electronic game software for mobile handsets; cameras, namely photographic cameras, digital cameras, motion picture cameras, video cameras; systems and apparatus for electric money transactions, namely smart cards, smart card readers; calculators; cards for communications purposes, all for the use with the communications apparatus; global positing units; International Class 38 for telecommunication services namely: providing multiple user access to a global computer network; telecommunications network design, planning, maintenance and management services; telecommunications and data networking engineering services; videoconferencing services; paging services; wireless digital messaging services; personnal communications services (PCS); telecommunications gateway services; local and long distance telephone services; mobile telephone communications services; mobile radio communications services, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 20th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2018.

LACTOGEN

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 189, has been renewed in the name of **Société des Produits Nestlé S.A. of 1800 Vevey, Switzerland,** as of the 18th day of January, 2018, in respect of **International Class 5** for substances used as food; **International Class 29** for substances used as ingredients in food, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 18th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

NESCAFE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 396, has been renewed in the name of **Société des Produits Nestlé S.A. of 1800 Vevey, Switzerland,** as of the 25th day of April, 2018, in respect of **International Class 30** for preparation of coffee in powder form, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 25th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

KLEENEX

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 909, has been renewed in the name of **Kimberly-Clark Worldwide, Inc. a Wisconsin Corporation of Neenah Wisconsin 54956, U.S.A.,** as of the 14th day of January, 2018, in respect of **International Class 39** for paper (excepts paper hangings), stationery and bookbinding, but not including book markers, carbon papers, typewriter ribbons, duplicator stencil paper, duplicator inks, typewriter stationary or drawing and tracing papers, and not including any goods of the same description as any of these excluded goods, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

KLEENEX

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 910, has been renewed in the name of Kimberly-Clark Worldwide, Inc. a Wisconsin Corporation of Neenah Wisconsin 54956, U.S.A., as of the 14th day of January, 2018, in respect of International Class 3 for perfumery (including toilet articles and preparations for the teeth and hair) but not including soap, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

CERELAC

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4461, has been renewed in the name of **Société des Produits Nestlé S.A. of 1800 Vevey, Switzerland,** as of the 28th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 29** for jellies for food, prepared meals consisting principally of foodstuffs included in Class 29, mayonnaise and soups, all containing milk or milk powder, dairy products for food, milk, yogurt, food preparations included in Class 29 having an base of milk and/or of milk based edible fats, all for use as sandwich spreads, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 28th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

CERELAC

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4462, has been renewed in the name of **Société des Produits Nestlé S.A. of 1800 Vevey, Switzerland,** as of the 28th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 30** for preparations made from cereals or from rice, all for food for human consumption, ice-cream, sauces, chocolate, non-medicated confectionery and food preparations included in class 30 for use as sandwich spreads and for making puddings, all containing milk or milk powder, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 28th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

FORTINA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4867.07, has been renewed in the name of FORTINA FOODS of 11.5 Miles Old Northern Road, Ladyville, Belize, as of the 5th day of September, 2017, in respect of International Class 29 for beans, preserved; coconut, desicated; fruits, tinned; lard for food; liver; liver pate; maize oil; margarine; marmalade; meat; meat extracts; meat jellies; meat, preserved; meat, tinned; olive oil for food; liver pâte; salted fish; salted meats; sausages; preparations for making soup; vegetable soup preparations; vegetables, cooked; vegetables, dried; vegetables, preserve; vegetables, tinned; International Class 30 for chocolate based beverages; cocoa based beverages; coffee based beverages; biscuits; cereal based snack food; chutneys [condiments]; crackers; dressings for salads; macaroni; pasta; tomato sauce; sauces [condiments]; sausage binding materials; seasonings; cereal based snack food; tomato sauce; vermicelli [noodles], of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 5th day of September, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

RIOPAN

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4953.07, has been renewed in the name of **Takeda GmbH of Byk-Gulden-Str. 2, 78467 Konstanz, Germany,** as of the 16th day of October, 2017, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical antacid preparations, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the economic conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of October, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DIMETCOTE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4965, has been renewed in the name of PPG Industries Ohio, Inc. of 3800 West 143rd Street, Cleveland, Ohio 44111, U.S.A., as of the 25th day of January, 2018, in respect of International Class 2 for paints, protective metal coating materials (in the nature of paint), pigments, colors (not for laundry or toilet purposes), enamels (in the nature of paint), lacquers, varnishes, (other than for insulating varnish), mineral dyes (not for toilet purposes) and stains, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 25th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):26.4.1,18;27.5.1,24

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5107.08, has been renewed in the name of **Six Continents Hotels, Inc. of 3 Ravinia Drive, Atlanta, Georgia 30346, U.S.A.**, as of the 4th day of January, 2018, in respect of **International Class 43** for hotel services, motel services, provision of accommodation; temporary accommodation services; reservation services for hotel accommodation and for other accommodation; holiday information and planning relating to accommodation; bar services, cocktail lounge; café services, restaurant and snack bar services; catering services for the provision of food and drink; provision of conference, meeting and exhibition facilities; hotel check-in and check-out services; electronic information services relating to hotels; advisory and consultancy services relating to the aforesaid, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 4th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):26.4.2,18;27.5.1,3

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5116.08, has been renewed in the name of **Six Continents Hotels, Inc. of 3 Ravinia Drive, Atlanta, Georgia 30346, U.S.A.,** as of the 4th day of January, 2018, in respect of **International Class 43** for hotel services, motel services, provision of accommodation; temporary accommodation services; reservation services for hotel accommodation and for other accommodation; holiday information and planning relating to accommodation; bar services, cocktail lounge, café services, restaurant and snack bar services; catering services for the provision of food and drink; provision of conference, meeting and exhibition facilities; hotel check-in and check-out services; electronic information services relating to hotels; advisory and consultancy services relating to the aforesaid, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 4th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.



CFE(6):26.4.2,18;27.5.1,3

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5117.08, has been renewed in the name of **Six Continents Hotels, Inc. of 3 Ravinia Drive, Atlanta, Georgia 30346, U.S.A.,** as of the 4th day of January, 2018, in respect of **International Class 43** for hotel services, motel services, provision of accommodation; temporary accommodation services; reservation services for hotel accommodation and for other accommodation; holiday information and planning relating to accommodation; bar services, cocktail lounge, café services, restaurant and snack bar services; catering services for the provision of food and drink; provision of conference, meeting and exhibition facilities; hotel check-in and check-out services; electronic information services relating to hotels; advisory and consultancy services relating to the aforesaid, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 4th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

COCA-COLA ZERO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5132.08, has been renewed in the name of The Coca-Cola Company of One Coca-Cola Plaza, Atlanta, Georgia 30313, U.S.A., as of the 11th day of January, 2018, in respect of International Class 32 for beverages, namely, drinking waters, flavored waters, mineral water [beverages]; aerated waters; and other non-alcoholic beverages, namely, soft drinks, energy drinks and sports drinks; fruit juice beverages (non-alcoholic beverages); fruit juices; syrups, concentrates and powders for making beverages, namely flavored waters, mineral and aerated waters, soft drinks, energy drinks, sport drinks, fruit drinks and juices, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 11th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):5.3.11.14:27.5.1.4.11

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5137.08, has been renewed in the name of **Tropicana Products, Inc. of 1001 13th Avenue East, Bradenton, Florida 34208, U.S.A.,** as of the 23rd day of January, 2018, in respect of **International Class 32** for fruit juices and fruit juice drinks, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 23rd day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

VICK 44

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5228.08, has been renewed in the name of **The Procter & Gamble Company of One Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202, U.S.A.,** as of the 7th day of March, 2018, in respect of **International Class 5** for Pharmaceutical and medicinal products especially for the cold, cough, and influenza Symptoms, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

BOOST

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5294.08, has been renewed in the name of **Société des Produits Nestlé S.A. of 1800 Vevey, Switzerland,** as of the 3rd day of April, 2018, in respect of **International Class 5** for carbohydrate based dietary supplements; dietetic foodstuffs and beverages adapted for medical use; solid or liquid based nutritional and dietetic supplements; vitamin preparations, mineral based nutritional supplements, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

GREE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5300.08, has been renewed in the name of Gree Electric Appliances, Inc. of Zhuhai of Jinji West Road, Qianshan Zhuhai, Guangdong, China, as of the 4th day of April, 2018, in respect of International Class 16 for art paper; wood pulp paper; printing paper; copying paper (stationery); hygienic paper; towels of paper; advertisement boards of paper or cardboard; note books; newspapers; pictures; packing paper; bookbinding apparatus (office equipment); office requisites, except furniture; prepared Chinese ink; rubber stamps (seals); embossed stamps (seals); writing instruments; gums (adhesives) for stationery or household purposes; drawing instruments; drawing materials; electric and non-electric typewriters; teaching materials, except apparatus; architects models; chaplets; International Class 35 for advertising services for others, namely, preparing and placing advertisements for others in a variety of media (from newspaper to radio to internet or all possibilities); import-export agencies; promoting the sale of electric appliances for others by a variety of means (from awarding purchase points to distributing printed material to distributing gifts to holding sales specials, such as buy one get four, or all possibilities) and conducting direct sales for others; systemization of information into computer databases; preparation and/or co-ordination of bids on behalf of others in tender processes; commercial professional advisory services; professional business consultancy; management (advisory services for business); marketing analysis for others; management consultancy (personnel); accounting; commercial and industrial management assistance; auditing; International Class 37 for air conditioning apparatus installation and repair; upholstering; heating equipment installation and repair; machinery installation, maintenance and repair; electric appliances installation and repair; freezing equipment installation and repair; computer hardware installation, maintenance and repair; office machines and equipment installation, maintenance and repair; interference

suppression in electrical apparatus; cleaning of clothing., of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 4th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

GREE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5301.08, has been renewed in the name of Gree Electric Appliances, Inc. of Zhuhai of Jinji West Road, Qianshan Zhuhai, Guangdong, China, as of the 4th day of April, 2018, in respect of International Class 7 for compressors for air-conditioning apparatus; compressors for refrigerators; air condensers; presses; molding machines; machine tools; electric motors not

for land vehicles; wire bundles (parts of electric motors not for land vehicles); valves (parts of machines); filtering machines; filters (parts of machines and engines); filters for cleaning cooling air for engines; embossing machines; conveyors [machines]; belts for machines; wrapping machines; packaging machines; electric blenders for household purposes; washing machines; wringing machines for laundry; drying machines; spray-paint machines; spraying guns for paint; printing machines; machines and apparatus for cleaning, electric; curtain drawing devices electrically operated; ironing machines; sewing machines; bicycle assembling machines; crushing machines; dyeing machines; sizing machines; vacuum cleaners; mills for household purposes, other than hand-operated; beverage preparation machines, electromechanical; electric portable drills, excluding electric coal borer; electromagnetic clutches, other than for land vehicles; sealing joints, parts for machines; electric motors, not for land vehicles; metalworking machines; spraying machines; crushing machines; electric grinders and crushers for household purposes; blenders, electric, for household purposes; International Class 9 for capacitors; data processing apparatus; radios; tape recorders; personal stereos; loudspeakers; amusement apparatus adapted for use with an external display screen or monitor; amusement apparatus adapted for use with television receivers only; wide screen color displays; electrolysers; electric resistances; integrated circuits; computers; data processing apparatus; telephone apparatus; transmitters of electronic signals; electro-dynamic apparatus for the remote control of signals; antennas; digital cameras; cinematographic cameras; record players; counterfeit coin detectors; electric alarm bells, electric flat irons; insulated copper wires; materials for electricity mains (wire and cables); electric wires; electric cables; apparatus for games adapted for use with external display screen or monitor; video game cartridges; surveying instruments; photographic, electrostatic and thermic photocopiers; electric plugs, electric sockets and electric contacts; amplifiers; electronic pens for use with visual display units; recorded computer software; phonograph records; batteries for lighting; magnetic wires; electric temperature sensors; temperature indicators; electron beam tubes; International Class 11 for air conditioning installations; ventilation for air-conditioning installations and apparatus; air reheaters; electric radiators; heat accumulators; electric laundry dryers; air conditioning fans; air dryers; air purifying apparatus and machines; cooking apparatus and installations; extractor hoods for kitchens; coal/gas water heaters; electric water heaters; electric ovens; electric cooking utensils; electric drinking water dispensers; electric kettles; air humidifiers; electric autoclave pressure cookers; air conditioners for vehicles; fans for air conditioners; filters for air conditioners; heater for vehicles; air dryers; air sterilizers; electric hair dryers; evaporators; sterilizers; sterilizing cupboard; heat exchangers, not parts of machines; exhaust fans; solar energy water heaters; electric iron pans; heaters for baths; gas burners; air refreshers; refrigerators; microwave ovens for industrial purposes; water purification installations; dish washers; egg boilers; electric appliances for making yogurt; steam facial apparatus [saunas]; bread toasters; electric coffee machines; electric foot washers; bakers' ovens; electric slow-cookers, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 4th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):2.1.16,25;26.1.2,14,18;29.1.1

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5346.08, has been renewed in the name of **Société des Produits Nestlé S.A. of 1800 Vevey, Switzerland,** as of the 25th day of April, 2018, in respect of **International Class 5** for carbohydrate based dietary supplements; dietetic foodstuffs and beverages adapted for medical use; solid or liquid based nutritional and dietetic supplements; vitamin preparations, mineral based nutritional supplements, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 25th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

HOT POCKETS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5366.08, has been renewed in the name of **Société des Produits Nestlé S.A. of 1800 Vevey, Switzerland,** as of the 5th day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 30** for handheld frozen sandwiches; frozen stuffed sandwiches; fillings of meat, cheese, sauce, vegetables and/or fruit encased in dough, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 5th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

STOUFFER'S

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5398.08, has been renewed in the name of Société des Produits Nestlé S.A. of 1800 Vevey, Switzerland, as of the 21st day of May, 2018, in respect of International Class 29 for vegetables and potatoes (preserved, frozen, dried or cooked), fruits (preserved, frozen, dried or cooked), mushrooms (preserved, dried or cooked), meat, poultry, game, fish and seafood, all these products also in the form of extracts, soups, jellies, pastes, preserves, ready-made dishes, frozen or dehydrated; jams; eggs; milk, cream, butter, cheese and other food preparations having a base of milk; milk substitutes; milk-based beverages; milk-based and creambased desserts; yoghurts; soya milk (milk substitute), soya-based preparations; edible oils and fats; protein preparations for human food; non-dairy creamers; sausages; charcuterie; peanut butter; soups, soup concentrates, broth, stock cubes, bouillon, consommés; International Class 30 for coffee, coffee extracts, coffee-based preparations and beverages; iced coffee; coffee substitutes, extracts of coffee substitutes, preparations and beverages based on coffee substitutes; chicory [coffee substitute]; tea, tea extracts, tea-based preparations and beverages; iced tea; cocoa and cocoa-based preparations and beverages; chocolate, chocolate products, chocolate-based preparations and beverages; confectionery, sweets, candies; chewing gum, not for medical purposes; natural sweeteners; bakery products, bread, yeast, pastry; biscuits, cakes, cookies, toffees, puddings; ice cream, water ices, sherbets [ices], frozen confections, frozen cakes, soft ices, frozen yoghurts [confectionery ices]; binding agents for making ice cream and/or water ices and/or sherbets and/or frozen confections and/or frozen cakes and/or soft ices and/or frozen desserts and/or frozen yoghurts; honey and honey substitutes; breakfast cereals, muesli, corn flakes, cereal bars, ready-to-eat cereals; cereal preparations; rice, pasta, noodles; foodstuffs having a base of rice, of flour or of cereals, also in the form of ready-made dishes; pizzas; sandwiches; mixtures of alimentary paste and oven-ready prepared dough; sauces; soya sauce; ketchup [sauce]; aromatizing or seasoning products for food, edible spices, condiments, salad dressings, mayonnaise; mustard; vinegar, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 21st day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

Marriott

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5422.08, has been renewed in the name of **Marriott Worldwide Corporation of 10400 Fernwood Road, Bethesda, Maryland, 20817, U.S.A.,** as of the 4th day of June, 2018, in respect of **International Class 36** for real estate services, namely services relating to the development, purchase, sale, leasing, financing, management, operation, rental, promotion and brokerage of apartments, flats, condominiums, time-share properties, villas, vacation homes and real estate of all kinds, and facilities and amenities relating thereto; real estate brokerage services; credit card services; charitable fundraising and donations; **International Class 43** for hotel services; restaurant, catering, bar and lounge services; resort and lodging services; provision of general purpose facilities for meetings, conferences and exhibitions; provision of banquet and social function facilities for special occasions; and reservation services for hotel accommodations, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 4th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.



CFE(6):26.1.1,3,10

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5451.08, has been renewed in the name of Gree Electric Appliances, Inc. of Zhuhai of Jinji West Road, Qianshan Zhuhai, Guangdong, China, as of the 16th day of June, 2018, in respect of International Class 16 for art paper; wood pulp paper; printing paper; copying paper (stationery); hygienic paper; towels of paper; advertisement boards of paper or cardboard; note books; newspapers; pictures; packing paper; bookbinding apparatus (office equipment); office requisites, except furniture; prepared chinese ink; rubber stamps (seals); embossed stamps (seals); writing instruments; gums (adhesives) for stationery or household purposes; drawing instruments; drawing materials; electric and non-electric typewriters; teaching materials, except apparatus; architects models; chaplets; International Class 35 for advertising services for others, namely, preparing and placing advertisements for others in a variety of media (from newspaper to radio to internet or all possibilities); import-export agencies; promoting the sale of electric appliances for others by a variety of means (from awarding purchase points to distributing printed material to distributing gifts to holding sales specials, such as buy one get four, or all possibilities) and conducting direct sales for others; systemization of information into computer databases; preparation and/or co-ordination of bids on behalf of others in tender processes; commercial professional advisory services; professional business consultancy; management (advisory services for business; marketing analysis for others; management consultancy (personnel); accounting; commercial and industrial management assistance; auditing; International Class 37 for air conditioning apparatus installation and repair; upholstering; heating equipment installation and repair; machinery installation, maintenance and repair; electric appliances installation and repair; freezing equipment installation and repair; computer hardware installation, maintenance and repair; office machines and equipment installation, maintenance and repair; interference suppression in electrical apparatus; cleaning of clothing, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):26.1.1,3,10

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5479.08, has been renewed in the name of Gree Electric Appliances, Inc. of Zhuhai of Jinji West Road, Qianshan Zhuhai, Guangdong, China, as of the 20th day of June, 2018, in respect of International Class 7 for compressors for air-conditioning apparatus; compressors for refrigerators; air condensers; presses; molding machines; machine tools; electric motors not for land vehicles; wire bundles (parts of electric motors not for land vehicles); valves (parts of machines); filtering machines; filters (parts of machines and engines); filters for cleaning cooling air for engines; embossing machines; conveyors for machines; belts for machines; wrapping machines; packaging machines; electric blenders for household purposes; washing machines; wringing machines for laundry; drying machines; spray-paint machines; spraying guns for paint; printing machines; electric machines and apparatus for cleaning; curtain drawing devices electrically operated; ironing machines; sewing machines; mechanical devices for bicycle industry; crushing machines; dyeing machines; sizing machines; vacuum cleaners; household bean juice makers; beverage preparation machines, electromechanical; electric portable drills, excluding electric coal borer; electromagnetic clutches, other than for land vehicles; sealing joints, parts for machines; vogurt making machines; bread machines; electric motors, not for land vehicles; metalworking machines; spraying machines; crushing machines; electric grinders and crushers for household purposes; electric kitchen machines; dish washers; International Class 9 for capacitors; magnetic disks; data processing apparatus; radios; tape recorders; personal stereos; loudspeakers; amusement apparatus adapted for use with an external display screen or monitor; amusement apparatus adapted for use with television receivers only; wide screen color displays; electrolysers; electric resistances; integrated circuits; computers; data processing apparatus; recorded computer programs; telephone apparatus; transmitters of electronic signals; electro-dynamic apparatus for the remote control of signals; antennas; digital cameras; cinematographic cameras; record players; counterfeit coin detectors; electric alarm bells, electric flat irons; insulated copper wires; electricity mains (materials for wires and cables); electric wires; electric cables; apparatus for games adapted for use with an external display screen or monitor; video game cartridges; surveying instruments; photographic, electrostatic and thermic photocopiers; electric plugs, electric sockets and electric contacts; magnetic disks; amplifiers; electronic pens for use with visual display units; recorded computer software; phonograph records; batteries for lighting; magnetic wires; electric temperature sensors; temperature indicators; electric wire clusters; International Class 11 for air conditioning installations; ventilation for air-conditioning installations and apparatus; air reheaters; electric radiators; heat accumulators; electric laundry dryers; air conditioning fans; air dryers; air purifying apparatus and machines; cooking apparatus and installations; extractor hoods for kitchens; coal gas water heaters; electric water heaters; hot plates; electric cooking utensils; electric drinking water dispensers; electric kettles; air humidifiers; electric autoclave pressure cookers; air conditioners for vehicles; fans for air conditioners; filters for air conditioners; heater for vehicles; air dryers; air sterilizers; electric hair dryers; evaporators; sterilizers; disinfectant apparatus; heat exchangers, not parts of machines; solar energy water heaters; electric iron pans; heaters for baths; gas burners; air deodorizing apparatus; refrigerators; microwave ovens for industrial purposes; water purification installations; egg boilers; electric appliances for making yogurt; steam facial apparatus (saunas); bread toasters; electric coffee machines; fumigation apparatus (not for medical purposes); bakers' ovens; electric slow-cookers, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 20th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

YOUTUBE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5770.08, has been renewed in the name of Google Inc. of 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, California, 94043, U.S.A., as of the 21st day of October, 2018, in respect of International Class 9 for software to enable uploading, posting, showing, displaying, tagging, blogging, sharing or otherwise providing electronic media or information over the internet or other communications networks; International Class 35 for promotional services on behalf of others; promotional services in the form of online entertainment and education; promotional services in the form of sharing of multimedia content via the internet and other computer and communications networks; advertising services, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 21st day of October, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):3.7.20,24

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6296, has been renewed in the name of **Société des Nestlé S.A. of Vevey, Canton of Vaud, Switzerland,** as of the 14th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 3** for soaps, perfumes, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions, dentifrices, all included in Class 3, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

Nestle

CFE(6):27.5.11

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6319, has been renewed in the name of **Société des Nestlé S.A. of Vevey, Canton of Vaud, Switzerland,** as of the 14th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 3** for soaps, perfumes, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions, dentifrices, all included in Class 3, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.



CFE(6):27.5.4,17

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6349, has been renewed in the name of Sanyo Denki Kabushiki Kaisha (Sanyo Electric Co., Ltd.) of 1-1, Sanyo-cho, Daito-shi, Osaka Japan, as of the 28th day of October, 2017, in respect of International Class 7 for machines and machine tools, motors (not for vehicles), machine couplings and belting (not for land vehicles), agricultural implements, incubators, washing machines, drying machines, dish washing machines, shredding machines, industrial robots, sorting and packing machines, dry cleaning apparatus, ironing presses for laundry use, suction cleaning machines and apparatus, all for industrial use, pumps for wells, gas boilers, dynamos, compressors, electric can openers, electric scissors, electric scissors for cutting hair, electric hand-held drills, food blenders, automatic juice extractors, electric ice grinders, meat grinders, slicing, shredding, grating and chopping machines, parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods, all included in Class 7, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 28th day of October, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):27.5.4,17

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6352, has been renewed in the name of Sanyo Denki Kabushiki Kaisha (Sanyo Electric Co., Ltd.) of 1-1, Sanyo-cho, Daito-shi, Osaka Japan, as of the 28th day of October, 2017, in respect of International Class 9 for scientific, nautical, surveying, electrical, wireless, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signaling, checking c9supervision), life saving and teaching apparatus and instruments, coin, token, card-operated or counter-freed apparatus, talking machines, cash registers, calculating machines, fire extinguishing apparatus, apparatus for receiving, amplifying, converting, equalizing, controlling, recording, transmitting, and/or reproducing audio and/or video signals, control apparatus for audio signals, converters for analog/digital signals, dictating machines, public address apparatus and instruments, transceivers, radios and stereophonic apparatus, all for automobiles, microphones, headphones, televisions, monitors for television signals, telephone apparatus and instruments, telephone answering machines, decoders, electric or electronic timers, electronic paging and emergency call installations, discs and magnetic tapes all for the recordals of sound and/or video, computers and data processing apparatus, apparatus for use with computers or data processing apparatus, computer programmes, facsimile transceivers, electronic copying machines, color graphics printers, electric irons, electric vacuum cleaners, home chimes, smoke sensors, electronic batteries and cells, electric chargers, automatic vending machines, floor polishers, industrial vacuum cleaners, sirens for cycles, speedometers for cycles, incubators for use at biological laboratories and the like, research institutions for creating constant temperature environments for the culture of bacteria, micro-organisms and plant life, automatic temperature recorders, parts and fittings for all goods, all included in Class 9, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 28th day of October, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

DOCKERS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6525, has been renewed in the name of Levi Strauss & Co of 1155 Battery Street, San Francisco, California 94111, U.S.A., as of the 8th day of January, 2018, in respect of International Class 25 for trousers for men, jackets, shirts, sweaters, sweat-pants, sweatshirts, all included in Class 25, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 8th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

BEST WESTERN

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6618, has been renewed in the name of **BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC. of 6201 N. 24th Parkway, Phoenix, Arizona 85016, U.S.A.,** as of the 5th day of January, 2018, in respect of **International Class 42** for hotel and motel reservation services included in Class 42, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 5th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

TROPICANA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6697, has been renewed in the name of **Tropicana Products, Inc. of 1001 13th Avenue East, Bradenton, Florida 34208, U.S.A.**, as of the 16th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 32** for carbonated non-alcoholic beverages, syrups and preparations, all for making beverages and carbonated non-alcoholic beverages, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

LEXMARK

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6909, has been renewed in the name of Lexmark International, Inc. of 740 West New Circle Road, Lexington, Kentucky 40550, U.S.A., as of the 8th day of February, 2018, in respect of International Class 9 for apparatus and instruments all for word processing, printing and computing, word processors, printers, facsimile terminals, daisy wheel print apparatus, thermal print heads being parts of printers, document scanners, data processing programs for printing, data processing programs for imaging, adapters for computers for printing, adapters for computers for imaging, keyboards, mouse information entry apparatus, trackball information entry apparatus, combined mouse and trackball information entry apparatus, hand-held pointing information entry apparatus, hand-held character and symbol information entry apparatus, printer sharing controllers, printer networking adapters, parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods, fuser rolls and belts all for toner images, belts for toner images, laser printer cartridges, electrophotographic imaging articles, ink jet printheads, wire matrix printheads, electronic font cartridges, electronic font data processing programs, electrophotographic toners, electrophotographic developers, document feeders for imaging, duplex paper and envelope paper feeders all for imaging, paper cassettes for paper feeders, keyboard key caps and keyboard overlays, parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods, all included in Class 9, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 8th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(2nd issue)

ALPO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8556, has been renewed in the name of **Société des Nestlé S.A. of Vevey, Canton of Vaud, Switzerland,** as of the 5th day of March, 2018, in respect of **International Class 31** for foodstuff for animals, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 5th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 5th day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)



CFE(6): 18.2.1;26.1.2,3,16

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 1642, has been renewed in the name of W-D Apparel Company, LLC of 251 Little Falls Drive, Wilmington, Delaware 19808, U.S.A., as of the 24th day of January, 2018, in respect of International Class 25 for pants, shirts, dungarees, and jackets, all for men and boys, shirts for women and children, trousers for men, women and children, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 24th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

MUNCHOS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4125, has been renewed in the name of **PepsiCo, Inc. of 700 Anderson Hill Road, Purchase, New York 10577, U.S.A.,** as of the 16th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 30** for corn chips, popcorn, cereal preparations and foodstuffs made wholly or principally of cereals, all included in class 30, but not including biscuits or any goods of the same description as biscuits, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

MUNCHOS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4133, has been renewed in the name of **PepsiCo, Inc. of 700 Anderson Hill Road, Purchase, New York 10577, U.S.A.,** as of the 16th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 29** for potato chips and potato crisps, nuts included in class 29, none being for sale in Northern Ireland, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):26.4.1,5,18;29.1.2

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4782.07, has been renewed in the name of **Denk Pharma GmbH & Co., KG of Prinzregentenstr, 79, 81675 Munchen, Germany,** as of the 1st day of August, 2017, in respect of **International Class 5** for

pharmaceutical preparations and manufacturing including preparation and manufacturing of any substance or mixture of substances used for the diagnosis, treatment, mitigation or prevention of a disease, disorder or abnormal physical state, or the symptoms thereof, in humans or animals, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 1st day of August, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

KICKERS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5007, has been renewed in the name of **Kickers International B.V. of Hoogoorddreef 15, 1101 BA Amsterdam, The Netherlands,** as of the 3rd day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 25** for boots, shoes, sandals, and slippers, but not including any such goods for use in sports, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

OPTIMOL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5184.08, has been renewed in the name of **BP Europa SE of Uberseeallee 1, 20457 Hamburg, Germany,** as of the 15th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 4** for greases, lubricants for industrial use, but not including lubricants for use in engines, gearboxes and axels for motor vehicles, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 15th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

LUSTROUS TOUCH

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5242.08, has been renewed in the name of **Kao Kabushiki Kaisha a/t/a Kao Corporation of 14-10, Nihonbashi, Kayabacho, 1-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8210, Japan,** as of the 14th day of March, 2018, in respect of **International Class 3** for hair care preparations, shampoos, hair conditioners, mousses, hairsprays, blow dry sprays, hair lotions, hair oils, hair gels, hair wax, hair styling crèmes, hair color preparations; essential oils; cosmetics, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

JOHN FRIEDA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5243.08, has been renewed in the name of **Kao Kabushiki Kaisha a/t/a Kao Corporation of 14-10, Nihonbashi, Kayabacho, 1-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8210, Japan,** as of the 14th day of March, 2018, in respect of **International Class 3** for hair care preparations, shampoos, hair conditioners, mousses, hairsprays, blow dry sprays, hair lotions, hair oils, hair gels, hair wax, hair styling crèmes, hair color preparations; essential oils; cosmetics, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

ALL-OUT HOLD

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5247.08, has been renewed in the name of **Kao Kabushiki Kaisha a/t/a Kao Corporation of 14-10, Nihonbashi, Kayabacho, 1-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8210, Japan,** as of the 14th day of March, 2018, in respect of **International Class 3** for hair care preparations, shampoos, hair conditioners, mousses, hairsprays, blow dry sprays, hair lotions, hair oils, hair gels, hair wax, hair styling crèmes, hair color preparations; essential oils; cosmetics, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

CINNZEO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5249.08, has been renewed in the name of Cinnaroll Bakeries Limited of 2140 Pegasus Road N.E., Calgary, Alberta, T2E 8G8, Canada, as of the 15th day of March, 2018, in respect of International Class 30 for bakery goods, namely, cinnamon rolls, cinnamon twists and other cinnamon related food items and coffee; International Class 43 for retail bakery and take out services featuring cinnamon rolls, cinnamon twists and other cinnamon related food items and coffee, of which it has not been used, due to economic circumstances, will used the mark in the near future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 15th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5250.08, has been renewed in the name of Cinnaroll Bakeries Limited of 2140 Pegasus Road N.E., Calgary, Alberta, T2E 8G8, Canada, as of the 15th day of March, 2018, in respect of International Class 30 for bakery goods, namely, cinnamon rolls, cinnamon twists and other cinnamon related food items and coffee; International Class 43 for retail bakery and take out services featuring cinnamon rolls, cinnamon twists and other cinnamon related food items and coffee, of which it has not been used, due to economic circumstances, will used the mark in the near future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 15th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(1st issue)

FULLER

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5388.08, has been renewed in the name of Tupperware Products S.A. of Route de Jura 37A, CH-1700 Fribourg, Switzerland, as of the 16th day of May, 2018, in respect of International Class 3 for cosmetics; make-up; makeup removers; perfumes; fragrances for personal use; essential oils; bath salts, not for medical purposes; cosmetic preparations for baths; oils for cosmetic purposes; oils for perfumes and scents, bubble bath; massage oils; scented room sprays; non-medicated face, body, hand, and foot creams, lotions and moisturizers; soaps; dentifrices; nail polish; nail polish remover; non-medicated sun care preparations; shampoos; hair conditioners, sprays, mousses, balms and gels; hair coloring and decolorant preparations; permanent waving, curling and straightening preparations; household cleaning preparations, scouring liquids and powders, furniture polishes; laundry preparations, namely, laundry soap, laundry bleach, laundry pre-soak and laundry starch; fabric softeners; International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for skin care; International Class 16 for printed catalogs in the field of cosmetics, clothing, jewelry and house wares; brochures about cosmetics, clothing, jewelry and house wares; International Class 25 for clothing, namely, shirts, blouses, knit shirts, body suits, sweaters, t-shirts, tank tops, pants, jeans, slacks, belts for clothing, shorts, boxer shorts, skirts, dresses, gowns, suits, sweat pants, sweat shirts, sweat shorts, sweat suits, undergarments, bras, bustiers, camisoles, slips, garter belts, girdles, underpants, underwear, lingerie, negligees, night gowns, night shirts, pajamas, panties, jackets, bathrobes, blazers, coats, beach cover-ups, swimsuits, socks, hosiery, leotards, pantyhose, stockings, ties, vests, gloves, mittens, sarongs, and scarves; bath sandals; bath slippers; beach shoes; boot uppers; boots; boots for sports; footwear uppers; footmuffs, not electronically heated; gymnastic shoes; half boots; sandals; shoes; ski boots; slippers; sports shoes; wooden shoes; bathing caps; berets; cap peaks; caps [headwear]; shower caps; ear muffs [clothing]; hats; headbands [clothing]; headgear for wear; hoods [clothing]; sleep masks; miters [hats]; mitres [hats]; muffs [clothing]; shower caps; skull caps; sleep masks; sun visors; turbans; veils [clothing]; International Class 35 for providing door-to-door shopping services, mail order catalog services, online retail store services, and retail store services, all featuring cosmetics, clothing, jewelry and house wares; advertising; direct mail advertising; promotional and marketing services in the nature of arranging and conducting marketing promotional events for others; sales promotion; providing statistical information for commercial purposes; distributorship services in the field of cosmetics, clothing, jewelry and house wares; consultation services, and online consultation services in the field of retail sales strategies, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

HEAT DEFEAT

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5475.08, has been renewed in the name of **Kao Kabushiki Kaisha a/t/a Kao Corporation of 14-10, Nihonbashi, Kayabacho, 1-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8210, Japan,** as of the 19th day of June, 2018, in respect of **International Class 3** for hair care preparations, shampoos, hair conditioners, mousses, hairsprays, blow dry sprays, hair lotions, hair oils, hair gels, hair wax, hair styling crèmes, hair color preparations; essential oils; cosmetics, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 19th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

STRAIGHT FIXATION

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5476.08, has been renewed in the name of **Kao Kabushiki Kaisha a/t/a Kao Corporation of 14-10, Nihonbashi, Kayabacho, 1-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8210, Japan,** as of the 19th day of June, 2018, in respect of **International Class 3** for hair care preparations, shampoos, hair conditioners, mousses, hairsprays, blow dry sprays, hair lotions, hair oils, hair gels, hair wax, hair styling crèmes, hair color preparations; essential oils; cosmetics, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 19th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(1st issue)

THERMAGUARD

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5478.08, has been renewed in the name of **Kao Kabushiki Kaisha a/t/a Kao Corporation of 14-10, Nihonbashi, Kayabacho, 1-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8210, Japan,** as of the 19th day of June, 2018, in respect of **International Class 3** for hair care preparations, shampoos, hair conditioners, mousses, hairsprays, blow dry sprays, hair lotions, hair oils, hair gels, hair wax, hair styling crèmes, hair color preparations; essential oils; cosmetics, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 19th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

(1st issue)

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN KENTUCTY FRIED CHICKEN

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8981, has been renewed in the name of Kentucky Fried Chicken (Great Britain) Limited of Orion Gate, Guildford Road, Woking, Surrey, GU22 7NJ, England, as of the 16th day of January, 2018, in respect of International Class 42 for restaurant services included in Class 42, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.



CFE(6):27.5.14

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4596.07, has been renewed in the name of **Zadafo Verwaltungsgesellschaft mhH of Gutenbergring 53, 22848 Norderstedt, Germany,** as of the 11th day of May, 2017, in respect of **International Class 3** for deodorant body lotions, shower gel, soap, after-shave balm, after-shave lotion, body mist, of which it has not been used, due to lack of suitable distributor. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 11th day of May, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.



CFE(6):27.5.14

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4596.07, has been renewed in the name of ESCADA Luxembourg S.à r.l. of 65, Boulevard Grande-Duchesse Charlotte, 1331 Luxembourg, Luxembourg, as of the 11th day of May, 2017, in respect of International Class 9 for eye-glasses and sunglasses, mobile phones; International Class 14 for jewellery, fashion jewellery, precious stones, watches; International Class 18 for leather and imitations of leather and goods made of these materials not included in other classes, namely handbags and other cases not adapted to the product they are intended to contain; small articles of leather, in particular purses, pocket wallets, key cases; trunks and travelling bags, umbrellas, parasols and walking sticks; International Class 25 for articles of clothing, footwear, headgear, belts, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may

change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 11th day of May, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

NOTICES OF RENEWED TRADEMARKS

Registration Number	Mark	Name of Proprietor	International Classification of Goods and Services
4597.07	BEL AQUA	Bluefield Belize Foods Co. Ltd. Georgeville, Cayo District, Belize	32
4813.07	ҮАМАНА	YAMAHA CORPORATION 10-1, Nakazawa-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi, Shizuoka, Japan	1 2 3 5 6
4814.07	ҮАМАНА	YAMAHA CORPORATION 10-1, Nakazawa-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi, Shizuoka, Japan	8 10 11 13 14
4815.07	ҮАМАНА	YAMAHA CORPORATION 10-1, Nakazawa-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi, Shizuoka, Japan	16 17 19 20 21
4816.07	ҮАМАНА	YAMAHA CORPORATION 10-1, Nakazawa-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi, Shizuoka, Japan	22 23 24 25 26
4817.07	ҮАМАНА	YAMAHA CORPORATION 10-1, Nakazawa-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi, Shizuoka, Japan	27 29 30 31 32
4818.07	YAMAHA	YAMAHA CORPORATION 10-1, Nakazawa-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi, Shizuoka, Japan	33 34 35 36 37
4819.07	YAMAHA	YAMAHA CORPORATION 10-1, Nakazawa-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi, Shizuoka, Japan	38 39 40 41 42

4820.07	YАМАНА	YAMAHA CORPORATION 10-1, Nakazawa-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi, Shizuoka, Japan	43 44 45
4821.07		YAMAHA CORPORATION 10-1, Nakazawa-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi, Shizuoka, Japan	1 2 3 5 6
4822.07		YAMAHA CORPORATION 10-1, Nakazawa-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi, Shizuoka, Japan	8 10 11 13 14
4823.07		YAMAHA CORPORATION 10-1, Nakazawa-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi, Shizuoka, Japan	16 17 19 20 21
4824.07		YAMAHA CORPORATION 10-1, Nakazawa-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi, Shizuoka, Japan	22 23 24 25 26
4825.07		YAMAHA CORPORATION 10-1, Nakazawa-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi, Shizuoka, Japan	27 29 30 31 32
4826.07		YAMAHA CORPORATION 10-1, Nakazawa-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi, Shizuoka, Japan	33 34 35 36 37
4827.07		YAMAHA CORPORATION 10-1, Nakazawa-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi, Shizuoka, Japan	38 39 40 41 42
4828.07		YAMAHA CORPORATION 10-1, Nakazawa-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi, Shizuoka, Japan	43 44 45

	T		
4833.07	BAYER	Bayer Aktiengesellschaft Kaiser-Wilhelm-Allee 1, 51373 Leverkusen, Germany	1 5 31
4938.07	TETLEY	Tata Global Beverages GB Limited 325 Oldfield Lane North, Greenford, Middlesex UB6 0AZ, United Kingdom	30
4969.07	Café de Colombia	Federación Nacional de Cafeteros de Colombia Calle 73 No. 8-13, Bogotá D.C., Republic of Colombia	30
5011.07	Minja	KAWASAKI JUKOGYO KABUSHIKI KAISHA, d.b.a. KAWASAKI HEAVY INDUSTRIES, LTD. 1-1, Higashikawasaki-Cho 3- Chome, Chuo-Ku, Kobe, Japan	12
5020.07	Vulcan	KAWASAKI JUKOGYO KABUSHIKI KAISHA, d.b.a. KAWASAKI HEAVY INDUSTRIES, LTD. 1-1, Higashikawasaki-Cho 3- Chome, Chuo-Ku, Kobe, Japan	12
5047.07	~	ArcelorMittal 24-26, boulevard d'Avranches, L- 1160, Luxembourg	6 21 40
5048.07	ArcelorMittal	ArcelorMittal 24-26, boulevard d'Avranches, L- 1160, Luxembourg	6 21 40
5061.07	CYCOSIN	BASF Agro B.V., Arnhem (NL), Zweigniederlassung Zürich Im Tiergarten 7, 8055 Zurich, Switzerland	5
5240.08	MORGAN & MORGAN BELIZE	GRUPO MORGAN & MORGAN (MORGAN & MORGAN GROUP) MMG Tower, 25 th Floor, Paseo del Mar Avenue, Costa del Este, Panama City, Republic of Panama	35 36 45

5241.08		GRUPO MORGAN & MORGAN (MORGAN & MORGAN GROUP) MMG Tower, 25 th Floor, Paseo del Mar Avenue, Costa del Este, Panama City, Republic of Panama	35 36 45
8579	V-8	Campbell Soup Company Campbell Place, Camden, New Jersey 08103, U.S.A.	32
8684	TEENAGE MUTANT NINJA TURTLES	Viacom Overseas Holdings C.V. Hoogoorddreef 5, 1101 BA, Amsterdam, Netherlands	16
8749	DRY WIN CHLORINE	Arch Chemicals, Inc. 90 Boroline Road, Allendale, NJ 07401, U.S.A.	1



NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENTS



CFE(6):18.2.1;26.1.2,3,16

Williamson-Dickie Manufacturing Company, LLC the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 1642, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of January, 2018, being Certified Confirmatory Deed of Assignment, notarized on the 9th day of January, 2018, assigned the trade mark to W-D Apparel Company, LLC of 251 Little Falls Drive, Wilmington, Delaware 19808, U.S.A., as of the 2nd day of October, 2017, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 10 days from the date of this publication.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

874

Williamson-Dickie Manufacturing Company, LLC the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6408.09, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of January, 2018, being Certified Confirmatory Deed of Assignment, notarized on the 9th day of January, 2018, assigned the trade mark to W-D Apparel Company, LLC of 251 Little Falls Drive, Wilmington, Delaware 19808, U.S.A., as of the 2nd day of October, 2017, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 10 days from the date of this publication.

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF PROPRIETOR

ALSTOM

Alstom the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 1340.03, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 12th day of January, 2018, being Certified Translation of Excerpt of Minutes of Board of Directors' Meeting, translated on the 6th day of December, 2017, changed **address** from **3, avenue Andre Malraux, 92300 Levallois-Perret, France,** to **48 rue Albert Dhalenne, 93400 Saint-Ouen, France,** as of the 4th day of November, 2015, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

ALSTOM

Alstom the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 1341.03, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 12th day of January, 2018, being Certified Translation of Excerpt of Minutes of Board of Directors' Meeting, translated on the 6th day of December, 2017, changed **address** from **3, avenue Andre Malraux, 92300 Levallois-Perret, France,** to **48 rue Albert Dhalenne, 93400 Saint-Ouen, France,** as of the 4th day of November, 2015, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

KICKERS

Kickers International B.V. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5007, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 18th day of January, 2018, being Notarized Signature to Declaration, notarized on the 13th day of December, 2017, changed **address** from **Claude Debussylaan 24, 1082 MD Amsterdam, The Netherlands**, to **Hoogoorddreef 15, 1101 BA Amsterdam, The Netherlands**, as of the 5th day of December, 2017, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

KICKERS

Kickers International B.V. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 7727.11, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 18th day of January, 2018, being Notarized Signature to Declaration, notarized on the 13th day of December, 2017, changed **address** from **Claude Debussylaan 24, 1082 MD Amsterdam, The Netherlands**, to **Hoogoorddreef 15, 1101 BA Amsterdam, The Netherlands**, as of the 5th day of December, 2017, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

KICKERS

Kentucky Fried Chicken (Great Britain) Limited, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 8981, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 26th day of April, 2017, being Notarized Declaration of Change of Corporate Address, notarized on the 31st day of March, 2017, changed **address** from **32 Goldsworth Road, Woking, Surrey, GU21 1JT, Great Britain,** to **Orion Gate, Guildford Road, Woking, Surrey, GU22 7NJ,** as of the 13th day of October, 2014, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF NAME OF PROPRIETOR



CFE(6):18.2.1;26.1.2,3,16

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 1642, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of January, 2018, being Certified Copy of Certificate of Conversion, notarized on the 9th day of January, 2018, been changed from **Williamson-Dickie Manufacturing Company**, to **Williamson-Dickie Manufacturing Company**, **LLC**, as of the 25th day of September, 2017, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 20th day of March, 2018.

874

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 6408.09, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of January, 2018, being Certified Copy of Certificate of Conversion, notarized on the 9th day of January, 2018, been changed from Williamson-Dickie Manufacturing Company, to Williamson-Dickie Manufacturing Company, LLC, as of the 25th day of September, 2017, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

NOTICE OF MERGER

OPTIMOL

Deutsche BP Aktiengesellschaft the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5184.08, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of January, 2018, being Notarized Translated Certification from a Register, executed on the 8th day of January, 2018, been merged with and into **BP Europa SE of Überseeallee 1, 20457 Hamburg, Germany,** as of the 8th day of January, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION CORRECTIONS

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION CORRECTIONS

Take Notice that trade mark No. 11249.14 published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. 17 - Nos. 25, 26 & Vol. 18 - No. 1 was inadvertently published without the Priority claim.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

Take Notice that trade mark No. 13768.17, published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. 17 - Nos. 25, 26 & Vol. 18 - No. 1 was inadvertently published with its application number as 13808.17 instead of 13768.17.

NOTICES OF PATENT RECORDALS

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF AGENT AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE

Arena Pharmaceuticals, Inc. and Merck & Co., Inc. the Proprietors of Patent No. 426.06, has recorded Lysaght of P.O. Box 49, Crown House, 18 Grenville Street, St Helier, Jersey JE4 5NB, Channel Islands, British Isles, as its Registered Agent and Address for Service, for renewal purposes only, as of the 19th day of March, 2010, the appropriate recordal of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of March, 2018.

NGM BIOPHARMACEUTICALS, INC. the Proprietor of Patent Application No. 905.17, has recorded **Dujon & Dujon of #24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize**, as its Registered Agent and Address for Service, for all proceedings related to the processing, as of the 16th day of February, 2018, the appropriate recordal of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of March, 2018.

Entegrion Inc. the Proprietor of Patent Application No. 872.16, has recorded **Dujon & Dujon of #24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize**, as its Registered Agent and Address for Service, for all proceedings related to the processing, as of the 13th day of December, 2017, the appropriate recordal of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of March, 2018.

Laboratoire HRA-PHARMA the Proprietor of Patent No. 854.15, has recorded **Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation Belize Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, P.O. Box 1777, Belize City, Belize,** as its Registered Agent and Address for Service, for all proceedings related to the processing, as of the 5th day of January, 2017, the appropriate recordal of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of March, 2018.

Laboratoire HRA-PHARMA the Proprietor of Patent Application No. 853.15, has recorded Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation Belize Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, P.O. Box 1777, Belize City, Belize, as its Registered Agent and Address for Service, for all proceedings related to the processing, as of the 5th day of January, 2017, the appropriate recordal of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of March, 2018.

MY PARTNERS AND GLOBAL STARS INVESTMENTS (MP&GSI) LTD. the Proprietor of Patent Application No. 804.14, has recorded **Dujon & Dujon of #24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize**, as its Registered Agent and Address for Service, for renewal purposes only, as of the 16th day of February, 2018, the appropriate recordal of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of March, 2018.

Entegrion, Inc. the Proprietor of Patent No. 739.12, has recorded **Dujon & Dujon of #24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize**, as its Registered Agent and Address for Service, for all proceedings related to the processing, as of the 16th day of February, 2018, the appropriate recordal of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of March, 2018.

NOTICE OF SURRENDER OF PATENT

BELIZE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OFFICE

[BELIPO]



Publication Number: Vol.18. No. 6

Publication Date: 23.03.2018

IPC: A61K 31/55,519, A61P 37/00, C07D 471/034,

C07D 487/04

NOTICE TO SURRENDER A PATENT

Application Number: 665.11 filed on 05.04.2011

Certificate of Grant of Patent: 28.10.2016

International Filing Date: 29.10.2009

Priority date: October 20, 2008 US 61/109821

September 15, 2009 US 61/242765

Priority country: United States of America

Applicant(s):

NOVARTIS AG of Lichtstrasse 35, CH-4056 Basel,

Switzerland;

THE SCRIPPS RESEARCH INSTITUTE of 10550 North Torrey Pines Road, La Jolla, CA 92037, United

States of America

Inventor(s):

BOITANO, ANTHONY, of 13037 Cavalry Court, San Diego, California 92129, United States of America; COOKE, MICHAEL, of 4265 Ingleside Avenue, San Diego, California 92103, United States of America; PAN, SHIFENG, of 13880 Kerry Lane, San Diego, California 92130, United States of America; SCHULTZ, PETER G., of 1650 La Jolla Rancho, La Jolla, California 92037, United States of America; TELLEW, JOHN, of 1340 Caminito Balada, La Jolla, CA 92037, United States of America; WANG, XING, of 10445 Monterey Ridge Drive, San Diego, CA 92127, United States of America; WAN, YONGQIN, of 19 Santa Eugenia, Irvine, California 92026, United States of America;

Agent: Lysaght & Co., of P.O. Box 49, Crown House, 18 Grenville Street, St. Helier, Jersey, JE4 5NB, Channel Islands, British Isles.

Title: COMPOUNDS THAT EXPAND HEMATOPOIETIC STEM CELLS

Abstract: The present invention relates to compounds and compositions for expanding the number of CD34+ cells for transplantation. The invention further relates to a cell population comprising expanded hematopoietic stem cells (HSCs) and its use in autologous or allogeneic transplantation for the treatment of patients with inherited immunodeficient and autoimmune diseases and diverse hematopoietic disorders to reconstitute the hematopoietic cell lineages and immune system defense.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 23rd day of March, 2018.

NOTICES OF PATENT GRANTS (LAPSED) AND PATENT APPLICATIONS (WITHDRAWN)

WHEREAS, the Registrar has entered into the Register the following granted patents that have lapsed and patents application that have been withdrawn due to the non-payment of annual fees pursuant to section 28 subsection (5) of the Patent Act of Belize, Revised Edition 2011.

No.	PATENT APPLICATIONS	<u>No.</u>	PATENT GRANTS
		1.	PATENT GRANT NO. 493.07 "PROCESS FOR THE PRODUCTION OF REFINED WHOLE WHEAT FLOUR WITH LOW COLORATION" originating as International Number MX/a/2007/000143 applied for in the name of ORGANIZACION ALTEX, S.C.
		<u>2.</u>	PATENT GRANT NO. 582.09 "INHIBITORS OF AKT ACTIVITY" originating as International Number PCT/US2007/024772 applied for in the name of MERCK SHARP & DOHME CO.

ANY applicant and/or agent desirous of making an application for the restoration of any of the above listed patent(s) should do so by way of petition to the Registrar in the form set out in Form No. 11.

APPLICATION FOR INDUSTRIAL DESIGN REGISTRATION

Belize Intellectual Property Office Publication Number: Vol. 18, No. 6 (BELIPO) Publication Date: 23.03.2018 Class: 23-01 INDUSTRIAL DESIGN Application Number: 1337.17 Applicant(s): GRUPO ROTOPLAS, S.A.B. DE C.V. of Pedregal Street No. 24, 19th Floor, Molino del Rey, C.P. 11040, Mexico City, Mexico. Filing Date: 05.12.2017 Creator(s): Claudio Beltrán Carrasco of Calzada de Tlalpan No. 2849, El Reloj, C.P. 04640, Mexico City, Mexico; Francisco Javier Guadarrama Sánchez of Oaxaca Street, Manzana 2 Lote 28-D, C.P. 55090, Ecatepec, Estado de Mexico; Fernando Alberto Valdés Ambía of Puente Moralillo Street No. 45, Puente Colorado, C.P. 01730, Mexico City, Mexico. Agent: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd. of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize. Title: INDUSTRIAL MODEL OF TANK Drawings:


